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ck/� tfdfsf]�zL xfO8«f]�kfj/� lnld6]�8



ljifo–;"rL
!= 	 ck/ tfdfsf]zL xfO8«f]kfj/ lnld6]8 ;~rfns ;ldlt	 !

@= 	 ck/ tfdfsf]zL xfO8«f]kfj/ lnld6]8sf kbflwsf/Lx?	 @

#= 	 dflyNnf] tfdfsf]zL hnljB't s]Gb| tyf /f]Njflnª vf]nf

	 hnljB't cfof]hgfsf kbflwsf/Lx?	 #

$= 	 kGw|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DjGwL ;"rgf	 $

%= 	 ;fwf/0f ;ef;DaGwL hfgsf/L	 %

^= 		 k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{] kmf/d	 ^

&= 	 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 kGw|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf cWoIfaf6 

	 k|:t't cf=j=@)&*÷)&( sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg	 &

*= 	 n]vf k/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] ljlQo ljj/0f	 #)

(=	 ljB't s]Gb| tyf cfof]hgfsf t:jL/x?	 &%



ck/ tfdfsf]zL xfO8«f]kfj/ lnld6]8
;~rfns ;ldlt

s'ndfg l3l;ª
cWoIf 

sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs, g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f

;'lgn kf}8]n
;b:o 

k|aGw lgb]{zs, g]kfn b"/;~rf/ s+=ln=

dbg ltlD;gf
;b:o  

pk–sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs, g]=lj=k|f=

bz{g e§/fO{
;b:o 

sf=d'=d'Vo k|aGws, 
sd{rf/L ;+ro sf]if

;[hgf ;'j]bL
;b:o 

-;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLsf]  
tkm{af6_

/fdhL e08f/L
;b:o  

pk–sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs, g]=lj=k|f=

/fhg >]i7
;b:o 

-;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLsf]  
tkm{af6_

lbks sfsL{
;b:o 

-;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLsf] 
tkm{af6_

nf]sxl/ n'O“6]n
;b:o  

pk–sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs, g]=lj=k|f=

xl/k|;fb e't]{n
;b:o 

-;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLsf] 
tkm{af6_

ef]nfgfy l3ld/]
:yfoL cfdlGqt  

Joj:yfks, /fli6«o aLdf ;+:yfg

x]dGt kf]v|/]n
:yfoL cfdlGqt  

sf=d'= lgb]{zs, gful/s nufgL sf]if



ck/ tfdfsf]zL xfO8«f]kfj/ lnld6]8sf 
kbflwsf/Lx?

df]xg k|;fb uf}td
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

d'/nLk|;fb zdf{
sfg"gL ;Nnfxsf/

/fd;'Gb/ >]i7
sDkgL ;lrj

;'/]z /fh vj'm/]n
pk–lgb]{zs -n]vf_
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dflyNnf] tfdfsf]zL hnljB't s]Gb|  
tyf /f]Njflnª vf]nf hnljB't  

cfof]hgfsf kbflwsf/Lx?

dgf]h tfd|fsf/
cfof]hgf k|d'v

/f]Njflnª vf]nf hnljB't cfof]hgf

k"0f{ uf]kfn /l~ht
s]Gb| k|d'v

dflyNnf] tfdfsf]zL hnljB't s]Gb|

ldqd0fL kf]v/]n
jl/i7 k|zf;g clws[t

clgtf ahufO{
pk–lgb]{zs -k|zf;g_

kbdk|;fb kf]v|/]n
jl/i7 OlGhlgo/

lds]z hf]zL
jl/i7 OlGhlgo/

ljsd >]i7
jl/i7 OlGhlgo/
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o; sDkgLsf]� ldlt @)*).)#.@* df a;]�sf]� ;~rfns ;ldltsf]� @&& cf}�+ a}�7ssf]� lg0f{o cg';f/� o; sDkgLsf]� 

kGw|f}�+ jflif{s ;fwf/�0f ;ef lgDg lnlvt ldlt, ;do tyf :�yfgdf a;L lgDg ljifox¿ pk/� 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ul/�g]� 

ePsf]� x'Fbf ;Dk"0f{ z]�o/�wgL dxfg'efjx¿sf]� hfgsf/�Lsf]� nflu cg'/�f]�w ul/�Psf]� 5 . 

;ef x'g]� ldlt, ;do /� :�yfgM

ldltM	 @)*)÷)%÷)^ ut]�, a'wjf/� -tbg';f/� @# cu:�t, @)@#_ 

;doM	 ljxfg !!M#) ah]�

:�yfgM	 g]�kfn k|1f k|lti7fg, sdnfbL, sf7df08f}�F .

;fwf/�0f ;efsf]� ljifo ;"rL

!=	 ;~rfns ;ldltsf]� tkm{af6 cWoIfHo"af6 k|:�t't sDkgLsf]� cfly{s jif{ @)&*÷&( sf]� jflif{s k|ltj]�bg pk/� 

5nkmn u/L� kfl/�t ug{]� af/�]� .

@=	 n]�vfk/�LIfssf]� k|ltj]�bg ;lxt @)&( cfiff9 d;fGtsf]� jf;nft tyf cfly{s jif{ @)&*÷&( sf]� gfkmf÷ 

-gf]�S;fg_ lx;fj, gub k|jfx ljj/�0f tyf OSjL6Ldf ePsf]� kl/�jt{g pk/� 5nkmn u/�L kfl/�t ug{]� af/�]� .

#=	 n]�vfk/�LIf0f P]�g, @)&% sf]� bkmf !! adf]�lhd >L dxfn]�vfk/�LIfssf]� sfo{fnosf]� k/�fdz{ tyf sDkgL P]�g, @)^# 

sf]� bkmf !^% -3_ sf]� k|fjwfg cg'?k n]�vfk/�LIf0f ;ldltsf]� l;kmfl/�; adf]�lhd cf=j= @)&(÷*) sf]� nflu 

n]�vfk/�LIfs lgo'lQm /� lghsf]� kfl/�>lds lgw{f/�0f ;DjGwL k|:�tfj kfl/�t ug{]� af/�]� .

$=	 ljljw .

ljz]�if k|:�tfj

!=	 cfof]�hgf k|efljt bf]�nvf lhNnf l:�yt ljleGg ;fdflhs ;+:�yfx¿ nufot cGo ;+:�yfx¿nfO{ ;~rfns 

;ldltsf]� ljleGg ldltsf]� lg0f{o /� Joj:�yfkgnfO{ k|fKt clVtof/�L leq /�lx cf=j=@)&*÷�&( df cfly{s 

;xof]�u pknAw u/�fOPsf]� /�sd cg'df]�bg ug{]� ;DaGwdf .

@=	 ljljw .

ck/� tfdfsf]�zL xfO8«f]�kfj/� lnld6]�8
s]Gb|Lo sfof{no, 1fg]�Zj/�, sf7df8f}�+ 

kGw|f}+� jflif{s ;fwf/�0f ;ef ;DjGwL ;"rgf

;~rfns ;ldltsf]� cf1fn]�
sDkgL ;lrj
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;fwf/�0f ;ef;DaGwL hfgsf/�L
!=	 jflif{s ;fwf/�0f ;ef ug{]� k|of]�hgsf]� nflu sDkgLsf]� z]�o/�wgL btf{ k'l:�tsf tyf z]�o/� bflvnf vf/�]�hsf]� sfo{ ldlt 

@)*)÷)$÷�@^ ut]� ! lbg aGb /�xg]�5 . z]�o/�wgL k'l:�tsf aGb ePsf]� cl3Nnf]� lbg;Dd g]�kfn :�6s PS;r]�~r 

lnld6]�8df sf/�f]�jf/� eO{ sfod /�x]�sf z]�o/�wgLx¿ jflif{s ;fwf/�0f;efdf efu lngsf nflu of]�Uo x'g]�5g\ .

@=	 sDkgLsf]� cf=j=@)&*÷�&( sf]� n]�vfk/�LIf0f ul/�Psf]� ;+lIfKt ljQLo cj:�yfsf]� ljj/�0f tyf ;~rfns ;ldltsf]� 

jflif{s k|ltj]�bg nufotsf sfuhftx¿ lg/L�If0f ug{ sfo{fno ;doleq sDkgLsf]� /�lhi68{ sfo{fno 1fg]�Zj/�df 

;Dks{ /�fVg ;lsg]�5 . ;fy}� sDkgLsf]� j]�j;fO6 www.utkhpl.org.np df klg x]�g{ ;lsg]�5 .

#=	 ;+ul7t ;+:�yf z]�o/�wgL ePsf]� xsdf ;+:�yfn]� k|ltlglw -k|f]�S;L_ lgo'Qm u/�]�sf]� JolQm clVtof/�L kq;lxt pkl:�yt 

x'g'kg{]�5 /� k|fs[lts JolQmn]� lgo'Qm ug{]� k|ltlglw -k|f]�S;L_ sDkgLsf]� z]�o/�wgL x'g'kg{]�5 .

$=	 ;efdf efu lngsf]� nflu k|ltlglw -k|f]�S;L_ lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg]� JolQmut z]�o/�wgLn]� sDkgLsf]� csf]{� z]�o/�wgLnfO{ 

k|ltlglw -k|f]�S;L_ lgo'Qm u/�L ;ef x'g' eGbf # lbg cufj}� cy{ft ldlt @)*)÷�)%÷�)# ut]� laxfg !! ah]�leq 

pQm k|ltlglw -k|f]�S;L_ o; sDkgLsf]� sfo{fnodf cyjf z]�o/� /�lhi6«f/� ;g/�fO{h Soflk6n ln=, sdnkf]�v/�L, 

sf7df8f}�+df bt{f u/�fO{ ;Sg' kg{]�5 .

%=	 sDkgLdf bt{f u/�fOPsf]� k|ltlglw -k|f]�S;L_ ;fwf/�0f ;efsf]� u0fk'/�s ;+Vofsf]� nflu dfGo x'g]�5 .

^=	 k|ltlglw -k|f]�S;L_ lgo'Qm ubf{ ;Dk"0f{ z]�o/� ljefhg gx'g]� u/�L Ps}� JolQmnfO{ k|ltlglw -k|f]�S;L_ lgo'Qm ug{' kg{]�5 . 

z]�o/� ljefhg u/�]�/� lbOPsf]� k|ltlglw -k|f]�S;L_ :�jtM ab/� x'g]�5 . Ps}� z]�o/�wgLn]� Ps eGbf al9 k|ltlglw -k|f]�S;L_ 

lgo'Qm u/�]�sf]� cj:�yfdf klxnf]� bt{f x'g]� k|ltlglw -k|f]�S;L_ dfGo x'g]�5 . 

&=	 ;efdf efu lng' x'g]� k|To]�s z]�o/�wgL dxfg'efjx¿n]� ;ef x'g]� :�yndf pkl:�yt eO{ xflh/�L k'l:�tsfdf b:�tvt 

ug{'kg{]�5 . xflh/�L k'l:�tsf ljxfg !)M)) ah]�b]�lv v'Nnf /�xg]�5 .

*=	 ;/�sf/�L sfo{fnoaf6 hf/�L ePsf]� cfkm\gf]� kl/�rokq jf z]�o/� cef}�ltsLs/�0f u/�]�sf]� JolQm g}� b]�lvg]� lxtu|fxL 

vftfsf]� ljj/�0f (Demat Account Statement) k|:�t't u/�]�kl5 dfq ;ef :�ynleq k|j]�z ug{ kfOg]�5 .

(=	 z]�o/� k|df0fkq k|fKt u/L� g;s]�sf jf z]�o/� cef}�ltlss/�0f u/�L g;s]�sf z]�o/�wgLx¿sf]� xsdf cfkm\gf]� kl/�ro v'Ng]� 

;/�sf/�L sfof{noaf6 hf/�L ePsf]� kl/�rokq jf gful/�stf jf z]�o/�sf]� nflu bv{f:�t lb+bf k|fKt u/�]�sf]� cw{s§L jf 

/�sd lkmt{f ubf{ k|fKt u/�]�sf]� r]�ssf]� cw{s§L k|:�t't u/�]� kl5 ;ef:�yn leq k|j]�z ug{ kfOg]5 .



k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{]� kmf/�d

ck/ tfdfsf]zL xfO8«f]kfj/ lnld6]8
kGw|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef 

1fg]Zj/, sf7df8f}�

>L ;~rfns ;ldlt
ck/ tfdfsf]zL xfO8«f]kfj/ ln=

ljifoM k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] .
dxf]bo,
============================ k|b]z ======================================  lhNnf  ========================================== ufpFkflnsf÷ 

gu/kflnsf÷pk–dxfgu/kflnsf÷dxfgu/kflnsf j8f g+= ============ a:g] d÷xfdL ==================================== 

n] To; sDkgLsf] z]o/jfnfsf] x}l;otn] @)*)÷)%÷)^ ut]�, a'wjf/� -tbg';f/� @# cu:�t, @)@#_ 

sf lbg x'g] kGw|f}+ ;fwf/0f;efdf :jod pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsf]n] 

pQm ;efdf efu lng tyf dtbfg ug{sf nflu =================================== k|b]z =================================== 

lhNnf =================================== ufpFkflnsf÷gu/kflnsf÷pk–dxfgu/kflnsf÷dxfgu/kflnsf j8f g+= 

================== a:g] To; sDkgLsf z]o/wgL >L ================================================================================= 

z]o/wgL g+=÷BOID No= =============================================================== nfO{ d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw dgf]lgt u/L 

k7fPsf] 5'÷5f}+ .

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm x'g]sf] b:tvtM	 k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug]{sf]M

	 gfdM ==========================================================================

	 b:tvtM ====================================================================

	 7]ufgfM =======================================================================

	 z]o/wgL g+= ÷BOID No= ===============================================

	 z]o/ ;+VofM ================================================================

	 ldltM ======================================================================

›i6JoM	 of] lgj]bg ;fwf/0f;ef x'g'eGbf slDtdf # lbg cufj} cyf{t ldlt @)*)÷)%÷)# ut] ljxfg 
!! ah] leq sDkgLsf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no, 1fg]Zj/, sf7df8f}+df k]z ul/;Sg' kg]{5 . Ps eGbf a9L 
k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ sf] gfd pNn]v u/]sf] kmf/fd /2 ul/g]5 . 
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ck/� tfdfsf]�zL xfO8«f]�kfj/� lnld6]�8
;~rfns ;ldltsf]� tkm{af6

kGw|f}�+ jflif{s ;fwf/�0f ;efdf cWoIfaf6 k|:�t't 
cf=j=@)&*÷)&( sf]� jflif{s k|ltj]�bg

cfb/�0fLo z]�o/�wgL dxfg'efjx¿ ⁄

ck/� tfdfsf]�zL xfO8«f]�kfj/� lnld6]�8sf]� kGwf}�+ jflif{s ;fwf/�0f ;efdf pkl:�yt ;Dk"0f{ z]�o/�wgL dxfg'efjx¿nfO{ 

;~rfns ;ldltsf]� tkm{af6 /� d]�/�f]� JolQmut tkm{af6 xflb{s :�jfut clejfbg ub{5' .

bf]�nvf lhNnfl:�yt dflyNnf]� tfdfsf]�zL hnljB't cfof]�hgf lgdf{0f, ;+rfng /� Joj:�yfkg ug]�{ p2]�Zon]� :�yflkt o; 

sDkgLåf/�f cfly{s, k|fljlws, k|fs[ltssf ;fy}� ljleGg ;d;fdlos ;d:�of tyf r'gf}�tLx¿nfO{ oxfFx¿sf]� ;d]�t ;fy 

/� ;xof]�un]� kf/� nufpFb}� cfˆgf]� p2]�Zo cg'?k cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* sf]� cGTodf cfof]�hgf lgdf{0f ;DkGg u/�L ut 

cfly{s jif{ @)&*÷&( sf]� ef› dlxgf b]�lv k"0f{ Ifdtfdf $%^ d]�ufjf6 ljB't pTkfbg u/�L /�fli6«o k|;f/�0f k|0ffnLdf 

cfj4 ug{ ;kmn ePsf]� s'/�f :�d/�0f u/�fpFb}� o; ul/�dfdo ;efdf of]� jflif{s k|ltj]�bg k|:�t't ug{ kfpFbf xfdLnfO{ v'zL 

nfu]�sf]� 5 . 

$%^ d]�ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]� /�fli6«o uf}�/�asf]� dflyNnf]� tfdfsf]�zL hnljB't cfof]�hgf lgdf{0fsf]� r/�0fdf /�x]�s}� cj:�yfdf 

@)&@ ;fn a}�zfv !@, !# /� @( ut]� uPsf]� csNkgLo ljgfzsf/�L e"sDksf]� sf/�0f ePsf]� Iflt tyf cj/�f]�w /� To;kl5 

dw]�z cfGbf]�ngsf]� sf/�0f ljb]�zaf6 ;fdfg cfoft tyf 9'jfgL /� OGwg cfk"lt{df cfPsf]� ;d:�ofn]� ;du| cfof]�hgfsf]� 

sfo{k|ultdf k|lts"n c;/� kg{ uPsf]� s'/�f oxfFx¿nfO{ ljlbt}� 5 . tyflk b]�zdf aGb}� uPsf]� ;sf/�fTds jftfj/�0f 

Pj+ ;xhtfsf ;fy}� Joj:�yfkgsf]� lg/�Gt/� k|of;sf]� kmn:�j?k cfof]�hgfsf]� lgdf{0f sfo{n]� qmlds ?kdf ult lnb}� 

hfg yfn]�sf]� cj:�yfdf ;'gsf]�zL, vf8Lrf}�/� b]�lv rl/�sf]�6 ;8ssf]� :�t/�f]�Gglt sfo{df ePsf]� l9nfO{, ljZjJofkL?kdf 

km}�lnPsf]� sf]�/�f]�gf dxfdf/�L /� n6–@ xfO8«f]�d]�sflgsn sfo{sf 7]�s]�bf/�sf]� sdhf]�/� Joj:�yfkgsf]� sf/�0f k"j{ lgwf{l/�t 

;dodf cfof]�hgfsf]� lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg x'g g;s]�sf]� x'Fbf k6s–k6s lgdf{0f ;DkGg x'g]� PsLs[t ;do tflnsf 

;+zf]�wg ug{' k/�]�sf]� s'/�f cjut u/�fpg rfxG5' .

o;/�L @)&@ a}�zfvsf]� e"sDk kZrft\ qmlds ?kdf ljleGg ;d:�of tyf afwf cj/�f]�wx¿sf ;fy}� ljleGg sfa' 

jflx/�sf]� kl/�l:�ylt pTkGg ePsf]� sf/�0f sfd k|efljt ePsf]� x'Fbf lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg ug{ nfdf]� ;do kf/� ug{' k/�]�sf]� 

Joxf]�/�f klg oxfFx¿nfO{ cjut u/�fpg rfxG5' . 

@)&@ a}�zfvsf]� e"sDksf]� k|efjaf6 Iflt ePsf ;+/�rgfx¿sf]� k'glg{df{0f ug{' kbf{ aLdfbfjLaf6 k|fKt /�sdaf6 

Joxf]�l/�Psf]�n]� k'glg{df{0fdf ;f/�e"t ?kdf yk cfly{s bfloTj gk/�]�sf]� eP tfklg l;+u6L b]�lv nfdfau/�;Ddsf]� sl/�a 

@* ls=ld= k|j]�zdfu{ dWo]� clwsf+z klx/�f]�n]� Wj:�t ePsf]� x'Fbf dd{t of]�Uo gePsf]� :�yfgdf ;'?ªdfu{ agfpg' k/�]�sf]�, 

s]�xL ;+/�rgfx¿sf]� l8hfOg x]�/�km]�/� ug{ cfjZos x'g'sf]� ;fy}� cfof]�hgf sfof{Gjogsf]� qmddf r/�0fj4 ?kdf ljleGg 

;d:�ofx¿ pTkGg ePsf]�n]� lgdf{0f cjlw sl/�a $ jif{ a9\g uPsf]� sf/�0f lgdf{0f cjlwsf]� k"Flhs[t Jofh nufot 
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vl/�b ;Demf}�tfsf]� k|fjwfg cg';f/� d"No ;dfof]�hg, ljb]�zL d'›fsf]� d"No a[l4 h:�tf k|d'v sf/�0fx¿n]� ;f/�e"t ?kdf 

cfof]�hgfsf]� nfut a9\g uPsf]� s'/�f klg cjut u/�fpg rfxG5' .

tyflk, cfof]�hgf lgdf{0fsf]� cj:�yfdf ljleGg ;d:�ofx¿sf jfjh"b klg @)&* cfiff9 !) ut]� cfof]�hgfsf]� d'Vo 

lgdf{0f sfo{ ;kmntfk"j{s ;DkGg eO{ tTsflng ;DdfggLo k|wfgdGqL >L s]�kL zdf{ cf]�nLHo"af6 ldlt @)&* cfiff9 

@! ut]� ;f]�djf/�sf lbg ljB'tLo dfWodaf6 ;d'4f6g ;DkGg ePsf]� lyof]� . ;fy}�, cfof]�hgfaf6 pTkflbt ljB't /�fd]�5fk 

lhNnfsf]� ;fFv]�df lgld{t @@)÷!#@ s]�=eL= Go" lvDtL ;j:�6]�zg dfkm{t /�fli6«o ljB't k|0ffnLdf ;dflxt x'g]� Joj:�yf 

/�x]�sf]�n]� pQm Go" lvDtL ;j:�6]�zg klg lgdf{0f ;DkGg u/�L tTsflng ;DdfggLo k|wfgdGqL >L z]�/� axfb'/� b]�pjfHo"af6 

ldlt @)&* r}�q % ut]� zlgjf/�sf lbg ;d'4f6g ;DkGg ePsf]� s'/�f oxfFx¿nfO{ hfgsf/�L u/�fpg kfpFbf xfdLnfO{ 

cToGt}� v'zL nfu]�sf]� 5 . 

sDkgLsf]� ;dLIff cjlw cf=j= @)&*÷&( ;Dd cfof]�hgf lgdf{0f ;DaGwL ljleGg r/�0fx¿ kf/� ub}�{ xfnsf]� 

cj:�yf;Dd sDkgLsf]� oyfy{ l:�yltsf]� jf/�]�df ;Dk"0f{ z]�o/�wgL dxfg'efjx¿sf]� hfgsf/�Lsf]� nflu sDkgL P]�g, @)^# 

df ePsf]� k|fjwfg cg'?k b]�xfo adf]�lhd ljj/�0fx¿ k|:�t't ul/�Psf]� 5 .

!=	 ljut jif{df ePsf sfo{x¿sf]� l;+xfjnf]�sgM

!=!	 cfof]�hgf cWoogsf ljleGg r/�0fx¿M 

;g\ !(*% df JICA åf/�f sf]�zL gbL hn>f]�t ljsf; u'? of]�hgfsf]� cWoogdf TA–6 -!!@ d]�ufjf6_ 

gfdsf]� cfof]�hgf klxrfg ePsf]� . 

;g\ !((( df cli6«og gful/�s 8f= lqml:�rog pNx/�n]� /�f]�NjflnË vf]nf hnljB't cfof]�hgf gfdaf6 

o; cfof]�hgfsf]� k"j{ ;DefJotf cWoog u/�L cfof]�hgfsf]� hl8t Ifdtf !@) d]�ufjf6 x'g]� /� nfut k|lt 

lsnf]�jf6 sl/�a !!)) o'=P;=8n/� x'g]� cg'dfg u/�]�sf]� . 

;g\ @))! df g]�kfn ljB't k|flws/�0fn]� cfˆg}� >f]�t /� ;fwgaf6 cfof]�hgfsf]� lj:�t[t ;DefJotf  

cWoogsf]� klxnf]� r/�0f -km]�h–!_ ;DkGg u/�L cfof]�hgfsf]� hl8t Ifdtf @%) d]�ufjf6, jflif{s  

phf{ ! ca{ %& s/�f]�8 o'lg6 /� nfut k|lt lsnf]�jf6 !!)) o'=P;=8n/� x'g]� cg'dfg u/�]�sf]� .

;g\ @))# df l;+u6L–nfdfau/� @*=% ls=dL=nfdf]� k|j]�zdfu{ /� ;ft j6f k'nx¿sf]� lj:�t[t Ol~hlgol/�Ë 

l8hfOg ;DkGg ePsf]� . 

;g\ @))% sf]� d]� dlxgfdf gj]�{ ;/�sf/�sf]� cg'bfg ;xof]�udf gj]�{lhog k/�fdz{bftf Norconsult AS n]� o; 

cfof]�hgfsf]� lj:�t[t ;+efJotf cWoog (Bankable Detailed Feasibitity Study) ;DkGg u/�L #)( d]�ufjf6 

Ifdtfsf]� cfof]�hgf agfpg l;kmfl/�; ;lxt k|ltj]�bg k]�z u/�]�sf]� . 

k/�fdz{bftf Norconsult AS af6 pQm k|ltj]�bg k|fKt ePkl5 cfof]�hgf:�ynsf]� ef}�ule{s l:�ylt /�fd|f]� 

/�x]�sf]�, tfdfsf]�zL glbsf]� jflif{s jxfjdf w]�/�}� ptf/� r9fj gx'g]�, glbsf]� kfgLdf jfn'jf (Sediment) sf]� 

dfqf Go"g /�x]�sf]�, cfof]�hgfaf6 jftfj/�0fdf kg]�{ k|efjdf Go"g, #)) ld6/� cUnf]� k|fs[lts afFw /� k|lt 

o'lg6 ljB't pTkfbg nfut Go"g /�x]�sf]� b]�lvPsf]� x'Fbf clt cfsif{s hnljB't cfof]�hgfdf :�jb]�zL k"Flh 

nufgL h'6fO{ g]�kfn ljB't k|flws/�0f cfkm}�n]� agfpg ;lsPdf ;:�tf]� /� rfF8f]� lgdf{0f ;DkGg x'g]� b]�lvPsf]� 
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/� tTsflng ljB't nf]�8;]�l8Ësf]� cj:�yfnfO{ Go"g ug{ ;xof]�u k'Ug]� s'/�fnfO{ Wofgdf /�flv cfof]�hgf 

Joj:�yfkgsf]� g]�t[Tjn]� g]�kfn ljB't k|flws/�0fsf g]�t[Tj, bf]�nvf lhNnfaf6 k|ltlglwTj ug]�{ /�fhgLlts 

kf6L{sf g]�tfx¿, sd{rf/�L o'lgogx¿ /� ljleGg ;/�f]�sf/�jfnfx¿;+u 5nkmn /� ;dGjo ub}�{ :�jb]�zL k"Flh 

h'6fpg]� ;DaGwdf cWoog u/�L k|ltj]�bg k]�z ug{ g]�kfn ljB't k|flws/�0faf6 ldlt @)^@÷)&÷@* df ^ 

;b:�oLo Ps sfo{bn u7g ePsf]� lyof]� . 

pQm sfo{bnn]� sd{rf/�L ;~ro sf]�if, gful/�s nufgL sf]�if, /�fli6«o aLdf ;+:�yfg /� s–ju{sf afl0fHo 

a}�+sx¿;+u ;Dks{ u/�L tL ;+:�yfx¿;+u ePsf]� nufgL of]�Uo k"Flhx¿sf]� cWoog u/�L k|ltj]�bg k]�z u/�]� 

kZrft ldlt @)^#÷)&÷@^ ut]� sf]� uf]�/�vfkq /� The Rising Nepal df dflyNnf]� tfdfsf]�zL hnljB't 

cfof]�hgfdf C0f nufgL ug{ OR5's a}�+s tyf ljlQo ;+:�yfgx¿af6 cfkm'n]� nufgL ug{ rfx]�sf]� /�sd, zt{ 

cfbL lj:�t[t?kdf v'nfO{ !% lbg leq cfzo kq k]�z ug{ cg'/�f]�w ul/�Psf]� lyof]� . 

tTkZrft sd{rf/�L ;~ro sf]�if;+u ;j{k|yd ldlt @)^$÷!)÷!% df ?=!) ca{ C0f nufgL ug]�{ ;DaGwL 

;xdlt kqdf x:�tfIf/� ePkl5 qmlds?kdf cGo ;+:�yfx¿ gful/�s nufgL sf]�if, /�fli6«o aLdf ;+:�yfg 

/� g]�kfn b"/�;~rf/� sDkgL ln=klg C0f nufgL ug{ ;xdt ePsf]� /� gk'u /�sd g]�kfn ;/�sf/�af6 g]�kfn 

ljB't k|flws/�0f dfkm{t bL3{sflng C0f :�j?k k|bfg ug]�{ lg0f{o ePsf]� x'Fbf :�jb]�zL nufgL h'6fpg ;kmn 

ePsf]� . 

;g\ @))* sf]� gf]�e]�Da/�df cfof]�hgfsf]� lj:�t[t Ol~hlgol/�Ë l8hfOg tyf 6]�08/� 8s'd]�G6 tof/�Lsf]� 

nflu lgo'Qm ePsf]� k/�fdz{bftf M/S Norconsult AS and Lahmeyer International GmbH n]� k]�z u/�]�sf]� 

k|ltj]�bgdf cfof]�hgfnfO{ #)( d]�ufjf6 /� ljleGg ljsNk ;lxt $%^ d]�ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]� nflu 5'§f 5'§}� 

nfut cg'dfg k|:�t't u/�]�sf]�df sDkgL ;~rfns ;ldltaf6 $%^ d]�ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]� cfof]�hgf lgdf{0f 

ug]�{ u/�L 5gf}�6 u/�]�sf]� /� nfutsf]� ;DaGwdf ;f]� Ifdtfsf]� nflu k/�fdz{bftfn]� l;kmfl/�; u/�]�sf]� lgdf{0f 

cjwLsf]� Jofh jfx]�s USD 533 Million nfO{ k'g/�fjnf]�sg ug{ u7Lt pk;ldltsf]� l;kmfl/�; adf]�lhd 

lgdf{0f cjwLsf]� Jofh jfx]�s USD 441 Million dfq :�jLs[t ePsf]� lyof]� . o;/�L :�jLs[t ePsf]� ljb]�zL 

d'›fnfO{ tTsflng cj:�yfdf sfod /�x]�sf]� ljlgdo b/� /� cfof]�hgf lgdf{0f cjwLdf a9\g ;Sg]� ljlgdo 

b/� ;d]�tnfO{ cg'dfg u/�L k|lt USD ?=*)÷– sf b/�n]� x'g]� d"No j/�fj/� g]�=?= #% ca{ @( s/�f]�8 nfut 

cg'dfg /�x]�sf]� lyof]� . 

Norconsult AS /� g]�=lj=k|f=sf]� jftfj/�0f tyf ;fdflhs cWoog ljefu -ESSD_ af6 ;+o'Qm ?kdf tof/� 

ul/�Psf]� o; cfof]�hgfsf]� pTkfbg tyf k|zf/�0f nfOgsf]� 5'§f5'§}� jftfj/�0fLo k|efj d"Nof+sg -EIA_ 

k|ltj]�bgx¿ g]�kfn ;/�sf/�, jftfj/�0f dGqfnoaf6 :�jLs[t ePsf]� lyof]� .

!=@	 sDkgLsf]� k"FhL ;+/�rgf tyf ljlQo Joj:�yfkgM 

ljutdf sDkgL cGtu{t dflyNnf]� tfdfsf]�zL hnljB't cfof]�hgf lgdf{0fsf]� nflu lgdf{0f cjlwsf]� 

Aofh jfx]�s s"n nfut ?=#% ca{ @( s/�f]�8 $! nfv dWo]� :�jMk"FhL /� C0fsf]� cg'kft #)M&) sf 

cfwf/�df b]�xfoadf]�lhd lgwf{/�0f ePsf]� lyof]�–

:�jMk"FhL – 		 ?=!) ca{ %( s/�f]�8 -#)Ü_	

C0f k"FhL–		 ?=@$ ca{ &) s/�f]�8 $! nfv -&)Ü_	 	
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:�jMk"FhLsf]� nflu sDkgLsf]� ldlt @)^( cfiff9 @( ut]� a;]�sf]� rf}�yf]� ;fwf/�0f ;efaf6 kfl/�t eP 

adf]�lhd sDkgLsf]� k|aGw kqdf t]�>f]� k6s ;+zf]�wg u/�L z]�o/�sf]� ;+/�rgf b]�xfo adf]�lhd x'g]� Joj:�yf 

/�x]�sf]� 5M–

;d"x–s -;+:�yfks_

! g]�kfn ljB't k|flws/�0f $! k|ltzt 

@ g]�kfn b"/�;~rf/� sDkgL ln= ^ k|ltzt

# gful/�s nufgL sf]�if @ k|ltzt

$ /�fli6«o aLdf ;+:�yfg @ k|ltzt

;d"x–v -;j{;fwf/�0f_

! C0f ;Demf}�tf x'Fbfsf avt sd{rf/�L ;~ro sf]�ifdf /�sd hDdf /�x]�sf 

;~rostf{ -k|flws/�0f, sDkgL, ;~ro sf]�if nufot cfof]�hgfdf shf{ k|jfx 

ug]�{ ;+:�yfsf sd{rf/�Lx¿ afx]�s_

!&=@* k|ltzt

@ C0f ;Demf}�tf x'Fbfsf avt axfn /�x]�sf sd{rf/�L ;+ro sf]�if nufot 

cfof]�hgfdf shf{ k|jfx ug]�{ ;+:�yfsf sd{rf/�Lx¿ -shf{sf]� cg'kftsf]� 

cfwf/�df_

@=** k|ltzt

# sDkgL /� g]�kfn ljB't k|flws/�0fsf sd{rf/�Lx¿ #=*$ k|ltzt

$ :�yfgLo afl;Gbf -bf]�nvf lhNnfaf;L_ !) k|ltzt

% ;j{;fwf/�0f !% k|ltzt

hDdfM !)) k|ltzt

sDkgLsf]� pk/�f]�Qm k"FhL ;+/�rgf, ;+:�yfks z]�o/�wgLx¿aLr ePsf]� z]�o/� ;Demf}�tf /� C0f k|bfos 

;+:�yfx¿aLr ePsf]� C0f ;Demf}�tfdf ePsf]� k|fjwfg cg';f/� ;d"x–…�sÚ� cGtu{t /�x]�sf]� ;+:�yfks 

z]�o/�wgLx¿nfO{ %!Ü z]�o/� afF8kmfF8 eO{ ;s]�kl5 cf=j=@)&!÷&@ df ;d"x–…�vÚ� cGtu{t /�x]�sf $(Ü 

z]�o/� dWo]� sd{rf/�L ;~ro sf]�ifdf /�sd hDdf /�x]�sf ;~rostf{x¿, C0f k|bfos ;+:�yfsf sd{rf/�Lx¿ /� 

sDkgL tyf g]�kfn ljB't k|flws/�0fsf sd{rf/�Lx¿nfO{ ;d]�t 5'6\ofOPsf]� hDdf @$Ü /� bf]�nvf lhNnfsf 

:�yfgLo afl;Gbfx¿nfO{ 5'6\ofOPsf]� !)Ü z]�o/�;d]�t Ps}� k6s lgisfzg x'g]� u/�L ldlt @)&! df3 @( df 

;"rgf k|sflzt ul/�Psf]�df :�yflgo jfl;Gbfsf]� nflu z]�o/� lgisfzg ug]�{ ;DaGwdf tTsflng cj:�yfdf 

bf]�nvf lhNnf ljsf; ;ldltsf k|d'vsf]� ;+of]�hsTjdf u7Lt @! ;b:�oLo ;j{blno ;dGjo ;ldltsf]� 

a}�7sdf ;xdlt h'6fpg g;lsPsf]�n]� :�yfgLo jfl;Gbfsf]� nflu 5'6\ofOPsf]� !)Ü z]�o/� kl5 lgisfzg 

ug]�{ ;'lglZrt u/�L lgofds lgsfosf]� :�jLs[lt lnO{ sd{rf/�Lju{sf]� dfq z]�o/� lgisfzg ul/�Psf]� lyof]� . 

tTkZrft @)&@ ;fn a}�zfv dlxgfsf]� dxfe"sDk /� nfdf]� cjlw;Dd /�x]�sf]� k/�fsDkgsf sf/�0f bf]�nvf 

lhNnf clt k|efljt eO{ hghLjg c:�tJo:�t ePsf]�n]� tTsfn z]�o/� lgisfzg ug]�{ jftfj/�0f /�x]�g . 

@)&$ a}�zfv dlxgfdf ;DkGg ePsf]� :�yfgLo txsf]� lgjf{rg kZrft lgjf{lrt hgk|ltlglwx¿åf/�f u7Lt 

…�lhNnf ;dGjo ;ldltÚ� sf]� ldlt @)&$÷)%÷)^ df a;]�sf]� a}�7saf6 ePsf]� ;xdlt cg';f/� z]�o/� 
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afF8kmfF8 ug]�{ u/�L …�ljj/�0fkqÚ� tof/� u/�L :�jLs[ltsf]� nflu g]�kfn lwtf]�kq af]�8{df k|:�t't ul/�Psf]� lyof]� . 

lhNnf ;dGjo ;ldltsf]� pQm ldltsf]� lg0f{odf cfof]�hgfaf6 clt k|efljt, k|efljt /� cGo u/�L # 

ju{df jlu{s/�0f u/�L qmdzM #, !=$ /� ! sf]� cg'kftdf z]�o/� afF8kmfF8 ug]�{ ;xdlt ePsf]�df ;f]� ljifodf 

c;xdlt hgfO{ :�yfgLo ljleGgkIfaf6 lj/�f]�wsf cGo sfo{qmdx¿ 3f]�if0ff u/�]�sf]�n]� k'gM lhNnf ;dGjo 

;ldltsf]� ldlt @)&$÷!@÷)( df a;]�sf]� a}�7saf6 ldlt @)&$÷)%÷)^ df ePsf]� ;xdlt cg';f/�g}� 

sfof{Gjog ug]�{ lg0f{o u/�L ;f]�xL ldltsf]� kqaf6 cg'/�f]�w eO{ cfPsf]� x'Fbf ;f]�xL k|lqmof canDag u/�L 

cf=j=@)&%÷&^ df :�yfgLo jfl;Gbf /� ;j{;fwf/�0fnfO{ 5'6\ofOPsf]� @% k|ltzt z]�o/� lgisfzg tyf 

afF8kmfF8 u/�L k"Flh ;+sng ug]�{ sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf]� lyof]� .

pk/�f]�Qm k"FhL ;+/�rgf cg';f/� ;d"x–…�sÚ� cGtu{t ;+:�yfks z]�o/�wgLx¿ /� ;d"x–…�vÚ� cGtu{t ljleGg 

pk;d"xnfO{ 5'§ofOPsf]� ztk|ltzt z]�o/� afF8kmfF8 eO{ cf=a=@)&%÷&^ ;Dddf b]�xfo adf]�lhdsf]� z]�o/� 

k"FhL r'Qmf eO{;s]�sf]� 5 .

qm=;+= z]�o/�wgLx¿ k|ltzt
r'Qmf ePsf]� z]�o/� k"“hL

lsQf /�sd ?

;d"x–s -;+:�yfks_

! g]�kfn ljB't k|flws/�0f $! $,#$,!(,))) $,#$,!(,)),)))÷–

@ g]�kfn b"/�;~rf/� sDkgL ln= ^ ^#,%$,))) ^#,%$,)),)))÷–

# gful/�s nufgL sf]�if @ @!,!*,))) @!,!*,)),)))÷–

$ /�fli6«o aLdf ;+:�yfg @ @!,!*,))) @!,!*,)),)))÷–
;d"x–v -;j{;fwf/�0f_

! sd{rf/�L ;~ro sf]�ifdf /�sd hDdf 

/�x]�sf sd{rf/�Lx¿

!&=@* !,*@,((,%@) !,*@,((,%@,)))÷–

@ sDkgL /� g]�kfn ljB't k|flws/�0fsf 

sd{rf/�Lx¿

#=*$ $),^^,%^) $),^^,%^,)))÷–

# cfof]�hgfdf shf{ k|jfx ug]�{ ;+:�yfsf 

sd{rf/�Lx¿

@=** #),$(,(@) #),$(,(@,)))÷–

$ bf]�nvf lhNnfsf :�yfgLo 

afl;Gbfx¿

!) !,)%,(),))) !,)%,(),)),)))÷–

% ;j{;fwf/�0f !% !,%*,*%,))) !,%*,*%,)),)))÷–

hDdf !)) !),%(,)),))) !),%(,)),)),)))÷–

!=#	 bL3{sflng C0f ;DaGwdfM

cfof]�hgf sfof{Gjogsf]� nflu cfjZos kg]�{ C0f k"FhL dWo]� sd{rf/�L ;~ro sf]�if;+u ?=!) ca{ C0f 

/� ?=@ ca{ l8a]�~r/�, g]�kfn b"/�;~rf/� sDkgL lnld6]�8;+u ?=^ ca{, gful/�s nufgL sf]�if;+u ?=@ ca{ 

/� /�fli6«o jLdf ;+:�yfg;+u ?=@ ca{ C0f nufgLsf]� nflu ;dembf/�L eP cg';f/� ljleGg ldltdf C0f 

;Demf}�tfx¿ ePsf lyP . cfof]�hgf sfof{Gjogsf]� nflu ljutdf :�jLs[t ePsf]� cg'dflgt nfut /�sd 

?=#% ca{ @( s/�f]�8 $! nfv /�x]�sf]�df ;fwf/�0f z]�o/�af6 k|fKt x'g]� /�sd /� pQm C0faf6 k|fKt /�sd 
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;d]�taf6 gk'u x'g]� ePsf]�n]� yk /�sd h'6fO{ lbg ldlt @)^^÷!!÷# df g]�kfn ;/�sf/�;+u cg'/�f]�w 

ul/�Psf]�df g]�kfn ;/�sf/�, dlGqkl/�ifb\sf]� ldlt @)^^÷!@÷!& sf]� a}�7saf6 cfof]�hgf lgdf{0f cjlw 

leq ?=!! ca{ * s/�f]�8 C0f pknJw u/�fpg]� lg0f{o ePsf]� lyof]� . 

@)&@ a}�zfvsf]� dxfe'sDk nufot ljleGg sf/�0fn]� k"j{ lgwf{l/�t nfut cg'dfg gk'u x'g]� ePsf]�n]� 

;+zf]�lwt nfut cg'dfg cg';f/� gk'u x'g]� /�sd ljQLo Joj:�yfkg ug{ cfjZos ePsf]� kl/�k|]�Iodf tTsfn 

z]�o/� k"FhL a9fpg ;Dej gePsf]� x'Fbf cfof]�hgf sfof{Gjogsf]� nflu gk'u /�sd ?=!) ca{ yk ljQLo 

Joj:�yfkg ug]�{ ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf]� ldlt @)&%÷!!÷!# sf]� lg0f{ofg';f/� ;fljsdf C0f 

k|bfos ;+:�yfx¿nfO{ ;dfg'kflts ?kdf yk C0f pknJw u/�fO{ lbg cg'/�f]�w eP adf]�lhd k|ltj]�bg cjwL 

@)&( cfiff9 d;fGt;Dd bL3{sflng C0f ?=$),%*,#),(*,!@#÷– /� ;f]� C0fsf]� k"Flhs[t Jofh ;d]�t 

u/�L ?=&#,&*,%&,^#,*!(÷– ltg{ afFsL ePsf]� x'Fbf ;f]�sf]� ljj/�0f lgDgfg';f/� /�x]�sf]� 5 . 

 qm=;+= C0fbftf ;+:�yf /�sd ?=

!= g]�kfn ;/�sf/� -g]�kfn ljB't k|flws/�0f dfkm{t_ @!,*#,#$,&),**#÷$$

@= sd{rf/�L ;~ro sf]�if @^,(),*@,(#,%&$÷!^

#= g]�kfn b"/�;~rf/� sDkgL lnld6]�8 !$,^^,&&,(!,)%(÷^(

$= gful/�s nufgL sf]�if %,$^,&%,#%,*!!÷@#

%= /�fli6«o aLdf ;+:�yfg $,(),*^,&@,$(!÷!@

hDdfM &#,&*,%&,^#,*!(÷^$

!=$	 cNksflng C0f ;DaGwdfM

bL3{sflng C0f k|bfos ;+:�yfx¿;+u ePsf]� C0f ;Demf}�tfdf cfof]�hgf sfof{Gjog ug{ /�sd gk'u ePdf 

Bridge Gap cyjf cNksflng C0f Joj:�yfkg ug]�{ lhDd]�jf/�L g]�kfn ljB't k|flws/�0f /� sDkgLsf]� x'g]� 

k|fjwfg /�x]�sf]� /� cfof]�hgf sfof{Gjogsf]� qmddf ljleGg sf/�0fn]� k"j{ lgwf{l/�t cg'dflgt nfut gk'u 

ePsf]�n]� cNksflng C0f lnO{ cfof]�hgfsf]� lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg ul/�Psf]� x'Fbf ;dLIff cjlw;Dd ltg{ 

afFsL C0fsf]� ljj/�0f lgDgfg';f/� /�x]�sf]� 5–

qm=;+= C0fbftf ;+:�yf /�sd ?=

!= g]�kfn ljB't k|flws/�0f @,)),)),)),)))÷–

@= gljn a}�+s lnld6]�8 @,)),)),)),)))÷–

#= xfO8«f]On]S6«Ll;6L OGe]i6d]G6 P08 8]enkd]G6 sDkgL ln= !,!),)),)),)))÷–

hDdf %,!),)),)),)))÷–

!=%	 sDkgLsf]� ljQLo cj:�yf /� ;dLIff cjwL;Ddsf]� vr{M

o; sDkgL cGtu{t dflyNnf]� tfdfsf]�zL hnljB't cfof]�hgf @)&* ;fn cfiff9 !) ut]� lgdf{0f ;DkGg 

u/�L k/�LIf0f pTkfbg ;kmn eP kZrft\ k|ltj]�bg cjwL cf=j=@)&*÷&( sf]� ef› $ ut]� b]�lv $ j6f 

o'lg6 /� ef› @% ut]� b]�lv yk @ j6f ;d]�t ^ j6}� o'lg6af6 ljB't pTkfbg eO{ Jofkfl/�s -pTkfbg_ 

sf/�f]�jf/� z'? eO{;s]�sf]� 5 . 
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vr{ tkm{ d"ne"t ?kdf cfof]�hgf lgdf{0f ;DaGwL @)&( cfiff9 d;fGt;Ddsf]� lgdf{0f cjlwsf]� Jofh 

k"Flhs/�0f ePsf]� /�sd ?=##ca{ *@ s/�f]�8 !# nfv ^$ xhf/� ;lxt ?= *( ca{ ^$ s/�f]�8 @) nfv 

%^ xhf/� ?k}�ofF k"Flhs/�0f u/�L l:�y/� ;DklQdf n]�vf+sg ul/�Psf]� 5 . ;fy}� ;f]�xL cjlw;Dd x|f; s§L tkm{ 

?=#ca{ %* s/�f]�8 )$ nfv #& xhf/� /�x]�sf]� 5 .

sDkgLsf]� k|zf;lgs vr{sf]� ?kdf sd{rf/�L vr{, dd{t ;Def/� vr{ tyf cGo ;+rfng vr{ ;d]�t ?=$$ 

s/�f]�8 )@ nfv && xhf/� vr{ x'g uPsf]� 5 . o; cjlwsf]� d"No x|f; s§L vr{, ljb]�zL d'›f ;6xL b/�df 

ePsf]� gf]�S;fgL /� /�f]�oN6L nufot o; lsl;dsf]� ;+rfng vr{nfO{ gfkmf gf]�S;fg lx;fjdf ;dfj]�z ul/�+bf 

;dLIff cjwL;Dd ?=@ ca{ #! s/�f]�8 $( nfv $^ xhf/� ?k}�+ofF C0ffTds x'g uPsf]� 5 . 

cf=j=@)&*÷&( sf]� n]�vfk/�LIf0f ;DkGg eO{ n]�vfk/�LIfsHo"af6 k|fKt k|ltj]�bg ;lxt @)&( cfiff9 

d;fGtsf]� jf;nft, ;f]�xL ldltdf ;dfKt ePsf]� cf=j=@)&*÷&( sf]� cfo Joo lx;fj, gub k|jfx 

ljj/�0f, Changes in Equity /� k|d'v n]�vf gLlt tyf l6Kk0fLx¿ o;}� k|ltj]�bgdf ;+nUg ul/�Psf 5g\ .

@= 	 cfof]�hgfsf]� d'Vo ;+/�rgfx¿ /� ;'/�Iff Joj:�yfM

@=!	 n6 g+= ! M l;len sfo{

-s_	 x]�8jS{; lgdf{0f

x]8jS{;sf]� d'Vo ;+/�rgfx¿ dWo]� ^) ld6/� nDafO{ /� @@ ld6/� prfO{sf]� afFw lgdf{0f eO{ !@ nfv 

3g ld6/� kfgL c6fpg]� Ifdtfsf]� hnfzo lgdf{0f ePsf]� 5 . pQm hnfzodf kfgL e/�L afFw÷OG6]�ssf]� 

Wet Test ul/�PkZrft ;kmntfk"j{s pQm ;+/�rgfx¿n]� sfd u/�]�sf]� kfOPsf]� .

-v_	 ;'?ªx¿ /� :�ofˆ6sf]� lgdf{0f

l	 ^ ld6/� Jof; ePsf]� sl/�a *=% ls=ld= nfdf]� d'Vo ;'?ªsf]� sl/�a !!$# ld= v08df ;Dk"0f{ s+lqm6 

nfOlgª ul/�Psf]� . 

l	 cfof]�hgfsf ;a}� ;'?ªx¿sf]� s"n nDafO !*=% ls=ld= ePsf]� . 

l	 #&@ ld6/� cUnf]� #=^ ld6/� Jof; ePsf]� tNnf]� k]�g:�6s :�ofˆ6 -Lower Penstock Shaft_ /� #!) 

ld6/� cUnf]� dflyNnf]� k]�g:�6s :�ofˆ6 -Upper Penstock Shaft_ lgdf{0f u/�L pQm b'j}� :�ofˆ6x¿df 

Hydromechanical sfo{sf 7]�s]�bf/�x¿n]� Steel Penstock Pipe h8fg ug]�{ qmd ;Fu;Fu}� Backfill 

Concrete ug]�{ sfo{ ePsf]� .

-u_	 ljB'tu[x sDKn]�S; lgdf{0f

l	 !$@ ld6/� nDafO{ !# ld6/� rf}�8fO{ /� @% ld6/� prfO{+sf]� e"ldut ljB'tu[x lgdf{0f ePsf]� .

l	 ljB'tu[xaf6 pTkflbt ljB't k|zf/�0f nfO{gdf k|jfx ug]�{ k|of]�hgsf]� nflu e"ldut Take–Off Yard 

lgdf{0f ePsf]� . 
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@=@	 n6 g+= @ M xfO8«f]�d]�sflgsn sfo{

l	 cfof]�hgfsf]� ;a}�eGbf hf]�lvdo'Qm tyf r'gf}�ltk"0f{ /�x]�sf]� b'O{j6f Vertical Shaft x¿df k]�g:�6s kfOk 

h8fg ePsf]� 5 . 

l	 afFw:�yndf $ j6f Gate x¿ /�x]�sf 5g\ .

l	 @@% ld6/� nDafO{ /� @^ ld6/� rf}�8fO{sf @ j6f j]�l;gx¿ /�x]�sf]� Settling Basin -afn'jf lyUof{pg]� 

kf]�v/�L_ lgdf{0f ePsf]� 5 . 

@=#	 n6 g+= # M d]�sflgsn tyf On]�S6«Lsn sfo{

l	 &^÷&^ d]�ufjf6 Ifdtfsf ̂  j6f o'lg6x¿ ;lxt e"ldut ljB'tu[xdf ;Dk"0f{ d]�sflgsn /� On]�S6«Lsn 

pks/�0fx¿ h8fg ePsf 5g\ .

@=$	 n6 g+= $ M k|;f/�0fnfOg tyf ;j:�6]�zg

l	 uf]�+u/�–lvDtL @@) s]�=eL= $& ls=ld= k|;f/�0f nfOgdf kg]�{ !@& j6f 6fj/�x¿sf]� lgdf{0f ePsf]� 5 . 

l	 @@)÷!#@ s]�=eL= gofF lvDtL ;j:�6]�zg -lvDtL hnljB'tu[x glhs}� /�fd]�5fk lhNnfsf]� b]�jL6f/�_ 

dfkm{t /�fli6«o k|0ffnLdf ljB't k|jfx eO/�x]�sf]� 5 . 

@=%	 k|j]�zdfu{M rl/�sf]�6 b]�lv nfdfau/� ;Dd ^( ls=ld=;8s lgdf{0f ePsf]� 5 . 
@=^	 cfof]�hgf:�ynsf]� ;'/�Iff Joj:�yfM

cfof]�hgf lgdf{0fsf]� qmddf cfjZos kg]�{ ljikmf]�6s kbfy{x¿sf]� 9'jfgL /� e08f/�0f ul/�Psf]� nfdfau/� /� 

uf]�+u/� l:�yt a+s/�sf]� ;'/�Iff k|aGw g]�kfnL ;]�gfåf/�f eO/�x]�sf]� 5 . ;fy}�, cfof]�hgf lgdf{0fsfo{ lgjf{w ?kdf 

;'rf? ug{sf nflu ;'/�Iff Joj:�yfsf]� k|d'v e"ldsf /�xg]� x'gfn]� g]�kfn ;/�sf/�, u[x dGqfnosf]� lg0f{ofg';f/� 

cfof]�hgf:�yn nfdfau/� /� uf]�+u/�df ;z:�q k|x/�L an /�x]�sf]� 5 .

#= 	 cfof]�hgf sfof{Gjogsf]� qmddf b]�lvPsf s]�xL ;d:�ofx¿M

#=!	 k"j{ :�jLs[t nfut cg'dfg gk'u ePsf]� . 
-s_ 	;d:�ofsf]� ljj/�0f

ljb]�zL ljlgdo b/�df a[l4, e'sDk÷gfsfalGb cflbsf]� sf/�0f lgdf{0f cjwL nlDaPsf]� sf/�0f 

cfof]�hgfsf]� ;du| nfut a[l4 ePsf]�n]� cfof]�hgfsf]� gub k|jfxdf ;d:�of cfPsf]� . 

-v_ 	;d:�of ;dfwfg ug{ ul/�Psf k|of;x¿

cfof]�hgf;+u cfa4 C0fbftfx¿;+u bL3{sflng yk C0fsf]� nflu cg'/�f]�wsf]� ;fy}� tTsfn gub 

k|jfxnfO{ s]�lx xb;Dd ;dfwfg ug{ cNksflng C0fsf]� Aoa:�yf ul/�Psf]� .

;fy}� cfof]�hgfsf]� ;+zf]�lwt nfut cg'dfg cg';f/� cfof]�hgf sfof{Gjogsf]� nflu gk'u ePsf]� 

?=!) ca{ dWo]� g]�kfn ;/�sf/�af6 ?=@ ca{ yk C0f k|fKt ug]�{ u/�L k|:�tfj ul/�P adf]�lhd g]�kfn 

;/�sf/� phf{ dGqfno tyf cy{ dGqfnodf k|:�tfljt ah]�6 pk/� 5nkmn eO{ ;f]� yk C0f k|fKt 

ePsf]�n]� cfof]�hgf lgdf{0f ;DkGg ug{ ;xof]�u k'u]�sf]� .
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o;}� u/�L gk'u ?=* ca{sf nflu sDkgL ;~rfns ;ldltsf]� lg0f{ofg';f/� ;fljsdf C0f k|bfos 

;+:�yfx¿;+u ;dfg'kflts yk bL3{sflng C0f dfu ul/�P adf]�lhd yk C0f nufgL ug{ k|lta4tf 

k|fKt ePsf]� x'Fbf >f]�tsf]� ;'lglZrt ePsf]� lyof]� . 

#=@	 ljb]�zL >ldsx¿sf]� le;f tyf >d Ohfhtdf ;d:�of ePsf]� . 
-s_ 	;d:�ofsf]� ljj/�0f

xfnsf]� >d sfg"g nfu' eP b]�lv o; cfof]�hgfdf sfo{/�t j}�b]�lzs ! hgf a/�fa/� :�jb]�zL @) hgf 

sfdbf/� x'g' kg]�{ k|fjwfgsf sf/�0f lrlgof gful/�sx¿sf]� Visa Extension sf]� nflu >d Ohfht 

kfpg ljnDa ePsf]� . 

-v_ 	;d:�of ;dfwfg ug{ ul/�Psf k|of;x¿

xfnsf]� kl/�jlt{t >d sfg"g cg';f/� >ldsx¿sf]� Joj:�yfkg ug{' kbf{ yk ;do nfUg]� eO{ /�fli6«o 

uf}�/�asf]� cfof]�hgf sfof{Gjogdf k|efj kg]�{ ePsf]�n]� ;fljss}� lgodfg';f/� :�jb]�zL tyf ljb]�zL 

>ldsx¿nfO{ sfddf nufpg >d /�f]�huf/� tyf ;fdflhs ;'/�Iff dGqfnodf cfjZos ;xof]�usf 

nflu cg'/�f]�w ul/�Psf]� x'Fbf ljb]�zL sfdbf/�x¿sf]� nflu leiff yk ug{ ;xof]�u k|fKt ePsf]� .

#=#	 7'nf ef/�jxg pks/�0fx¿ 9'jfgL sfo{df ;d:�of cfO{ pks/�0f h8fg sfo{ k|efljt 
ePsf]� . 
-s_ 	;d:�ofsf]� ljj/�0f

g]�kfn ;/�sf/�, ;8s ljefun]� l;Gw'kfNrf]�s lhNnfsf]� vf8Lrf}�/�b]�lv rl/�sf]�6;Ddsf]� ;8s 

;'b[9Ls/�0f sfo{ ul/�/�x]�sf]�n]� jiff{ofddf pQm ;8ssf]� w]�/�}� v08x¿df vfN8fv'N8L a9\g'sf ;fy}� 

9'Fuf df6f]� y'kf/�]�sf]� sf/�0f ;8s ;fF3'/�f]� x'g uPsf]�n]� 7"nf ef/�L ;fdfgx¿ ljz]�if u/�]�/� k]�g:�6s kfOk 

-#=^ ld=Jof; /� % ld=nDafO{_ 9'jfgL ug{ sl7gfO ePsf]� . pQm ;8s ;'b[9Ls/�0f sfo{sf]� lhDdf 

lnPsf ljleGg Kofs]�hsf 7]�s]�bf/�x¿n]� w]�/�}� ;do sfd aGb u/�]�sf]� /� ;/�f]�sf/�jfnfx¿sf]� bjfjsf]� 

sf/�0f ;':�tultdf sfd z'? u/�]� tfklg 9'jfgL tyf ;f]� v08df cfjfudg ;xh x'g g;s]�sf]�n]� 

cfof]�hgf sfof{Gjogdf 7"nf]� k|efj kg{ uPsf]� . 

-v_ 	;d:�of ;dfwfg ug{ ul/�Psf k|of;x¿

pQm ;8ssf]� b'/�fj:�yfsf sf/�0f jiff{ofddf 7"nf ef/�jxg ;fwgx¿ cfjfudg ug{ g;lsPsf]�n]� 

;8s ljefu, ;8s lgdf{0f cfof]�hgf sfof{no /� ;Dk"0f{ ;/�f]�sf/�jfnfx¿;+u l56f]� 5l/�tf]� ;8s 

lgdf{0f ;DkGg ug{ cg'/�f]�w ePtf klg vf;}� ;'wf/� x'g g;s]�sf]�n]� cfof]�hgfsf]� ;+a]�bgzLntf x]�/�L 

cltl/�Qm vr{ ;d]�t Aoxf]�/�]�/� ;'gsf]�zLdf e08f/�0f ul/�/�fv]�sf]� ;+k'0f{ kfOkx¿sf]� ;'gsf]�zLb]�lv 

cfof]�hgf:�yn;Dd jiff{ofd kl5 dfq 9'jfgL ug{ ;Dej ePsf]� lyof]� .

#=$	 :�6Ln k]�g:�6s h8fg ug]�{ sfo{ l9nfO ePsf]� .
-s_	;d:�ofsf]� ljj/�0f

n6 g+= @ 7]�s]�bf/� Texmaco Railway and Engineering Ltd= af6 cfof]�hgfsf]� ;a}�eGbf hf]�lvdo'Qm 

tyf r'gf}�ltk"0f{ /�x]�sf]� b'O{j6f Vertical Shaft x¿df k]�g:�6s kfOk h8fg sfo{ ;Gtf]�ifhgs 

?kdf ;Dkfbg x'g g;s]�sf]� . lgh 7]�s]�bf/� Texmaco n]� k]�g:�6s kfOk h8fg ug{'sf]� cltl/�Qm 
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Headworks, Bhainse Intake, Powerhouse /� Tailrace Outlet df Gate, Stoplog, Trashrack 

nufot cGo h8fg sfo{x¿;d]�t lhDd]�jf/�L lnPsf]� tyf Penstock Pipe ;lxt s]�xL ;+j]�bgzLn 

Hydromechanical pks/�0fx¿sf]� Fabrication sfo{df k|efj kg]�{ x'Fbf 7]�Ssf ;Demf}�tf tf]�8\g klg 

sl7gfO ePsf]� . 

 -v_	 ;d:�of ;dfwfg ug{ ul/�Psf k|of;x¿

n6 g+= @ sfo{df k"j{of]�Uotf -PQ_ df 5gf}�6 ;d]�t ePsf]� o; cfof]�hgfs}� n6 g+= # 7]�s]�bf/� 

Andritz Hydro ;Fu pQm k]�g:�6s kfOk h8fg ug]�{ ;DaGwdf ljleGg ldltx¿df 5nkmn cufl8 

a9fO Andrtiz Hydro ;Fu ;f]� k]�g:�6s kfOkx¿sf]� Repair sfo{, Installation tyf 9'FjfgL ;d]�tsf]� 

nflu cfaZos ;xsfo{ u/�LPsf]� lyof]� .

;f]� ;xsfo{ cg';f/� n6 g+= # sf 7]�s]�bf/� Andritz Hydro ;Fu 2nd August 2018 df ul/�Psf]� 

Supplementary Agreement jf6 Penstock Pipe x¿sf]� Repair sfo{ ;DkGg u/�fOPsf]� lyof]� . o;}� 

u/�L h8fg x'g afFsL Lower Penstock, bifurcation pipe cflbsf]� h8fg tyf 9'jfgL sfo{sf]� nflu 

klg cfof]�hgfnfO cltl/�Qm cfly{s ef/� gkg]�{ u/�L Texmaco Railway and Engineering Ltd sf]� 

;xdltdf n6 g+=@ sf 7]�s]�bf/� Texmaco, n6 g+=# sf 7]�s]�bf/� Andritz Hydro /� o; sDkgL lar 

7 January 2019 df ePsf]� Tripartite Agreement cg';f/� n6 g+=@ sf 7]�s]�bf/�n]� #!! ld6/� cUnf]� 

dflyNnf]� k]�g:�6s kfOk /� n6 g+=# sf 7]�s]�bf/� Andritz Hydro n]� #&# ld6/� cUnf]� tNnf]� k]�g:�6s 

kfOksf]� hl6n sfo{x¿ afF8kmfF8 u/�L sfo{ ;Dkfbg ug{ ;xdt x'g'n]� sDkgLnfO{ 7"nf]� /�fxt 

k'Ug uPsf]� lyof]� . pQm b'j}� 7]�s]�bf/�x¿n]� s7Lg sfo{sf]� z'?jftL r/�0fdf s]�xL l9nfO{ ePtf klg 

;kmntfk"j{s ;f]� r'gf}�tLk"0f{ sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf]�n]� ljB't pTkfbgsf]� nflu ;kmntf k|fKt ePsf]� . 

$=	 sDkgLdf sd{rf/�Lsf]� Joj:�yfkgM

dflyNnf]� tfdfsf]�zL hnljB't cfof]�hgfnfO{ :�jb]�zL k"FhL nufgLdf ljsf; ug]�{ p2]�Zon]� :�yfkgf ePsf]� o; sDkgLdf 

cfof]�hgfsf]� k|f/�lDes cWoogsf]� r/�0f b]�lvg}� g]�kfn ljB't k|flws/�0faf6 cfof]�hgfsf]� Joj:�yfkg tyf ljleGg 

k"jf{wf/� lgdf{0f sfo{df ;+nUg /�lx ;dLIff cjlw;Dd sfhdf sfo{/�t /�x]�sf g]�kfn ljB't k|flws/�0fsf sd{rf/�L /� 

sDkgLaf6 lgo'Qm ul/�Psf ;d]�t b]�xfo adf]�lhd hDdf !$* hgf sd{rf/�Lx¿ sfo{/�t /�x]�sf lyP .

sd{rf/�Lx¿
clws[t :�t/� ;xfos :�t/�

hDdf
k|fljlws k|zf;lgs k|fljlws k|zf;lgs

g]�kfn ljB't k|flws/�0faf6 sfhdf vl6O cfPsf & !@ – !(

sDkgLåf/�f :�yfoL lgo'Qm – @ – – @

s/�f/� ;]�jfdf lgo'Qm @# ! %% $& !@^

Hofnfbf/�L – – ! – !

hDdf #) # ^* $& !$*

sDkgL /� sDkgL cGtu{t ;~rflnt dflyNnf]� tfdfsf]�zL hnljB't cfof]�hgf sfof{Gjog cjlwsf]� nflu  

cfjZos hgzlQmsf]� nflu hDdf @)! hgfsf]� b/�jGbL :�jLs[t /�x]�sf]�df g]�kfn ljB't k|flws/�0faf6 vl6O{ cfPsf 

sd{rf/�Lx¿af6 dfq cfof]�hgf sfof{Gjog ug{ cfjZos hgzlQm gk'u ePsf]� x'Fbf ;~rfns ;ldltsf]� :�jLs[ltdf 
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k|fljlws ;]�jf cGtu{t clws[t:�t/�df v'Nnf k|lt:�kwf{af6 /� ;xfos:�t/�df clwsf+z :�yfgLo afl;GbfnfO{  

k|fyldstf lbO{ cfjlws ?kdf s/�f/� ;]�jf /� Hofnfbf/�Ldf sfddf nufOPsf]� 5 . ;fy}�, cfof]�hgf sfof{Gjogsf]�  

nflu :�jLs[t b/�aGbL dWo]� ljleGg k|s[ltsf]� sfo{sf]� nflu cfjZos kg]�{ hgzlQm cfjZos k/�]�sf]� cj:�yfdf dfq s/�f/� 

;]�jfdf lnO{ sfddf nufpg]� ul/�Psf]� 5 .

xfn dflyNnf]� tfdfsf]�zL hnljB't cfof]�hgf lgdf{0f ;DkGg eO{;s]�sf]� kl/�k|]�Iodf sDkgLdf #% hgf, dflyNnf]� 

tfdfsf]�zL hnljB't s]�G›df !*# hgf /� lgdf{0ffwLg /�f]�NjflnË vf]�nf hnljB't cfof]�hgfsf]� nflu !$ hgf b/�aGbL 

/�xg]� u/�L :�jLs[t /�x]�sf]� eP tfklg :�jLs[t b/�aGbL cg';f/� kbk"lt{ ug{ afFsL ePsf]� sf/�0f xfn df}�h'bf sd{rf/�Lx¿ gk'u 

ePsf]�n]� cfjZos dfqfdf sd{rf/�Lx¿ kbk"lt{ ug]�{ k|lj|mofdf /�x]�sf]� 5 . 

%= 	 sDkgLsf]� efjL of]�hgf Pj+ sfo{qmdM

-s_ 	 o; sDkgL cGtu{t /�fli6«o uf}�/�jsf]� dflyNnf]� tfdfsf]�zL hnljB't cfof]�hgf lgdf{0f ;DkGg eP kZrft 

bf]�>f]� r/�0fdf Rolwaling Diversion Scheme sf]� lgdf{0f u/�L ljz]�if u/�]�/� ;'Vvf df}�;ddf yk ljB't  

pTkfbg ug]�{ nIocg';f/� Rolwaling Diversion Tunnel tyf Intake sf]� lj:�t[t OlGhlgol/�Ë l8hfOg tyf  

af]�nkq ;DjGwL sfuhft /� nfut cg'dfg tof/� ug]�{ qmddf /�f]�Njflnª vf]�nfsf]� @)) ld= Water head  

nfO{ ;b'kof]�u ub}�{ Rolwaling Diversion sfo{sf cltl/�Qm @)=^^ d]�ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]� /�f]�NjflnË vf]�nf  

hnljB't cfof]�hgf lgdf{0f ug{ ;Dej b]�lvPsf]�n]� o; cfof]�hgfnfO{ Engineering, 

Procurement and Construction -EPC_ df]�8]�ndf lgdf{0f ug]�{ u/�L k/�fdz{bftf NEA Engineering  

Company Ltd dfkm{t Detail Engineering Design sfo{ cufl8 a9fOPsf]� lyof]� .

	 k|:�tfljt cfof]�hgf tfdfsf]�zL gbLsf]� Ps k|d'v ;xfos gbL /�f]�NjflnË vf]�nfdf k|:�tfj ul/�Psf]� /�g 

ckm l/�e/� -RoR_ lsl;dsf]� hnljB't cfof]�hgf xf]� . cfof]�hgfaf6 jflif{s ;/�b/� !)% luufjf6 306f 

ljB'lto pmhf{ pTkfbg x'g]�5 eg]� 8fO{e;{g l:�sdaf6 jflif{s ;/�b/� @!@ luufjf6 306f ljB'lto pmhf{ 

pTkfbg x'g]�5 . 

	 o; cfof]�hgfsf]� afFw :�yn tfdfsf]�zL gbL /� /�f]�NjflnË vf]�nfsf]� ;+udaf6 sl/�j #=&% lsnf]�ld6/� dfly 

uf}�/�Lz+s/� ufpFkflnsf j8f g= ( df cjl:�yt 5 . o:�t}�, cfof]�hgfsf]� e'ldut ljB'tu[x -powerhouse_ 

lju'F ufFpkflnsf j8f g= ! nfdfau/�df cjl:�yt dflyNnf]� tfdfsf]�zL hnljB't cfof]�hgfsf]� afFw 

:�ynaf6 sl/�a ! lsnf]�ld6/� k"j{ tfdfsf]�zL gbLsf]� b]�a|]� lsgf/�df kb{5 . 

	 k|:�tfljt EPC -Engineering, Procurement and Construction_ Model df Psn Kofs]�hdf lgdf{0f ul/�g]� 

/�f]�NjflnË vf]�nf hnljB't cfof]�hgfsf]� lgdf{0fsf]� nflu vl/�b k|lqmof k"/�f u/�L vl/�b ;Demf}�tf e}�;s]�sf]� 

5 . xfn pQm 7]�s]�bf/�af6 k|f/�lDes r/�0fsf sfo{x¿ tyf l8hfOg sfo{ k|f/�De e}�/�x]�sf]� 5 .

	 o;}�u/�L cfof]�hgfsf]� lgdf{0fsf]� nflu cfjZos hUufx¿dWo]� nfdfju/�df %@ /�f]�kgL tyf l/�s'df &# /�f]�kgL 

u/�L s'n !@% /�f]�kgL hUuf clwu|x0f sfo{ k|f/�De e}� d'cfAhf ljt/�0fsf]� qmddf /�x]�sf]� 5 .

	 o; cfof]�hgfsf]� ljB'tu[x :�yn;Dd k'Ug gofF ;8s lgdf{0f ug{' kg]�{ gb]�lvPklg Pp6f k'n cfjZos 

ePsf]�n]� ;f]� k'n xfn lgdf{0ffwLg cj:�yfdf /�x]�sf]� 5 . o;afx]�s cfof]�hgfsf]� cGo cjojx¿ lgdf{0f 

ubf{ cfjZos kx'Fr ;8ssf]� lgdf{0f ug{' kg]�{ ePsf]� 5 . cfof]�hgfn]� nfdfau/�df cl86–@ -Adit–2_ 
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df hfgsf]� nflu sl/�a !^)) ld6/� nDafOsf]� ;8s lgdf{0f ;DkGg u/�L k/�LIf0f ;'?Ëx¿ Adit Tunnel /� 

Test Tunnel sf]� lgdf{0fsfo{ hf/�L /�fv]�sf]� 5 . o;}�u/�L lgdf{0fsf]� r/�0fdf sfdbf/�x¿ lx8\gsf]� nflu tNnf]� 

nfdfau/�af6 cfof]�hgf lgdf{0fsf]� nflu cfjZos csf{ lzlj/�x¿ /�xg]� l/�s';Dd xfn ;+rfngdf /�x]�sf]� 

@&)) ld6/� nDafO{sf]� k}�bn dfu{nfO{ :�t/�f]�GgtL ug]�{ sfo{ hf/�L /�x]�sf]� 5 . 

	 o:�t}� cfof]�hgf lgdf{0fsf]� r/�0fdf cfjZos kg]�{ lgdf{0f ;fdf+u|L cf]�;f/�–k;f/� ug{ e}�;]� b]�lv l/�s';Dd sl/�a 

@ 6g Ifdtfsf]� /�f]�kj]� agfpg]� of]�hgf /�x]�sf]� 5 . /�f]�kj]� c:�yfoL k|s[ltsf]� ePsf]�n]� lgdf{0f cjlwsf]� nflu 

dfq x'g]� /� o;sf]� lgdf{0fsf]� lhDdf lgdf{0f Joj;foLsf]� x'g]�5 . 

	 dflyNnf]� tfdfsf]�zL hnljB't cfof]�hgf lgdf{0fsf]� nflu lgdf{0f eO xfn ;+rfngdf /�x]�sf]� uf]�+u/� 

nfdfju/� !! s]�= eL= k|;f/�0f nfO{gdfkm{t g}� /�f]�NjflnË vf]�nf hnljB't cfof]�hgfsf]� nflu cfjZos 

ljB't pknAw x'g]� 5 .

	 ;fy}�, cfof]�hgf lgdf{0fsf]� nflu cfjZos ef}�lts k"jf{wf/�x¿ h:�t}� sfof{no tyf cfjf;sf]� xsdf 

dflyNnf]� tfdfsf]�zL hnljB't cfof]�hgf lgdf{0fsf]� nflu k|of]�udf /�x]�sf]� uf]�+u/� tyf nfdfju/�df cjl:�yt 

ejgx¿ tyf c:�yfO ;+/�rgfx¿ g}� k|of]�u x'g]�5 eg]� l/�s'df 7]�s]�bf/�af6 g}� cfof]�hgf, k/�fdz{bftfsf 

sd{rf/�L /� sfdbf/�x¿sf nflu lzlj/� tyf cGo ;+/�rgfx¿ lgdf{0f x'g]�5 .

	 o; cfof]�hgfaf6 pTkfbg x'g]� ljB't tyf 8fO{e;{g l:�sdaf6 yk x'g]� phf{sf]� vl/�b ljqmLsf nflu  

>L g]�kfn ljB't k|flws/�0fdf lgj]�bg k]�z eO{ k|lqmof cufl8 a9fOPsf]� 5 .

	 ljB't ljsf; ljefuaf6 cfof]�hgfsf]� nflu ljB't pTkfbgsf]� cg'dltkq k|fKt eO;s]�sf]� 5 eg]� jg tyf 

jftfj/�0f dGqfnoaf6 jftfj/�0fLo k|efj d'NofÍg -EIA_ k|ltj]�bg :�jLs[t ePsf]� 5 . 

	 o; cfof]�hgfsf]� :�jLs[t nfut cg'dfg d"=c=s/�=;d]�t /� lgdf{0f cjlwsf]� Jofh afx]�s ?=& ca{ (@ s/�f]�8 

/�x]�sf]� 5 . ;fy}�, cfof]�hgf lgdf{0f cjlw $=% jif{ leq ;DkGg ug]�{ nIo lnOPsf]� 5 . cfof]�hgf lgdf{0fsf]� 

nflu cfjZos ljQLo Joj:�yfkg ug]�{ qmddf xfn k|lqmofdf /�x]�sf]� sDkgLsf]� xsk|b z]�o/� lgisfzgaf6 

k|fKt x'g]� /�sd dWo]� dflyNnf]� tfdfsf]�zL hn ljB't cfof]�hgfsf]� nflu lnOPsf]� ?=^ ca{ cNksflng 

C0fsf]� ;fFjf Jofh /� 7]�s]�bf/�x¿sf]� l/�6]�G;g e'QmfgL kZrft afFsL /�xg]� s/�La ?=# ca{ /� gk'u /�sd ljB't 

ljqmLaf6 k|fKt x'g]� jflif{s cfoaf6 Joxf]�l/�g]� 5 . ;f]�af6 klg gk'u ePdf a}�+s tyf ljQLo ;+:�yfx¿ C0f 

nufgL ug{ tTk/� eO{ kqfrf/�x¿ eO/�x]�sf]�n]� ljQLo Joj:�yfkgdf ;d:�of x'g]� cj:�yf /�x]�sf]� 5}�g . 

-v_	 dflyNnf]� tfdfsf]�zL hnljB't cfof]�hgfsf]� lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg eO{ ;s]�kl5 ljB't u[xaf6 lg:�sg]� 

kfgLnfO{ s/�Lj * ls=ld= ;'?Ë dfkm{t ;'/�L bf]�efgdf (( d]�ufjf6 Ifdtfsf]� Tamakoshi–V cfof]�hgf lgdf{0f 

ug]�{ g]�kfn ljB't k|flws/�0fsf]� nIo tyf sfo{qmd /�x]�sf]�n]� pQm cfof]�hgfdf g]�kfn ljB't k|flws/�0f;Fu 

;xsfo{ u/�L ;d'lrt dfqfdf nufgL ug{ ;'lglZrttf bzf{O g]�kfn ljB't k|flws/�0fnfO{ cg'/�f]�w ;lxt 

kqfrf/� ul/�Psf]�df ;f]� cfof]�hgfsf]� k|jw{s tfdfsf]�zL hnljB't sDkgLsf]� ;~rfns ;ldltsf]� lg0f{o 

adf]�lhd pQm sDkgLdf g]�kfn ljB't k|flws/�0fn]� nufgL ug]�{ /�sdsf]� !)Ü ;Dd nufgL ug]�{ cj;/� k|bfg 

ug]�{ lg0f{o ePsf]� hfgsf/�L k|fKt ePsf]� 5 .
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^= 	 g]�kfn ljB't k|flws/�0f;+u ePsf]� ljB't v/�Lb laqmL ;Demf}�tfM 

dflyNnf]� tfdfsf]�zL hnljB't cfof]�hgfaf6 pTkfbg x'g]� ljB't zlQm v/�Lb ljqmL ug]�{ ;DaGwdf g]�kfn ljB't 

k|flws/�0f /� o; sDkgLaLr ldlt @)^&÷)(÷!$ ut]� ;Demf}�tf ;DkGg ePsf]� 5 . ;Demf}�tfcg';f/� cfof]�hgfsf]� 

ljB't s]�G›df hl8t $ j6f pTkfbg OsfO{x¿af6 ljB't zlQm pTkfbg u/�L k|flws/�0fnfO{ ljB't ljqmL ug{ tf]�lsPsf]� 

ldlt -Required Commercial Operation Date_ lj=;+=@)&@ ;fn kf}�if !) ut]� /� afFsL @ j6f pTkfbg OsfO{x¿sf]� 

h8fg sfo{ ;DkGg u/�L ;f]� OsfO{x¿sf]� ;Gtf]�ifhgs k/�LIf0f ;DkGg ug]�{ ldlt @)&# ;fn cfiff9 #) ut]� tf]�lsPsf]� 

lyof]� . sfa" jflx/�sf]� kl/�l:�ylt pTkGg eO{ tf]�lsPsf]� ldltdf ljB't pTkfbg x'g g;s]�sf]� cj:�yfdf ;Demf}�tfsf]� bkmf 

!% df ePsf]� k|fjwfg cg';f/� b'j}� kIfsf]� ;xdltdf lgwf{/�0f u/�]�sf]� ;+zf]�lwt ldlt ;Dddf k|flws/�0fnfO{ ljB't pknJw 

u/�fpg'kg]�{ Joj:�yf /�x]�sf]� 5 . cfof]�hgfsf]� d'Vo ;'?ªsf]� Design Modification /� @)&@ ;fn a}�zfv !@ ut]�sf]� 

dxfe"sDkaf6 k'Ug uPsf]� Ifltsf]� sf/�0f sfa" aflx/�sf]� kl/�l:�ylt pTkGg eO{ tf]�lsPsf]� ;dodf cfof]�hgf lgdf{0f ;DkGg 

x'g g;Sg]� cj:�yf l;h{gf ePsf]�n]� ljB't vl/�b laqmL ;Demf}�tfsf]� bkmf !% df ePsf]� k|fjwfg cg';f/� Jofkfl/�s 

pTkfbg z'? ug{' kg]�{ ;+zf]�lwt ldlt to ug]�{ ;DaGwdf g]�kfn ljB't k|flws/�0f;+u 5nkmn eO{ ;xdlt eP cg';f/� 

Jofkfl/�s pTkfbg z'? ug{' kg]�{ ;+zf]�lwt ldlt @)&*÷)#÷)# ut]� lgwf{/�0f ug{ ljB't lgodg cfof]�uaf6 :�jLs[lt k|fKt 

eO{;s]�sf]� 5 . ljB't vl/�b ljqmL ;+emf}�tf cg';f/� lgwf{l/�t ldltdf ljB't pTkfbg x'g g;s]�sf]� eP tfklg ldlt @)&* 

ef› $ b]�lv $ j6f o'lg6af6 /� @)&* ef› @% b]�lv ;j}� ^ j6f o'lg6af6 ljB't pTkfbg u/�L Jofkfl/�s pTkfbg z'? 

ug{ ;kmntf k|fKt ePsf]� 5 . ljB't vl/�b laqmL ;Demf}�tfsf]� d'Vo ;f/�f+z lgDgfg';f/� /�x]�sf]� 5M

-s_ 	sDkgL cfof]�hgfsf]� k|fljlws l8hfOg, lgdf{0f, pks/�0f cfk"lt{, h8fg, k/�LIf0f tyf sldzlgËsf]� nflu 

k"0f{?kn]� hjfkmb]�xL /�xg]� 5 . ljB't v/�Lb laqmL ;Demf}�tf cjlwe/� cfof]�hgfsf]� ;+rfng tyf ;Def/�sf]� 

lhDd]�jf/�L sDkgLdf lglxt /�xg]�5 . 

-v_	 ljB't v/�Lb laqmL ;Demf}�tfsf]� cjlw Jofkfl/�s pTkfbg x'g]� ldlt -Commercial Operation Date_ af6 

#) jif{ jf pTkfbg cg'dlt kqsf]� cjlw dWo]� h'g 36L 5 ;f]� ;do;Dd sfod /�xg]�5 . 

-u_ 	 cf=j=@)^&÷^* nfO{ ljB't v/�Lb laqmL d"Nosf]� cfwf/� jif{ dflgg]�5 . 

-3_	 cfwf/� jif{ @)^&÷^* sf]� ljB't v/�Lb laqmL d"No lgDgfg';f/� x'g]�5M

	 cfwf/� jif{sf]� cf}�ift d"No ?=#÷%) k|lt o'lg6

	 RCOD ;dosf]� cf}�ift d"No ?=$÷)^ k|lt o'lg6

	 pk/�f]�Qm d"Nox¿sf]� ;'Vvfofd /� jiff{ofdsf]� d"No ljj/�0f ljB't v/�Lb laqmL ;Demf}�tfdf lj:�t[t ?kdf to 

ul/�Psf]� 5 . 

-ª_	 cfwf/� jif{df sfod ePsf]� ljB't pmhf{sf]� d"NonfO{ jflif{s # -tLg_ k|ltztsf b/�n]� d"No a[l4 lbOg]�5 . 

ljB'tsf]� Jofkfl/�s pTkfbg ;'? x'g'kg]�{ ldlt -Required Commercial Operation Date_ ;Dd % k6s 

d"No a[l4 lbg]� tyf -Commercial Operation Date-COD_ sfod ePkl5 ( k6s;Dd ;f]�xL cg'?k 

d"Noa[l4 lbOg]�5 .
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&= 	 ;dLIff cjwL @)&*÷&( df ljB't laqmLaf6 k|fKt cfoM 

qm=;+= dlxgf ljqmL /�sd ?=

! >fj0f @)&* !$,)&,$(,(@*=*(

@ ef› @)&* ^#,&&,(#,@&%=))

# cfZjLg @)&* **,%),)@,^@(=*)

$ sflt{s @)&* %&,#&,(#,%&&=&*

% d+l;/� @)&* $@,&@,)(,$%)=))

^ kf}�if @)&* ^!,$%,$!,&!*=*)

& df3 @)&* $&,&),!(,&(*=*)

* kmfNu'g @)&* $@,&*,@&,%^^=$)

( r}�q @)&* %(,$^,^),^)*=$)

!) a}�zfv @)&( #&,$&,@#,^*!=$)

!! h]�i7 @)&( &^,&#,)@,&*(=@*

!@ cfiff9 @)&( !,!(,^!,%(,%%@=#)

hDdf &,!!,^&,*$,@&^=*%

*=	 sDkgLsf]� Jofj;flos;DaGwM

*=!	 z]�o/� lgisfzg tyf ljqmL k|aGwsf]� lgo'lQm /� z]�o/� lgisfzg tyf afF8kmfF8M

sDkgL cGtu{t ;+rflnt dflyNnf]� tfdfsf]�zL hnljB't cfof]�hgf lgdf{0fsf]� nflu ljlQo Joj:�yfkg 

ug]�{ ;Gbe{df sDkgLsf]� k"FhL ;+/�rgf adf]�lhd ;d"x–…�sÚ� df /�x]�sf ;+:�yfut z]�o/�wgLx¿ jfx]�s ;d"x–…�vÚ� 

df /�x]�sf cGo pk;d"xx¿nfO{ ?=!))÷– c+lst b/�sf]� % s/�f]�8 !* nfv (! xhf/� lsQf ;fwf/�0f z]�o/� 

afF8kmfF8 u/�L ?=% ca{ !* s/�f]�8 (! nfv k"FhL ;+sng ug]�{ k|of]�hgsf]� nflu z]�o/� lgisfzg tyf laqmL 

ug{ ldlt @)^(÷!)÷@# df gful/�s nufgL sf]�if /� sDkgLaLr ;Demf}�tf ePsf]�df gful/�s nufgL sf]�if 

/� ;g/�fO{h Soflk6n ln= aLr ePsf]� ;xfos ;Demf}�tf cg';f/� ;xsfo{ u/�L sDkgLaf6 lgisfzg ul/�g]� 

;d"x–…�vÚ� df /�x]�sf ljleGg pk;d"xnfO{ 5'6\ofOPsf]� $( k|ltzt z]�o/� lgisfzg tyf afF8kmfF8sf]� sfo{ 

cf=j=@)&%÷&^ df ;DkGg ePsf]� 5 .

*=@	 cGo ;+:�yf;Fusf]� ;DaGwM

sDkgLåf/�f lgisfzg tyf afF8kmfF8 eO;s]�sf]� z]�o/�x¿ lgodfg';f/� Joj:�yfkg ug{ cfjZos ePsf]�n]� 

;g/�fO{h Soflk6n ln=nfO{ z]�o/� /�lhi6«f/� lgo'Qm ul/�Psf]� 5 . 

sDkgLåf/�f hf/�L ul/�Psf]� !)%())))) lsQf ;fwf/�0f z]�o/�x¿ ;"lrs[tsf]� nflu g]�kfn :�6s PS;r]�~h 

lnld6]�8;+u ldlt @)&%÷)(÷@^ df /� l;l8P; P08 lSnol/�ª lnld6]�8;+u ldlt @)&%÷)(÷!% df 

;Demf}�tf ePsf]� 5 . 
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(= 	 /�fli6«o tyf cGt/�f{li6«o kl/�l:�yltn]� sDkgLsf]� sf/�f]�jf/�df kg]�{ c;/�M

sDkgL cGtu{t ;~rflnt dflyNnf]� tfdfsf]�zL hnljB't cfof]�hgf lgdf{0fsf]� r/�0fdf g}� /�x]�sf]� cj:�yfdf ljb]�zL 

lgdf{0f sDkgL cGtu{t sfo{/�t dhb"/�x¿n]� k|lt JolQm %)) lsQf sDkgLsf]� z]�o/� dfu u/�L @)&! kmfu'0f–r}�q dlxgfdf 

sl/�a @ xKtf sfd aGb u/�]�sf]� /� ;f]�xL cjlwdf nfld8fF8f uf=lj=;= l;+u6Lsf afl;Gbfx¿n]� klg cGo uf=lj=;=sf]� 

t'ngfdf a9L z]�o/� kfpg' kg]�{ dfu /�flv ;8s ca?4 u/�L aGb x8\tfn u/�]�sf]�n]� cfof]�hgfsf]� sfddf k|efj kg{ uPsf]� 

lyof]� . To:�t}� u/�L @)&@ ;fn a}�zfv !@, !# /� @( ut]�sf]� ljgfzsf/�L dxfe"sDk tyf tTkZrftsf k/�fsDkg /� 

cf=a=@)&@÷&# df ePsf]� dw]�z cfGbf]�ngn]� lgdf{0f ;fdu|Lsf]� cefjdf cfof]�hgfsf]� sfd sl/�a !* dlxgf ;Dd 

/�f]�ls+bf lgdf{0f ;DkGg tflnsfdf c;/� k/�]�sf]� lyof]� .

;fy}� nfdf]�;fF3'–lh/�L ;8s v08sf]� nfdf]�;fF3' b]�lv rl/�sf]�6 ;Ddsf]� ;8s g]�kfn ;/�sf/� ;8s ljefuaf6 /�fli6«o 

/�fhdfu{sf]� ?kdf ljsl;t ug]�{ qmddf kl/�rflnt ljleGg /�fli6«o÷cGt/�f{li6«o 7]�s]�bf/�x¿sf]� l9nf ;':�tLsf]� sf/�0f ljut 

& jif{ b]�lv ;8s lgdf{0f ;'b[9Ls/�0fsf]� sfo{ ;DkGg gePsf]�n]� cfof]�hgfsf]� 7"nf d]�lzgx¿ vf;u/�L k]�g:�6s kfOkx¿ 

9'FjfgLdf hl6n ;d:�of ePsf]�n]� cfof]�hgfsf]� sfo{df k|efj kg{ uPsf]� lyof]� . 

cfof]�hgfdf cfjZos ;Dk"0f{ d]�lzg pks/�0fx¿ ljb]�zaf6 cfoft ug{' kg]�{ /� cfof]�hgf lgdf{0f ;DkGg ug{ sDtLdf %÷^ 

jif{ nfdf]� ;do nfUg]� ePsf]�n]� To:�tf d]�lzg pks/�0f nufot lgdf{0f ;fdu|Lsf]� d"No a[l4 /� ljb]�zL d'›fsf]� ;6xL b/�df 

;d]�t cTolws a[l4 ePsf]� sf/�0f ;du| cfof]�hgfsf]� nfut ;d]�t a9\g uPsf]� lyof]� . 

!)=	 ;~rfns ;ldltM

sDkgLsf]� ldlt @)^%÷)@÷)# df a;]�sf]� ljz]�if ;fwf/�0f ;efsf]� lg0f{ofg';f/� sDkgLdf @ hgf :�jtGq ;~rfns 

;lxt !! hgf ;~rfns /�xg]� u/�L lgodfjnLdf klxnf]� ;+zf]�wg ePsf]�df ldlt @)&*÷)^÷!( df a;]�sf]� t]�x|f}�+ jflif{s 

;fwf/�0f ;efaf6 o; sDkgLdf ;+:�yfks ;d"xaf6 dgf]�lgt jf lgo'Qm % -kfFr_ hgf, ;j{;fwf/�0f ;d"xaf6 ! -Ps_ 

hgf dlxnf ;lxt $ -rf/�_ hgf /� :�jtGq ;~rfns @ -b'O{_ hgf u/�L hDdf !! -P3f/�_ hgf ;~rfns /�x]�sf]� 

;~rfns ;ldlt /�xg]� u/�L t]�;|f]� ;+zf]�wg ePsf]� 5 . 

t/�, lgodfjnLdf ePsf]� k|fjwfg cg';f/� ;+:�yfks z]�o/�wgLx¿ dfq sfod /�x]�;Dd & hgfdf ga9\g]� u/�L ;~rfns 

lgo'Qm ug{ ;lsg]� /� To;/�L ;~rfns lgo'Qm ubf{ ;+:�yfks z]�o/�wgLn]� sDkgLnfO{ C0f pknJw u/�fpg]� ;+ul7t 

;+:�yfsf]� k|ltlglw ;d]�t /�xg]� ul/� lgo'Qm ug{ ;lsg]� Joj:�yf /�x]�sf]� 5 . ;+:�yfks jfx]�s c? ;d"xnfO{ z]�o/� afF8kmfF8 

ePkl5 ;f]�xLcg'kftdf ;fwf/�0f ;efaf6}� ;~rfns lgjf{lrt x'g]� Joj:�yf /�x]�sf]� 5 . sDkgLsf]� pQm adf]�lhd ;+zf]�lwt 

lgodfjnL /� sDkgLdf z]�o/� nufgL ug]�{ ;+:�yfx¿ g]�kfn ljB't k|flws/�0f, g]�kfn b"/�;~rf/� sDkgL ln=, gful/�s nufgL 

sf]�if /� /�fli6«o aLdf ;+:�yfgaLr ldlt @)^&÷)$÷!) df ePsf]� z]�o/� ;Demf}�tfdf ePsf]� k|fjwfg cg';f/� g]�kfn ljB't 

k|flws/�0faf6 dgf]�lgt $ hgf, sd{rf/�L ;+ro sf]�ifaf6 dgf]�lgt ! hgf, g]�kfn b"/�;~rf/� sDkgL ln=af6 dgf]�lgt ! 

hgf, gful/�s nufgL sf]�if /� /�fli6«o aLdf ;+:�yfgaf6 !–! hgf :�yfoL cfdlGqtsf]� ?kdf /�xg]� u/�L ;~rfns ;ldltsf]� 

u7g ul/�Psf]� 5 . 

sDkgLsf]� k"FhLsf]� ;+/�rgf cg';f/� ;dLIff cjlwdf ;d"x–…�vÚ� cGtu{t ;a}� pk;d"xnfO{ z]�o/� lgisfzg tyf  

afF8kmfF8sf]� k|s[of k"/�f eO;s]�sf]� x'Fbf sDkgLsf]� ldlt @)&^÷)#÷#! df a;]�sf]� P3f/�f}� ;fwf/�0f;efaf6 ;d"x–…�vÚ� 

cGtu{t $ hgf ;~rfnsx¿sf]� lgjf{rg ug]�{ ldlt to u/�L k|lqmof cuf8L a9fOPsf]�df ;~rfns ;ldltdf sDtLdf ! 

hgf dlxnf ;~rfns /�xg]� Joj:�yf ;'lglZrttfsf]� nflu ;Ddflgt pRr cbfnt kf6g nlntk'/�df d'2f bfo/� ePsf]� 
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;Gbe{df ;f]� cbfntaf6 ldlt @)&^÷)#÷#) df ePsf]� cfb]�z /� sDkgL P]�g @)^# sf]� bkmf *^-@_ df ePsf]� 

Joj:�yf cg';f/� o; sDkgLsf]� ;~rfns ;ldltdf sDtLdf ! hgf dlxnf ;+rfns /�xg]� Joj:�yf ;'lglZrttf x'g]� u/�L 

lgodfjnL ;+zf]�wg ug{ cfjZos ePsf]�n]� ;f]� adf]�lhd x'g]� u/�L lgodfjnLdf ;+zf]�wgsf]� nflu ldlt @)&*÷)^÷!( 

df a;]�sf]� !#cf}�+ ;fwf/�0f;efdf k|:�tfj ul/�Psf]� x'Fbf ;f]� k|:�tfj kfl/�t eO{ sDkgL /�lhi6«f/�sf]� sfof{nodf clen]�v 

eO{;s]�sf]�n]� ;f]�xL Joj:�yf adf]�lhd ldlt @)&(÷)%÷)# df a;]�sf]� rf}�wf}�+ jflif{s ;fwf/�0f ;efaf6 ;j{;fwf/�0f 

;d"xaf6 ! hgf dlxnf ;lxt $ hgf ;~rfnsx¿ lgjf{lrt x'g' ePsf]� 5 . :�jtGq ;~rfnsx¿ @ hgf dgf]�gog jf 

lgjf{rg ug{ afFsL /�x]�sf]�n]� cfufdL jflif{s ;fwf/�0f;ef af6 ;f]� k|lqmof k'/�f u/�L sDkgLsf]� ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ k"0f{tf 

lbg]� k|of; ul/�g]�5 . 

k|ltj]�bg cjlw /� xfn sfod ;~rfns ;ldltsf ;b:�ox¿–

qm=;+= ;~rfnssf]� gfd kb
k|ltlglwTj 
ug]�{ ;+:�yf

kbfjwL
;~rfnsdf x]�/�km]�/� 
tyf kl/�jt{g ePsf]� 

sf/�0f

!= >L s'ndfg l3l;ª cWoIf g]�=lj=k|f= @)&#÷)^÷!! b]�lv
@)&&÷)%÷@* ;Dd 
/ @)&*÷)%÷!& b]�lv 
xfn;Dd

g]�kfn ;/�sf/�sf]� 
lg0f{ofg';f/� g]�=lj=k|f=sf]� 
sfo{sf/�L lgb]�{zsdf 
lgo'Qm eO{ $ jif]�{ 
sfo{sfn k'/�f eP 
kZrft k'gM bf]�>f]� k6s 
$ jif{ sfo{sfnsf]� 
nflu lgo'Qm x'g' 
ePsf]� . 

@= >L lxt]�G› b]�j zfSo cWoIf g]�=lj=k|f= @)&&÷)*÷!& b]�lv 
@)&*÷)$÷!& ;Dd

g]�kfn ;/�sf/�sf]� 
lg0f{ofg';f/� g]�=lj=k|f=sf]� 
sfo{sf/�L lgb]�{zsaf6 
cGoq ;?jf .

#= >L t'n;L k|;fb uf}�td ;~rfns s=;+=sf]�if @)&%÷)@÷)# b]�lv 
@)&*÷)%÷)* ;Dd

g]�kfn ;/�sf/�sf]� 
lg0f{ofg';f/� sd{rf/�L 
;~ro sf]�ifsf]� k|zf;s 
kbdf lgo'Qm eO{ xfn 
jxfn g/�xg' ePsf]� . 

$= >L l8NnL/�fd clwsf/�L ;~rfns g]�kfn 
6]�lnsd

@)&%÷!)÷!# b]�lv 
@)&*÷)(÷!# ;Dd

g]�kfn ;/�sf/�sf]� 
lg0f{ocg';f/� g]�kfn 
b"/�;+rf/� sDkgL ln=sf]� 
k|aGw lgb]�{zssf]� 
kbdf lgo'Qm eO{ # jif]�{ 
sfo{sfn k'/�f ePsf]� . 
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%= >L k|ltef a}�B ;~rfns g]�kfn 
6]�lnsd

@)&*÷)(÷@@ b]�lv  
@)&*÷!@÷@$ ;Dd

g]�kfn 6]�lnsdsf]� 
lgldQ k|aGw 
lgb]�{zsaf6 lhDd]�jf/�L 
kl/�jt{g

^= >L ;'lgn kf}�8]�n ;~rfns g]�kfn 
6]�lnsd

@)&*÷!@÷@( b]�lv 
xfn;Dd

g]�kfn 6]�lnsdsf]� k|aGw 
lgb]�{zsdf lgo'Qm x'g' 
ePsf]� . 

&= >L n]�vgfy sf]�O/�fnf ;~rfns g]�=lj=k|f= @)&!÷)#÷#! b]�lv 
@)&*÷)%÷!& ;Dd

g]�=lj=k|f= cy{ 
lgb]�{zgfnosf]� 
pksfo{sf/�L lgb]�{zs 
kbaf6 clgjfo{ ;]�jf 
lgj[Q .

*= >L dbg ltlD;gf ;~rfns g]�=lj=k|f= @)&^÷)$÷@! b]�lv 
@)&*÷)%÷)$ ;Dd 
/ @)&(÷!!÷)! b]�lv 
xfn;Dd

g]�=lj=k|f= pTkfbg 
lgb]�{zgfnosf]� 
pksfo{sf/�L lgb]�{zs .

(= >L l8NnL /�d0f bfxfn ;~rfns g]�=lj=k|f= @)&*÷)^÷!& b]�lv 
@)&*÷)(÷!# ;Dd

g]�=lj=k|f= cy{ 
lgb]�{zgfnosf]� 
pksfo{sf/�L lgb]�{zs 
kbaf6 clgjfo{ ;]�jf 
lgj[Q .

!)= >L dgf]�h l;njfn ;~rfns g]�=lj=k|f= @)&&÷!!÷!( b]�lv 
@)&*÷)$÷!& ;Dd

g]�=lj=k|f= OlGhlgo/�Lª 
lgb]�{zgfnosf]� 
pksfo{sf/�L 
lgb]�{zsaf6 lhDd]�jf/�L 
kl/�jt{g

!!= >L bfdf]�b/� k|;fb ;'j]�bL a}�=;~rfns s=;+=sf]�if @)&*÷)@÷@* b]�lv 
@)&*÷)(÷)! ;Dd

sd{rf/�L ;~ro 
sf]�ifaf6 j}�slNks 
;+rfns kl/�jt{g

!@= >L x/�/�fh Gof}�kfg]� ;~rfns g]�=lj=k|f= @)&*÷)%÷!& b]�lv 
@)&(÷)&÷)& ;Dd

g]�=lj=k|f=pTkfbg 
lgb]�{zgfnosf]� 
pksfo{sf/�L 
lgb]�{zsaf6 ;]�jf lgj[Q
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!#= >L /�fdhL e08f/�L ;~rfns g]�=lj=k|f= @)&*÷)%÷!& b]�lv 
xfn;Dd

g]�=lj=k|f=Ol~hlgol/�Ë 
lgb]�{zgfnosf]� 
pksfo{sf/�L lgb]�{zs

!$= >L nf]�sxl/� n'O{F6]�n ;~rfns g]�=lj=k|f= @)&*÷)(÷@@ b]�lv 
xfn;Dd

g]�=lj=k|f=cy{ 
lgb]�{zgfnosf]� 
pksfo{sf/�L lgb]�{zs

!%= >L bz{g e§/�fO{ ;~rfns s=;+=sf]�if @)&*÷)(÷!# b]�lv 
xfn;Dd

sd{rf/�L ;~ro 
sf]�ifaf6 ;+rfns 
dgf]�lgt

!^= >L ;[hgf ;'j]�bL ;~rfns ;j{;fwf/�0f @)&(÷)%÷)# b]�lv 
xfn;Dd

;j{;fwf/�0f ;d"xaf6 
lgjf{lrt

!&= >L /�fhg >]�i7 ;~rfns ;j{;fwf/�0f @)&(÷)%÷)# b]�lv 
xfn;Dd

;j{;fwf/�0f ;d"xaf6 
lgjf{lrt

!*= >L xl/� k|;fb e't]�{n ;~rfns ;j{;fwf/�0f @)&(÷)%÷)# b]�lv 
xfn;Dd

;j{;fwf/�0f ;d"xaf6 
lgjf{lrt

!(= >L lbks sfsL{ ;~rfns ;j{;fwf/�0f @)&(÷)%÷)# b]�lv 
xfn;Dd

;j{;fwf/�0f ;d"xaf6 
lgjf{lrt

cf=j=@)&*÷&( df ;~rfns ;ldltsf]� a}�7s @! k6s a;]�sf]� lyof]� .

!!=	 ;~rfns tyf pRr kb:�y kbflwsf/�Lx¿sf]� kfl/�>ldsM

cf=j=@)&*÷&( df b]�xfo adf]�lhd kfl/�>lds tyf ;'ljwf pknJw u/�fO{Psf]� lyof]�M 

-s_	 ;~rfns ;ldltsf]� a}�7sdf pkl:�yt ;~rfns tyf cfdlGqtx¿nfO{ k|lt a}�7s eQf ?=$,)))÷–

-v_	 cGo ;ldlt, pk;ldltx¿sf]� a}�7s eQfM

	 ;~rfns÷;+of]�hs /� cGo ;+:�yfaf6 cfdlGqtnfO{ k|lt a}�7s eQf ?=$,)))÷– ;f]�jfx]�s cGo 

;b:�ox¿nfO{ k|lt a}�7s eQf ?=@,%))÷–

-u_	 ;dLIff cjlwdf k|d'v sfo{sf/�L clws[t >L lj1fg k|;fb >]�i7nfO{ lgDgfg';f/� kfl/�>lds ;'ljwf 

pknJw u/�fOPsf]� lyof]� . 

	 dfl;s tnj ?=&@,)))÷–

	 pQ/�bfloTj eQfM z'? tnjsf]� @)) k|ltzt cyf{t ?=!,$$,)))÷–

-3_	 To:�t}� cfof]�hgf k|d'v >L lbg]�z h+u /�f0ffnfO{ dfl;s tnj ?=^$,($^÷– /� sDkgLsf]� lgodfg';f/� z'? 

tnjsf]� !%)Ü pQ/�bfloTj eQf pknJw u/�fOPsf]� 5 .

-ª_	 ;~rfnsx¿nfO{ a}�7s eQf jfx]�s cGo s'g}� yk ;'ljwf pknJw u/�fOPsf]� 5}�g .

!@=	 cfGtl/�s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLM

-s_	 ;fj{hlgs vl/�b P]�g, @)^# tyf sDkgLsf]� cfly{s k|zf;g ljlgodfjnL–@)^% sf]� kl/�kfngf u/�L 

lgdf{0f, ;]�jf tyf j:�t' vl/�b ;DaGwL sfo{ x'g]� u/�]�sf 5g\ eg]� sd{rf/�L Joj:�yfkgsf nflu >d P]�gdf 
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ePsf]� Joj:�yf adf]�lhd sd{rf/�L k|zf;g ljlgodfjnL–@)^& /� kbk"lt{ ;DjlGw sfo{ljlw @)&! /�x]�sf]� 

5 . sd{rf/�L k|zf;g;DaGwL ljlgodfjnLdf ePsf]� k|fjwfgcg';f/� kbk"lt{ pk;ldlt /� cfjZostf 

cg';f/� cGo pk;ldltx¿ u7g u/�L k|zf;gLs sfo{x¿ ;Dkfbg x'g]� u/�]�sf]� 5 . 

-v_ sDkgLsf]� n]�vf k|0ffnL ;ˆ6j]�o/�sf]� dfWoddf /�flvPsf]� 5 . sDkgL P]�g–@)^# cg';f/� ;~rfns 

;ldltaf6 n]�vfk/�LIf0f ;ldlt u7g ePsf]� 5 eg]� :�jtGq cfGtl/�s n]�vfk/�LIfs lgo'Qm u/�L cfGtl/�s 

n]�vfk/�LIf0f ug]�{ ul/�Psf]� 5 . To;}�u/�L dxfn]�vf k/�LIfssf]� sfof{nosf]� k/�fdz{df sDkgLsf]� ;fwf/�0f 

;efaf6 lgo'Qm x'g]� n]�vfk/�LIfsaf6 ljlQo n]�vfk/�LIf0f /� /�fli6«o ;ts{tf s]�G›af6 k|fljlws k/�LIf0f tyf 

;fdfGo k|zf;g dGqfnoaf6 Joj:�yfkg k/�LIf0f x'g]� u/�]�af6 cfGtl/�s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;an /�x]�sf]� 5 . 

-u_	 To;}�u/�L ah]�6 lgdf{0f, cg'udg tyf d"Nof+sgsf]� nflu ;~rfnsx¿ ;lDdlnt ah]�6 pk;ldlt /� 

/�f]�NjflnË vf]�nf hnljB't cfof]�hgf ;DaGwL ljB't vl/�b ;Demf}�tf nufot cfof]�hgf sfof{Gjo, 

cg'udg tyf d"Nof+sg pk;ldlt /�x]�sf]� 5 . 

!#=	 ;dLIff cjlwsf]� s"n Joj:�yfkg tyf dd{t ;+ef/� vr{sf]� ljj/�0fM

ut cf=j=@)&*÷&( df Joj:�yfkg, dd{t ;Def/� tyf k|zf;lgs vr{ cflbdf b]�xfo adf]�lhd vr{ ePsf]� 5 . 

ljj/�0f cf=j=@)&*÷&(

sd{rf/�L ;DaGwL vr{ !%,(@,#&,!(*÷^^

dd{t ;Def/� /� lhG;L tyf ;]�jf &,*$,*(,#%*÷!%

k|zf;lgs tyf cGo Joj;flos vr{ @),@%,%),@%*÷&@

hDdf $$,)@,&^,*!%÷%#

!$=	 /�f]�oN6L vr{M 

l	 k|lt lsnf]� jf6 ?=!))÷– sf b/�n]� hl8t Ifdtf $%^ d]�uf jf6sf]� ?=$,%^,)),)))÷–

l	 ljB't ljqmL cfosf]� @ k|ltzt sf b/�n]� ?=!$,@#,#%,$((÷–

	 hDdf /�f]�oN6L vr{ ?=!*,&(,#%,$((÷–

!%=	 z]�o/� sf/�f]�jf/� d"NoM

;ldIff cjwLdf z]�o/� sf/�f]�jf/�sf]� Go"gtd d"No k|lt z]�o/� ?= #&^÷– /� clwstd d"No k|lt z]�o/� ?=()$÷– /�x]�sf]� 5 . 

!^=	 n]�vfk/�LIf0f ;ldltM

sDkgL P]�g @)^# sf]� bkmf !^$ df ePsf]� k|fjwfg cg';f/� ;dLIff cjlwdf n]�vfk/�LIf0f ;ldltdf b]�xfo adf]�lhd 

;b:�ox¿ /�xg' ePsf]� .

!= 	;~rfns >L t'n;L k|;fb uf}�td –	 cWoIf

@= 	;~rfns >L n]�vgfy sf]�O/�fnf –	 ;b:�o

#= 	ljifo lj1 >L dx]�z l/�dfn –	 ;b:�o
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;~rfns ;ldltsf]� ldlt @)&*÷)(÷@@ df a;]�sf]� a}�7saf6 b]�xfo adf]�lhd ;b:�ox¿ /�xg]� u/�L n]�vfk/�LIf0f ;ldlt 

k'gu{7g ePsf]� . 

!= 	;~rfns >L nf]�sxl/� n'FO6]�n –	 cWoIf

@= 	j}�+slNks ;~rfns >L bz{g e§/�fO{ –	 ;b:�o

#=	 :�yfoL cfdlGqt ;b:�o >L ef]�nfgfy l3ld/�]� –	 ;b:�o

;~rfns ;ldltsf]� ldlt @)&(÷)^÷)( df a;]�sf]� a}�7saf6 b]�xfo adf]�lhd ;b:�ox¿ /�xg]� u/�L n]�vfk/�LIf0f ;ldlt 

k'gu{7g ePsf]�–

!= 	;~rfns >L xl/� k|;fb e't]�{n – 	 cWoIf

@= 	;~rfns >L bz{g e§/�fO{ –	 ;b:�o

#=	;~rfns >L /�fhg >]�i7 –	 ;b:�o

$=	:�yfoL cfdlGqt ;b:�o >L ef]�nfgfy l3ld/�]� –	 ;b:�o

n]�vfk/�LIf0f ;ldltn]� sDkgLsf]� cfGtl/�s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL, ljlQo k|ltj]�bgsf]� k|:�t'tL, jfXo tyf cfGtl/�s 

n]�vfk/�LIf0f k|ltj]�bgdf cf}�+NofOPsf s}�lkmotx¿sf]� ;'wf/� tyf n]�vf ;DaGwL cGo ljifox¿df cWoog /� 5nkmn u/�L 

cfjZostfg';f/� Joj:�yfkgnfO{ lgb]�{zg lbg]� u/�]�sf]� 5 . cf=j=@)&*÷&( df & k6s n]�vfk/�LIf0f ;ldltsf]� a}�7s 

a;]�sf]� lyof]� .

!&=	 n]�vfk/�LIf0f k|ltj]�bg pk/� ;~rfns ;ldltsf]� k|ltlqmofM

ICAN åf/�f jfWosf/�L ?kdf nfu' ul/�Psf]� NFRS cg'?k sDkgLsf]� ;dLIff cjlwsf]� ljQLo ljj/�0fx¿ tof/� ug{' kbf{ 

n]�vfk/�LIf0f sfo{df s]�xL l9nfO{ x'g uPsf]�n]� sDkgL P]�gdf ePsf]� Joj:�yf cg';f/� kf}�if dlxgf leq ;fwf/�0f ;ef 

;DkGg x'g ;s]�g . o; ;DaGwdf cfufdL jif{ b]�lv ;dodfg}� n]�vfk/�LIf0f ;DkGg u/�L ;fwf/�0f ;ef ug{ Joj:�yfkgnfO{ 

lgb]�{zg lbOPsf]� 5 . 

ck/ tfdfsf]zL xfO8«f]kfj/ lnld6]8 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s
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;fy}�, n]�vfk/�LIf0f k|ltj]�bgdf plNnlvt s]�lx s}�lkmotx¿sf ;DaGwdf cfufdL jif{ k'gM gbf]�xl/�g]� u/�L ;'wf/� ug{ klg 

Joj:�yfkgnfO{ lgb]�{zg lbOPsf]� 5 . 

!*=	 nfef+zM

;dLIff cjwLdf sDkgL cGtu{t dflyNnf]� tfdfsf]�zL hnljB't cfof]�hgf lgdf{0f ;DkGg eO{ sDkgLsf]� p2]�Zo cg'?ksf]� 

ljB't pTkfbg u/�L ljB't ljqmLaf6 cfo cfh{g z'? eO{;s]�sf]� eP tfklg k|f/�lDes r/�0fdf Joj;foLs gf]�S;fgLsf]� 

cj:�yf /�x]�sf]�n]� nfef+z k|:�tfj ul/�Psf]� 5}�g . 

!(=	 ;+:�yfut ;fdflhs pQ/�bfloTjM 

o; sDkgL cGtu{t lgdf{0f ;DkGg ePsf]� dflyNnf]� tfdfsf]�zL hn ljB't cfof]�hgfaf6 k|efljt If]�qdf g]�kfn  

;/�sf/�af6 :�jLs[t ul/�Psf]� jftfj/�0f k|efj d"NofFÍg k|ltj]�bgdf pNn]�v ul/�P adf]�lhdsf k|efj Go"lgs/�0fsf 

sfo{qmdsf cnfjf sDkgLsf]� ;fdflhs pQ/�bfloTjsf]� ?kdf k|ToIf k|efljt If]�qdf :�yflgo hgtfsf]� lhljsf]�kfh{gdf 

;xhtf Nofpg ;fdflhs pTyfgsf sfo{qmdx¿;d]�t ;~rfng ul/�Psf 5g\ . sDkgLn]� k|efljt If]�qsf :�yfgLo 

jfl;Gbf;Fu k|ToIf ;/�f]�sf/� /� ;Dks{ /�fvL :�yfgLo afl;Gbfsf hLjg:�t/�df cfd'n kl/�jt{g Nofpg]� lsl;dsf lzIff, 

s[lif, :�jf:�Yo, u|fld0f ;8s, ljB'tLs/�0f, ko{6g kbdfu{ h:�tf sfo{qmddf ;xof]�u ub}�{ cfO{/�x]�sf]� 5 . cfof]�hgf 

k|efljt pQ/�L If]�q lju' ufpFkflnsfsf nfdfju/�, cf]�/�fª, a'n'ª tyf nfb's /� uf}�/�Lz+s/� ufpF kflnsfsf]� uf}�/�Lz+s/�, 

tyf vf/�]�df ljz]�if sfo{qmdx¿ kmf]�s; ul/�Psf]� 5 . o:�t}�, k|zf/�0f nfO{g tyf ;8s lgdf{0faf6 k|efljt jGg]� If]�q  

cGtu{tsf ;fljssf nfld8fF8f, ;'gvfgL, ;'G›fjtL, gfDb', uf}�lx|d'bL, le/�sf]�6, dfn', hkm]� tyf cfof]�hgfsf]� @@)÷!#@ 

s]�=eL= ;j:�6]�zg lgdf{0fflwg If]�q /�fd]�5fk lhNnfsf]� dGynL gu/�kflnsf !# km'nf;L ;d]�t o:�tf sfo{qmdx¿af6 

nfeflGjt x'g]� u/�L k|fyldstfsf ;fy ;+rfng ul/�Psf 5g\ . 

o; cfof]�hgfaf6 d'Votof k|efljt If]�qdf :�yflgo hgtf;+u k|ToIf ;/�f]�sf/� /�fVg]� u|fld0f ljB'tLs/�0f, ljBfnosf]� 

ef}�lts ;'wf/� tyf lzIff, :�jf:�Yo lzlj/�, vfg]�kfgL, k|fljlws nufot cGo tflnd sfo{qmd, kbdfu{ /� ;8s dd{t 

h:�tf lgdf{0f sfo{nfO{ k|fyldstfdf /�fvL :�yflgo jfl;Gbfsf]� cfjZostfsf]� cfwf/�df sfo{qmd 5gf}�6 u/�L sfof{Gjog 

ul/�Psf 5g\ . k|efljt If]�qsf d'Vo sfo{x¿df u?t]�–dfj{'–3lt{ufFp–gfubx ;8s lgdf{0f, lrq]�–38]�/�L u|fld0f ;8s, 

dfn'vf]�nf l;FrfO{ lgdf{0f, k|zf/�0f nfO{gsf]� 6fj/� lgdf{0f:�yndf Iflt k'u]�sf ljleGg dlGb/�sf]� k'gMlgdf{0f, ljleGg 

ljBfnosf]� ejg dd{t, kmlg{r/� lgdf{0f tyf k|efljt If]�qsf]� ;'gvfgLdf o;}� cfof]�hgfaf6 kx'Fr ;8s lgdf{0f ubf{ 

jfFls /�xg uPsf]� 8«]�g lgdf{0f d'Vo /�x]�sf 5g . o:�t}� lju' ufpFkflnsfsf]� uf]�u/� b]�lv uf}�/�Lz+s/� ufpFkflnsfsf]� 6f;Lgfd 

;Dd hfg]� kbdfu{ lgdf{0f, 5]�t5]�t l/j'm kbdfu{ lgdf{0f, uf}�/�Lz+s/� df lj nufot cGo ljBfnodf ef}�lts ;'wf/�, 

k|efljt If]�qdf /�x]�sf u'Djfx¿df Knfi6/� tyf /�ª/�f]�ug sfo{, lju' ! nfdfju/�df e"sDksf]� sf/�0f ePsf]� Iflt kZrft 

ul/�Psf]� k'glgdf{0f nufotsf sfo{ /�x]�sf 5g . cfof]�hgfaf6 of]�hgf 5gf}�6 kZrft sfof{Gjogsf]� nflu :�yflgo j8f 

sfof{nosf]� l;kmfl/�; clgjfo{ ul/�Psf]� x'Fbf 8'KnLs]�;g x'g]� ;Defjgf /�x]�sf]� 5}�g eg]� :�yflgo lgsfoaf6 ;d]�t lgdf{0f 

sfo{sf]� cg'udg x'g]� u/�]�sf]�n]� sfdsf]� u'0f:�t/� tyf kf/�bzL{tf klg x'g]� u/�]�sf]� 5 . cfof]�hgfsf]� ;j}�eGbf a9L k|efljt 

If]�qsf ljleGg ufpFkflnsfsf b"/� b/�fhsf :�yflgo jfl;Gbfx¿n]� sdhf]�/� ;8s tyf lhNnfdf /�x]�sf PDj'n]�G;af6 

;]�jf lng g;Sg]� ePsf]�n]� o; sDkgLaf6 cTofw'lgs ;'ljwf ;lxtsf]� 6f]�of]�6f PDj'n]�G; pknAw u/�fOPsf]� 5 . o:�t}�, 

cfof]�hgfsf]� z'?jftsf lbgb]�lv dflyNnf]� tfdfsf]�zL hnljB't cfof]�hgfsf]� kx'Fr ;8s nufot ef}�lts k"jf{wf/�x¿ 

lgdf{0f nufot ;j}� :�yfgdf zflGt ;'/�Iff sfod /�fVg ;xof]�u ub}�{ cfO/�x]�sf]� /�f]�Njflnª k|x/�L rf}�sLsf]� cfˆg}� sfof{no 

ejg gePsf]�df o; cfof]�hgfsf]� d'Vo sfof{no uf]�+u/� ;+u}� ejg lgdf{0f u/�L :�yfgfGt/�0f u/�fOPsf]� 5 .  
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@)=	 s[t1tf 1fkg tyf wGojfbM 

/�fli6«o uf}�/�asf]� dflyNnf]� tfdfsf]�zL hnljB't cfof]�hgf lgdf{0fsf]� nflu cfly{s jif{ @)%&÷%* b]�lv k|f/�lDes 

cWoog z'? u/�L r/�0fj4 ?kdf lj:�t[t ;+efJotf cWoog, lj:�t[t Ol~hlgol/�Ë l8hfog, cfof]�hgfsf]� nflu cfjZos 

ef}�lts k"jf{wf/�x¿ lgdf{0f tyf ljlQo Joj:�yfkg eP kZrft cf}�krfl/�s ?kdf @)^* ;fn h]�i7 $ ut]� a'wjf/�sf lbg 

tTsflng ;DdfggLo k|wfgdGqL >L emngfy vgfnHo"af6 lznfGof; ePsf]� lyof]� . k|f/�Dedf o; cfof]�hgf ^ aif{df 

;DkGg ug]�{ nIo /�x]� tfklg cfof]�hgf sfof{Gjogsf]� qmddf pTkGg ljleGg k|fs[lts k|sf]�k tyf k|fljlws /� lgdf{0f 

Joj:�yfkg ;DaGwL ljleGg ;d:�of /� r'gf}�tLx¿sf]� jfjh"b klg ;/�f]�sf/�jfnfx¿ ;a}�sf]� lg/�Gt/� ;fy /� ;xof]�uaf6 

s/�La !) jif{ kl5 lgdf{0f ;DkGg ug{ ;kmn eO{ ldlt @)&* ;fn cfiff9 @! ut]� ;f]�djf/� tTsflng k|wfgdGqL >L 

s]�kL zdf{ cf]�nLHo"af6 er{'cn dfWodaf6 ;d'b3f6g ;';DkGg ePsf]� 5 .

o;}�u/�L o; cfof]�hgfaf6 pTkflbt ljB'tnfO{ $& lsnf]�ld6/� nfdf]� @@) s]�=eL=k|zf/�0f nfO{g dfkm{t /�fd]�5fk lhNnfsf]� 

km'nf;Ldf lgld{t @@)÷!#@ s]�=eL= gofF lvDtL ;j:�6]�zgdf ;dflxt u/�L /�fli6«o ljB't k|0ffnLdf ljB't k|jfx 

ul/�Psf]�n]� tTsflng ;DdfggLo k|wfgdGqL >L z]�/� axfb'/� b]�pjfHo"af6 ldlt @)&* ;fn r}�q % ut]� zlgjf/� ljxfg 

pQm ;j:�6]�zgsf]� ;d'b3f6g ;DkGg u/�L ;f]�lx lbg cfof]�hgf:�yn uf]�+u/� bf]�nvfdf cfof]�lht sfo{qmddf cfof]�hgf 

lgdf{0fdf ;+nUg ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/�Lx¿, :�jb]�zL tyf ljb]�zL lgdf{0f Joj;foL sDkgLx¿ /� ljz]�if of]�ubfg k'of{pg]� ;+:�yf 

tyf JolQmx¿nfO{ k|z+;fkq k|bfg u/�L xf}�;nf a9fO{ lbg' ePsf]�df xflb{s s[t1tf 1fkg ug{ rfxG5f}�+ . 

pQm cj;/�df xfd|f]� lgdGq0ffnfO{ :�jLsf/� ub}�{ xflb{stfk"j{s ;xefuL eO{ ;d'b3f6g sfo{qmdsf]� zf]�ef a9fO{ lbg' 

ePsf]�df dfggLo pmhf{, hn;|f]�t tyf l;+rfO{ dGqLHo", jfudtL k|b]�zsf dfggLo dGqLHo", ;f+;bHo"x¿, k"j{ dGqLHo"x¿, 

k"j{ ;f+;bHo"x¿, pmhf{ ;lrjHo", k|wfgdGqL sfof{no tyf ljleGg dGqfnosf ;lrjHo"x¿, bf]�nvf tyf /�fd]�5fk 

lhNnfsf ;Dk"0f{ /�fhg}�lts bnsf k|d'vHo"x¿, lhNnf l:�yt sfof{no k|d'vHo"x¿ ljB't lgodg cfof]�u /� ljB't 

ljsf; ljefusf kbflwsf/�LHo"x¿, C0f k|bfos ;+:�yfsf cWoIfHo"x¿ /� ;f]� ;+:�yfsf k|d'vHo"x¿, ;/�f]�sf/� ;ldltsf 

cWoIfHo", ljleGg ;~rf/�u[xsf kqsf/�Ho"x¿ /� pkl:�yt ;Dk"0f{ dxfg'efjx¿df xflb{s cfef/� JoQm ug{ rfxG5f}�+ .	

;fy}�, cfof]�hgf sfof{Gjogsf]� qmddf ljleGg ;dodf cfO{kg]�{ ;d:�ofx¿ lg/�fs/�0fsf]� nflu k|d'v e"ldsf lgjf{x u/�L 

sfof{Gjog k|s[ofdf ;xh t'Nofpg ;xof]�u tyf dfu{ lgb]�{z u/�L xf}�;nf k|bfg ug{'x'g]� Joj:�yflksf ;+;b cGtu{t 

;fj{hlgs n]�vf ;ldlt, s[lif tyf hn>f]�t ;ldlt, ljsf; ;ldlt, bf]�nvf lhNnfsf jt{dfg tyf k"j{ ;f+;bHo"x¿, 

cfof]�hgf lgdf{0f sfo{df lg/�Gt/� cfjZos ;xof]�u k'of{pb}� cfpg'ePsf >L k|wfgdGqL tyf dGqLkl/�ifb\sf]� sfof{no, 

pmhf{, hn;|f]�t tyf l;+rfO{ dGqfno, jg tyf jftfj/�0f dGqfno, cy{ dGqfno, /�Iff dGqfno, u[x dGqfno, k/�/�fi6« 

dGqfno, >d /�f]�huf/� tyf ;fdflhs ;'/�Iff dGqfno, ;+3Lo dfldnf tyf ;fdfGo k|zf;g dGqfno, ef}�lts k"jf{wf/� 

tyf oftfoft dGqfno, e"ld Joj:�yf ;xsf/�L tyf ul/�aL lgjf/�0f dGqfno, pBf]�u afl0fHo tyf cfk"lt{ dGqfno, 

;"rgf tyf ;+rf/� dGqfno, /�fli6«o of]�hgf cfof]�u, clVtof/� b"?kof]�u cg';Gwfg cfof]�u, /�fli6«o ;ts{tf s]�G›, 

;fj{hlgs vl/�b cg'udg sfof{no, ljB't lgodg cfof]�u, ljB't ljsf; ljefu, pBf]�u ljefu, eG;f/� ljefu, >d 

ljefu, jg ljefu, jftfj/�0f ljefu, g]�kfn lwtf]�kq af]�8{, sDkgL /�lhi6«f/�sf]� sfof{no /� g]�kfn /�fi6« a}�+snfO{ wGojfb 

lbg rfxG5f}�+ .

bf]�nvf lhNnfsf ;Dk"0f{ /�fhgLlts bnsf k|d'vHo"x¿ /� bf]�nvf lhNnf l:�yt ljleGg ;/�sf/�L lgsfo, lhNnf 

k|zf;g sfof{no, lhNnf ;dGjo ;ldlt, g]�kfnL ;]�gf, ;z:�q k|x/�L an, lhNnf k|x/�L sfof{no, dfnkf]�t sfof{no, 

gfkL sfof{no, lhNnf jg sfof{no, lhNnf k|fljlws zfvf, uf}�/�Lz+s/� ;+/�If0f If]�q cfof]�hgf, lhNnf s[lif ljsf; 
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zfvfsf ;fy}� bf]�nvf lhNnfsf]� led]�Zj/� gu/�kflnsf, lau' ufpFkflnsf, uf}�/�Lz+s/� ufpFkflnsf, k|j]�zdfu{ tyf k|zf/�0f 

nfO{g;+u cfj4 ;Dk"0f{ ufpFkflnsfx¿, ;Dk"0f{ ;fd'bfoLs jg sfof{nox¿ /� ;Dk"0f{ bf]�nvf lhNnfjf;Lx¿nfO{ klg 

wGojfb lbg rfxG5f}�+ .

g]�kfn ljB't k|flws/�0f, cfof]�hgf sfof{Gjgosf]� nflu C0f k|bfos ;+:�yfx¿ sd{rf/�L ;~ro sf]�if, g]�kfn b"/�;~rf/� 

sDkgL ln=, /�fli6«o aLdf ;+:�yfg tyf gful/�s nufgL sf]�if, g]�kfn :�6s PS;r]�~h ln=, l;=l8=P;=P08 lSnol/�ª 

lnld6]�8, z]�o/� /�lhi6«f/� ;g/�fOh Soflk6n ln= /� cfof]�hgf lgdf{0f sfo{df ;+nUg :�jb]�zL÷ljb]�zL ;Dk"0f{ lgdf{0f 

sDkgLx¿nfO{ klg wGojfb lbg rfxG5f}�+ .

cfof]�hgfsf]� ultljlwnfO{ ;j{;fwf/�0f;Dd k'of{pg ;xof]�u ug{' x'g]� ;Dk"0f{ kqsf/� dxfg'efjx¿ /� k|]�; hut tyf 

cfof]�hgfsf]� ;kmn sfof{Gjogsf]� nflu ;xof]�u k'of{pg' x'g]� sDkgLsf z]�o/�wgLx¿, g]�kfn ljB't k|flws/�0fsf  

lqmoflzn ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/�L 6«]�8 o'lgogx¿ /� C0fbftf ;+:�yfx¿sf ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/�L o'lgogsf kbflwsf/�Lx¿nfO{  

wGojfb lbg rfxG5f}�+ . 

cfufdL lbgx¿df klg o; sDkgLaf6 lgdf{0fsf]� r/�0fdf /�x]�sf]� /�f]�NjflnË vf]�nf hnljB't cfof]�hgfnfO{ lgwf{l/�t  

;dodf sfo{ ;DkGg x'g]� u/�L ;kmn t'Nofpgsf nflu ;/�f]�sf/�jfnf ;j}� ;/�sf/�L tyf u}�x| ;/�sf/�L lgsfo 

Pj+ lhNnfjf;Laf6 lg/�Gt/� ;xof]�usf]� ck]�Iff /�fVb5f}�+ . 

cGTodf, z]�o/�wgL dxfg'efjx¿af6 k|fKt ;xof]�u, ;b\efj /� ljZjf;sf]� lgldQ xflb{s s[t1tf ;lxt, cfof]�hgf 

lgdf{0fdf cxf]�/�fq v6LO sfd ug]�{ sDkgL tyf cfof]�hgfsf ;Dk"0f{ jt{dfg tyf k"j{ sd{rf/�Lx¿nfO{ klg wGojfb  

lbg rfxG5f}�+ .

wGojfb Û

ldltM@)*).)#.@*

	 -s'ndfg l3l;ª_ 

	 cWoIf
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Limited (UTKHPL)

for Fiscal Year 2078/79
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORTS
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at Ashad 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022 )

Amounts in NPR.

Particulars Notes
As at  

Ashad 32, 2079
As at  

Ashad 31, 2078

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets:

Property, Plant and Equipment 7.1 86,061,619,056.14 5,890,159.69

Capital Work-in-Progress 7.2 518,452,056.31 86,011,861,119.72

Deferred Tax Assets 7.3 - -

Total Non-Current Assets 86,580,071,112.45 86,017,751,279.41

Current Assets:

Inventories 7.4 16,216,052.56 10,015,143.47

Cash and Cash equivalents 7.5 209,329,523.04 585,214,258.62

Other Current Assets 7.6 3,027,489,896.31 1,362,615,920.62

Total Current Assets 3,253,035,471.91 1,957,845,322.71

Total Assets 89,833,106,584.36 87,975,596,602.12

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity:

Equity Share Capital 7.7 10,590,000,000.00 10,590,000,000.00

Retained Earnings 7.8 (3,159,110,086.24) (844,086,486.48)

Total Equity 7,430,889,913.76 9,745,913,513.52

Non-Current Liabilities:

Long Term Loans 7.9 73,785,763,819.64 40,583,098,123.12

Provisions 7.10 64,010,045.23 35,243,498.03

Deferred Tax Liabilities 7.3 - -

Interest on Long term loan 7.11 - 30,173,914,988.71

Other Non-Current Liabilities 7.12 - 1,023,147,976.16

Total Non-Current Liabilities 73,849,773,864.87 71,815,404,586.02

Current Liabilities:

Short Term Loans 7.13 5,100,000,000.00 3,800,000,000.00

Other Current Liabilities 7.14 3,452,442,805.73 2,614,278,502.58

Total Current Liabilities 8,552,442,805.73 6,414,278,502.58

Total Equity and Liabilities 89,833,106,584.36 87,975,596,602.12

The accompanying explanatory notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended on Ashad 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Amounts in NPR.

Particulars Notes
Year ended  

 Ashad 32, 2079
Year ended  

 Ashad 31, 2078

Revenue 7.15 7,116,784,276.85 -

Royalty Expenses 7.16 (187,935,498.80) -

6,928,848,778.05 -

Depreciation 7.1 (2,993,918,533.56) (2,479,574.15)

Other income 7.17 2,034,898.62 116,000.00

Foreign Exchange Gain/(Loss) 7.18 (45,980,217.75) 14,473,690.15

Administrative and Operating Expenses 7.19 (440,276,815.52) (65,383,688.83)

Profit/(Loss) from Operation 3,450,708,109.84 (53,273,572.83)

Finance Income 7.20 4,910,628.78 -

Finance Costs 7.21 (5,770,564,911.38) (129,680.00)

Profit/(Loss) Before Bonus and Tax (2,314,946,172.76) (53,403,252.83)

Income Tax Expense

Current tax - -

Deferred Tax Income/(Expense) - -

Net Profit for the year (2,314,946,172.76) (53,403,252.83)

Other comprehensive Income:

Other comprehensive Income not to be reclassified to 
profit or loss in subsequent periods

- -

i. Re-measurement (losses) / gains on post-employment 
defined benefit plans

- -

ii. Equity instruments through other comprehensive income - -

iii. Tax relating to items that will not to be reclassified to 
profit or loss

- -

Other comprehensive gain/(loss) for the year, net of tax - -

Total Comprehensive gain/(loss) for the year, net of tax (2,314,946,172.76) (53,403,252.83)

Earnings per equity share of NRs. 100 each

Basic Earnings per share – NRs. (21.86) (0.50)

Diluted Earnings per share - NRs. (21.86) (0.50)

The accompanying explanatory notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended on Ashad 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Amounts in NPR.

Particulars
Year ended  

 Ashad 32, 2079
Year ended  

 Ashad 31, 2078

A. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit for the year (2,314,946,172.76) (53,403,252.83)

Adjustments for: - -

Loss/(gain) on sale of assets held for sale - -

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 2,993,918,533.56 2,479,574.15

Amortization of Intangible Assets - -

Depreciation Being Revenue Portion of Grant Aid - -

Provision for employee benefits - -

Provision for Bonus - -

Finance income - -

Impairment of Intangible asset - -

Finance cost - -

Impairment loss on investment in subsidiaries and associates - -

Loss/ (gain) on sale of Property, plant and equipment - -

Working capital adjustments: - -

(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade receivables - -

(Increase)/ Decrease in other financial assets - -

(Increase)/ Decrease in other assets (1,664,873,975.69) 213,583,075.67

(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories (6,200,909.09) (5,318,233.31)

Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables

Increase / (Decrease) in Provision 28,766,547.20 8,582,245.88

Increase / (Decrease) in other current liabilities 838,164,303.15 301,765,829.45

Cash generated from operations - -

Bonus paid - -

Income Tax Paid - -

Prior year adjustment 547,497,269.60 (89,651.52)

NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 422,325,595.97 467,599,587.50
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B.  CASH FLOWS FROM / (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 9,907.97 -

(Increase)/ Decrease in Project work-in-progress 85,493,409,063.41 (9,723,657,371.12)

Proceeds from sale of Assets Held for Sale - -

Interest Received - -

(Increase)/ Decrease Investment in Subsidiaries and Associates - -

Acquisition of Property, plant and Equipment (89,597,232,034.58) (1,292,389.98)

Purchase of Intangibles - -

Grant Aid received/ (refunded) - -

Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents - -

NET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (4,103,813,063.19) (9,724,949,761.10)

C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase in share capital - -

Borrow/ (Repayment) of Long term  loan 33,202,665,696.52 6,083,098,123.12

Borrow/ (Repayment) of Short term  loan 1,300,000,000.00 (2,200,000,000.00)

Increase/(Decrease) in Non-current liabilities (1,023,147,976.16) 36,850,198.94

Dividend paid - -

Interest paid - -

Issue of Share Capital - -

Share Issue Expenses - -

Interest during  the Construction subject to Capitalization (30,173,914,988.71) 5,499,258,661.78

NET CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 3,305,602,731.65 9,419,206,983.84

INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Net foreign exchange difference on cash and cash equivalents - -

OPENING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Refer Note7.5) 585,214,258.62 423,357,448.40

CLOSING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Refer Note7.5) 209,329,523.04 585,214,258.62

The accompanying explanatory notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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The accompanying explanatory notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended on Ashad 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Amounts in NPR.

Particulars Equity Share Capital

Retained Earnings and Reserves

		
Total

 Share  
Premium 

 General  
Reserve 

 Retained  
Earnings 

Balance as at 01 Shrawan 2077 10,590,000,000.00 - - (790,593,582.13) 9,799,406,417.87

Profit for the year - - - (53,403,252.83) (53,403,252.83)

Other comprehensive income - - - - -

Share Issue - - - - -

Share Issue Expenses - - - - -

Total comprehensive income - - - (53,403,252.83) (53,403,252.83)

Dividends to shareholders - - - - -

Prior Year’s Adjustment - - - (89,651.52) (89,651.52)

Balance as at 01 Shrawan 2078 10,590,000,000.00 - - (844,086,486.48) 9,745,913,513.52

Profit for the year - - - (2,314,946,172.76) (2,314,946,172.76)

Other comprehensive income - - - - -

Share Issue - - - - -

Share Issue Expenses - - - - -

Total comprehensive income - - - (2,314,946,172.76) (2,314,946,172.76)

Dividends to shareholders - - - - -

Prior Year’s Adjustment - - - (77,427.00) (77,427.00)

Balance as at 32 Ashad 2079 10,590,000,000.00 - - (3,159,110,086.24) 7,430,889,913.76
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1.	 Reporting Entity:
Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA) has established an autonomous company Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Limited (UTKHPL) as an 
executing agency for the development and implementation of the hydro power Project. It is a limited liability company having its 
registered office in Kathmandu. It has been registered under Companies Act, 2063 (revised 2074) on 2063 Falgun 25, (March 09, 
2007). Its site office and hydropower plant, is located at Bigu Village Municipality, Ward No. 1, Lamabagar, Dolakha. 

The majority share (51%) of the Company is held by four public entities, namely, Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA), Nepal Telecom 
(NTC), Citizen Investment Trust (CIT) and Rastriya Beema Sansthan (RBS). NEA has 41% stake, NTC has 6% and CIT & RBS each has 
2% stake in the company. Remaining 49 % shares are held by general public, residents of dolakha district and other institutions.

This company has been established as Special Purpose Project Vehicle (SPPV) company to execute 456 MW Upper Tamakoshi 
Hydroelectric Project (UTKHEP). The company’s main line of business involves development of hydropower projects including 
detailed feasibility, construction and operation. The company has planned to develop hydropower projects in Tamakoshi River 
basin as below:

First Stage: Peaking Run-of-River (PROR) type - Upper Tamakoshi Hydroelectric Project (UTKHEP) 

Second Stage: Standalone Rolwaling Khola Hydroelectric Project and Diversion of Rolwaling Khola to the UTKHEP intake pond

UTKHEP is the national pride project which is entirely financed from the domestic financial institutions and companies. Upper 
Tamakoshi Hydroelectric Plant has been completed and inaugurated by the then Prime Minister K.P. Sharma Oli on 2078 Ashad 21. 
As  per the terms of Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) with Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA), Commercial Operation  Date (COD) 
from first unit was set for 2078 Bhadra 04 and date of completion of all 6 delivery unit was set for 2078 Bhadra 25. 

In the second stage, company has a plan to divert the water of Rolwaling Khola to head works of UTKHEP so as to increase energy 
of UTKHEP by 216.51 GWhrs. Apart from diversion, standalone Rolwaling Khola Hydroelectric Project (RKHEP) of 20.66 MW will also 
be constructed which will generate energy of 105.04 GWhrs. 

Financial year of this company starts from 01 Shrawan every year and ends on Ashad end of next year. Financial Statements of the 
company comprises Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of 
Cash Flows, Statement of Changes in Equity and Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts.

2.	 Basis of Preparation and Measurement 
NOTE 2.1. Statement of Compliance:
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) as issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN). The Financial Statements have also been prepared in accordance with 
the relevant presentational requirement of the Companies Act, 2063 (revised- 2074) of Nepal.

NOTE 2.2. Basis of Preparation and Reporting Pronouncements:	
The Financial Statements comprises the financial statements of UTKHPL for the year ended 32 Ashad, 2079. The financial statement 
have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods 
presented in the financial statements.

NOTE 2.3. Presentation of Financial Statements and Presentation Currency:
Assets and liabilities, wherever applicable, are bifurcated in Current and Non-Current based on their respective maturity as well as 
the company’s normal operating cycle. 

The functional and presentation currency of the company is Nepalese Rupee (NRs.) which is the currency of the primary economic 
environment in which the company operates.

NOTE 2.4. IFRIC 12 Considerations:
IFRIC (International Financial Reporting Interpretation Committee) 12 gives guidance on the accounting by operators for public-to-
private service concession arrangements. This interpretation sets out general principles on recognizing and measuring obligations 
and related rights in service concession arrangements. The company has considered about the applicability of IFRIC 12 Service 
Concession Arrangement, issued by International Accounting Standard Board (IASB) for preparation and presentation of financial 
statements. Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Limited, after due consideration has not applied IFRIC 12 while preparing these financial 
statements on the following grounds:
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�� The company sells electricity to Nepal Electricity Authority at price independent of the price charged by NEA to general 
public.   NEA, for the ultimate sale of electricity is bound by the rates determined by Electricity tariff commission set up 
by the government, whereas NEA purchases electricity on the basis of different commercial agreement with the power 
producers. Electricity Tariff Commission does not determine the rate at which NEA purchases or has to purchase electricity 
from the power producers. There have been instances where the rates charged by NEA to the general public is lower than it 
paid to some of the power producers.

�� The company does not receive any specific concession for the use of the natural resource.  The company has to pay to the 
government for the use of the natural resources in the form of royalty.

�� The company under Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) sells energy to NEA and not directly to the general public.

�� Though the project is to be transferred to the government at the end of the licence period the legal title of the project is with 
the company, including the control of access to the project site.  In addition, the company has right to pledge the assets as lien 
for availing finances from financial institutions.

NOTE 2.5. Financial Period:
The company prepares financial statements in accordance with Nepalese Financial year. The financial year starts from Shrawan 01 
and ends on Ashad end of next calendar year. The corresponding dates for the English calendar are as follows:

Relevant Financial Statement Nepalese Calendar Date / Period Gregorian Calendar Date / Period

Reporting Date Ashad 32, 2079 July 16, 2022

Comparative Reporting Date Ashad 31, 2078 July 15, 2021

Reporting period Shrawan 01, 2078 – Ashad 32, 2079 July 16, 2021 – July 16, 2022

Comparative Reporting Period Shrawan 01, 2077 – Ashad 31, 2078 July 16, 2020 – July 15, 2021

NOTE 2.6. Accounting Convention Basis of Measurement:
These financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention except for certain material items that have been measured 
at fair value as required by the relevant NFRS and explained in the ensuing policies below.

3.	 Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements:
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards requires the use of certain 
critical accounting estimates and judgments. It also requires management to exercise judgment in the process of applying the 
Company’s accounting policies. The Company makes certain estimates and assumptions regarding the future events. Estimates and 
judgments are continuously evaluated based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events 
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of 
the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to accounting 
estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future periods, except otherwise stated. Specific accounting estimates have 
been included in the relevant section of the note, wherever have been applied along with the nature and effect of the changes of 
accounting estimates, if any. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the 
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year primarily includes: -

NOTE 3.1. Useful life and residual value of Property, Plant and Equipment:
Management reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at least once a year. Such life is dependent upon an 
assessment of both the technical life of the assets and also their likely economic life, based on various internal and external factors 
including relative efficiency and operating costs. Accordingly, depreciable lives are reviewed annually using the best information 
available to the Management.

NOTE 3.2. Impairment of Property Plant and Equipment:
At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant and equipment to determine 
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable 
amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Recoverable amount is the higher 
of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Value in use is usually determined on the basis of discounted estimated future 
cash flows. This involves management estimates on anticipated commodity prices, market demand and supply, economic and 
regulatory environment, discount rates and other factors. Any subsequent changes to cash flow due to changes in the above-
mentioned factors could impact the carrying value of assets.
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NOTE 3.3. Contingencies:
In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims against the Company. Potential 
liabilities that are possible but not probable of crystallizing or are very difficult to quantify reliably are treated as contingent 
liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not recognised.

NOTE 3.4. Fair Value Measurements:
The management determines the appropriate valuation techniques and inputs for fair value measurements. In estimating the fair 
value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses market-observable data to the extent it is available. Where Level 1 inputs are not 
available, the Company engages third party qualified valuators to perform the valuation. The management works closely with the 
qualified external valuators to establish the appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the model.

NOTE 3.5. Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets:
Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based 
upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies. The Company based its 
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and 
assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising beyond the 
control of the Company.

4.	 New standards in use but not yet effective 
Standards as pronounced by the Accounting Standards Board Nepal (ASB Nepal) has been used in the preparation of financial 
statements. Any departure from the requirements of NFRS, if any, has been separately disclosed in the Notes to Accounts/ 
Explanatory Notes. 

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations have been issued by IASB after the 
pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates. Those become applicable when ASB Nepal incorporates within NFRS.

5.	 New standards and interpretation not adopted
There have been amendments to the standards issued by IASB and applicability of the new standards have been notified for IFRS. 
These amendments and new standards become applicable only when ASB-Nepal pronounces them. 

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments replaces IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. IFRS 9 also replaces the existing 
‘incurred loss’ impairment approach with an expected credit loss approach, resulting in earlier recognition of credit losses. 

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
IFRS 15 replaces IAS 18 Revenue and IAS 11 Construction Contracts. The new standard introduces the core principle that revenue 
must be recognized when the goods or services are transferred to the customer, at the transaction price. Any bundled goods or 
services that are distinct must be separately recognized, and any discounts or rebates on the contract price must generally be 
allocated to the separate elements. When the consideration varies for any reason, minimum amounts must be recognized if they 
are not at significant risk of reversal. Costs incurred to secure contracts with customers have to be capitalized and amortized over 
the period when the benefits of the contract are consumed. 

Financial instruments, leases and insurance contracts are out of scope of IFRS 15, and so this standard is not expected to have a 
significant impact on the company. 

IFRS 16 Leases
On January 13, 2016 the IASB issued IFRS 16 to replace IAS 17 Leases. The new standard sets out the principles for the recognition, 
measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases. All leases result in the lessee obtaining the right to use an asset at the start 
of the lease and, lease payments are made over time, also obtaining financing. Accordingly, IFRS 16 eliminates the classification 
of leases as either operating leases or finance leases as is required by IAS 17 and instead, introduces a single lessee accounting 
model. Lessees will be required to recognize: (a) assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than 12 months, unless 
the underlying asset is of low value; and (b) depreciation of lease assets separately from interest on lease liabilities in the income 
statement. IFRS 16 substantially carries forward lessor accounting requirements in IAS 17. Accordingly, a lessor continues to classify 
its leases as operating leases or finance leases, and to account for those two types of leases differently. 
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Amendments to IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows 
The amendment will require disclosure of a reconciliation of movements in liabilities arising from financing activities. These revised 
requirements are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 01, 2017. 

Amendments to IAS 12 Income Taxes
The amendment has clarified the requirements on recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealized losses on debt instrument. 
The entity will have to recognize deferred tax assets for unrealized losses that arise as a result of discounting cash flows of debt 
instruments at market interest rates, even if it expects to hold the instrument to maturity and no tax will be payable upon collecting 
the principal amount. The economic benefit embodied in the deferred tax asset arises from the ability of the holder of the debt 
instrument to achieve future gains (unwinding of the effects of discounting) without paying taxes on those gains. These revised 
requirements are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 01, 2017.

6.	 Significant Accounting Policies:
The significant accounting policies of company are explained below:

NOTE 6.1. Property, Plant and Equipment:
On transition to NFRS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment 
recognised as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment as on 
Shrawan 01, 2075, except otherwise stated in the notes to accounts.

Land is amortised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. All other items of property, plant and equipment 
are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Historical cost includes 
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it 
is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be 
measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All 
other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred. 

The Company identifies and determines cost of each component/part of the asset separately, if the component/part has a cost 
which is significant to the total cost of the asset having useful life that is materially different from that of the remaining asset. These 
components are depreciated over their useful lives; the remaining asset is depreciated over the life of the principal asset.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year 
end and adjusted, if appropriate. 

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no 
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated 
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit 
and loss when the asset is derecognised.

Depreciation and Amortization
Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties under construction) less 
their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-line method.

Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation 
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a 
prospective basis, except otherwise stated in the notes to accounts. 

Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives of the assets determined by the 
management. Depreciation on additions to fixed assets is charged on pro-rata basis in the year of purchase. The company has a 
policy to charge the depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment on Straight Line Method assuming that the value of assets will 
be NRs. 1 at the end of economic life of the asset. Estimated useful life and Depreciation rate of property plant and equipment are 
as under:
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SN Assets Block Estimated Useful Life Depreciation Rate

1. Self-owned and used Land NA NA

2. Office Building 24 years 4.16%

3. Residential Building 24 years 4.16%

4. Other Civil Construction Work 24 years 4.16%

5 Transmission Sub-Station & Switchgear 24 years 4.16%

6. Vehicles, Car, Jeep and Van 15 years 6.67%

7. Vehicles- Others 5 years 20%

8. Furniture and Fixtures 5 years 20%

9. Office Equipment 6.66 years 15%

10. Miscellaneous Assets 2 years 50%

Only those assets having value of more than NRs. 5,000 per item are capitalized. 

Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the period of lease or estimated useful life, whichever is lower, on straight line basis.

Restriction on PPE
The company has to transfer the entire generation unit to Government of Nepal under BOOT arrangement after expiry of period of 
generation license i.e. 2102 Mangsir 16 or 30 years from Commercial Operation Date (COD) whichever is earlier.

NOTE 6.2. Capital Work in Progress (CWIP):
Assets in the course of construction are capitalized and shown as assets under capital work in progress account (CWIP). At the 
point when the construction of the project is complete and it is ready for management’s intended use, the cost of construction 
is transferred to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment and depreciation commences. Where an obligation 
(legal or constructive) exists to dismantle or remove an asset or restore a site to its former condition at the end of its useful life, the 
present value of the estimated cost of dismantling, removing or restoring the site is capitalized along with the cost of acquisition 
or construction upon completion and a corresponding liability is recognized. Revenue generated from generation during the trial 
period is capitalized. Assets that are directly related to the project, the project being in progress, has been capitalized in the Capital 
Work in Progress.

NOTE 6.3. Other Intangible Assets:
Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and 
accumulated impairment losses. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated impairment 
losses. 

Certain computer software costs are capitalized and recognised as intangible assets based on materiality, accounting prudence 
and significant benefits expected to flow there from for a period longer than one year. 

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds 
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

NOTE 6.4. Impairment of Tangible and Intangible Assets:
At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine 
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable 
amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate 
the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to 
which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated 
to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest Company of cash-generating units for which a 
reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for impairment at least 
annually, and impairment loss is recognized whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.
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Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future 
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time 
value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying 
amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately 
in Statement of Profit and Loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is increased to the 
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that 
would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A 
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.

NOTE 6.5. Borrowing Cost:
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost 
also includes exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to 
interest costs. 

Borrowings has been solely made for the construction of the project hence interest on such borrowings is considered to be directly 
attributable to the acquisition and construction of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its 
intended use or sale hence borrowing cost is capitalized as part of the cost of the asset until such time as the assets are substantially 
ready for the intended use or sale. A period of twelve months or more is considered as the substantial period of time.  Hence the 
borrowing costs are not recognized in the statement of profit or Loss. 

Any investment income earned on the temporary investment of borrowed funds pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is 
deducted from borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

NOTE 6.6. Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand and demand deposits with an original maturity 
of three months or less and highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are 
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Banks and financial institution in Nepal are closely regulated by the Central Bank. The Company closely assesses the risks of these 
instruments and there is no apparent indication of impairment of these balances. The Company discourages the use and holding 
of cash balances therefore there are no cash balances as at the reporting dates.

NOTE 6.7. Inventories:
Cost of inventories includes cost of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their 
present location and condition. Cost is measured using Weighted Average method.

NOTE 6.8. Revenue Recognition:

6.8.1. Sale of Electricity:
Revenue is recognized to the extent that is probable that the economic benefit will flow to the company and that the revenue 
can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is reduced 
for estimated rebates and other similar allowances. Revenue is recognized when substantial risks and rewards of ownership is 
transferred to the buyer under the terms of contract.

6.8.2. Interest Income:
Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company 
and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal 
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts 
through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.
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NOTE 6.9. Foreign Currency Transactions:
The functional currency of the Company is determined on the basis of the primary economic environment in which it operates. The 
functional currency of the Company is Nepalese Rupee (NRs.).

In preparing the financial statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the entity’s functional currency (foreign 
currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. 

The effect from fluctuation of exchange rate raised while initially recognizing the transaction as per contract on the base rate mentioned 
in the contract and settling the transactions at the settlement date has been recognized in Capital Work in Progress for Main Civil 
Construction works. Foreign exchange gain/loss occurring from other activity has been charged to Statement of Profit or Loss.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing 
at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates 
prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a 
foreign currency shall be translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

NOTE 6.10. Employment Benefits:
The Company has schemes of employment benefits namely provident fund, employee gratuity, other retirement benefit and 
accumulated leave payable as per employee service manual.

The liabilities regarding retirement of the employee’s remains with the Nepal Electricity Authority, who have been seconded to 
this company by NEA, as most of the employees are permanent employees of Nepal Electricity Authority and deputed for the 
execution of the project. However, the company has paid monthly salaries to the employees deputed under the project and annual 
leave encashment. In addition to this, company has paid amount equivalent to basic salary of the employees to Nepal Electricity 
Authority for deputation of employees. 

The company has adopted the policy to provide gratuity at the rate of 8.33% of basic salary per month from Baishak 2076. So, the 
provision for such retirement benefits has been made as per prevailing policy of company which is as per Labour Act 2074 and 
rules also.

The company has a policy to exercise employees’ stock option, according to which, employees exercised the option during the 
fiscal year 2071/072.

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN – PROVIDENT FUND 
Under defined contribution plans, provident fund, the Company pays pre-defined amounts to separate funds and does not have 
any legal or informal obligation to pay additional sums. Contributions to defined contribution schemes (Provident fund) are 
charged to the profit or loss statement in the year to which they relate as the company has no further defined obligations beyond 
monthly contributions. Contributions to defined contribution schemes are deposited with Employees Provident Fund (Karmachari 
Sanchaya Kosh).

DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN – GRATUITY 
The Company provides for defined benefits in the form of gratuity which is non-funded. The liability or asset recognised in the 
balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plan is the value of present liability of gratuity as per prevailing Acts and 
Regulations.

The Company recognises incremental amount of provisions of gratuity in Statement of Profit or Loss.

The Company’s obligation is classified as current liabilities. 

Actuarial valuation as per NAS 19, “Employee Benefits” have not been carried out as major portion of employees working in the 
company are NEA employees and liability of post-retirement benefits lies with NEA. In case of company’s employee, the company 
has adopted the policy to provide gratuity at the rate of 8.33% of basic salary per month from Baishak 2076.

Short term and long-term employment benefits
A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave in the 
period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service.
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Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee and contractual employees, benefits are measured at the undiscounted 
amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service. 

Liability of leave salary payable of NEA employees is recognized when an employee has more than 60 days of accumulated home 
leave.

NOTE 6.11. Income Tax:
The commercial operation of the company has started from the financial year 2078/79. The company is entitled to Tax holiday of 
10 years from commencement of commercial operation (COD).

Deferred tax assets or liabilities have not been recognized since the company is entitled to tax holiday of 10 years after Commercial 
Operation Date.

Deferred tax assets have not been recognised for carry forward of tax losses as management estimates that it is not probable that 
future taxable profit will be available against which unused tax losses can be utilised due to tax holiday.

NOTE 6.12. Earnings per Share (EPS)
I.	 Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) for the year by the weighted average number of equity 

shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted 
for treasury shares, bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse share split 
(consolidation of shares). 

II.	 Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) for the year as adjusted for dividend, interest and other 
charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted 
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of 
equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares 
are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing 
ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they 
have been issued at a later date. Diluted EPS has not been calculated as no potential equity exists as on the reporting periods.

NOTE 6.13. Provisions, Contingencies and Commitments:
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable 
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be 
made of the amount of the obligation. 

When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the 
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. 

The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement. 

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when 
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is 
recognised as a finance cost. 

A provision for onerous contracts is recognised when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company from a contract are 
lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The provision is measured at the present value of 
the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a 
provision is established, the Company recognises any impairment loss on the assets associated with that contract. 

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence 
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not 
recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability 
also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The 
Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the standalone financial statements.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or 
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity.
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Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of assets.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each reporting period.

NOTE 6.14. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS:
6.14.1.	 Financial Instruments:
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contract embodying the related 
financial instruments. All financial assets, financial liabilities and financial guarantee contracts are initially measured at transaction 
cost and where such values are different from the fair value, at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the 
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through 
profit and loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability. 
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and 
loss are immediately recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

6.14.2.	 Effective Interest Method:
The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and of allocating interest 
income or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts future cash receipts or 
payments through the expected life of the financial instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period. 

Income/ expense arising on financial instruments after applying an effective interest rate is recognized in the statement of profit or 
loss. Where interest component is present in the financial instruments, the implicit interest rate approximates the effective interest 
rate.

NOTE 6.15. Financial Assets:
Financial assets at amortised cost 
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business model whose 
objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise 
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Financial assets measured at fair value 
Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a business 
model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows or to sell these financial assets and the 
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest 
on the principal amount outstanding. 

Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income is carried at fair value through 
the statement of profit and loss. 

For financial assets maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the 
shorter maturity of these instruments.

Impairment of financial assets 
Loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognised for financial assets measured at amortised cost and fair value through the 
statement of profit or loss. 

The company recognises impairment loss on trade receivables using expected credit loss model. For financial assets whose 
credit risk has not significantly increased since initial recognition, loss allowance equal to twelve months expected credit losses is 
recognised. Loss allowance equal to the lifetime expected credit losses is recognised if the credit risk on the financial instruments 
has significantly increased since initial recognition. 

De-recognition of financial assets 
The Company de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, 
or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition under NFRS 9. If the Company neither transfers nor 
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises 
its retained interest in the assets and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. 
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If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues 
to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received. 

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the differences between the carrying amounts measured at the date of de-
recognition and the consideration received is recognised in statement of profit or loss. 

NOTE 6.16. Financial Liabilities and Equity Instruments:
Classification as Debt or Equity 
Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the contractual 
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument. 

Equity Instruments 
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its 
liabilities. 

Financial Liabilities 
Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, 
using the effective interest rate method where the time value of money is significant. 

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value 
due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Financial guarantee contracts 
Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the 
holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt 
instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are 
directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee.

De-recognition of financial liability 
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing 
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability 
are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the 
recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 

OFF-SETTING OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the standalone balance sheet if there is a 
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the 
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

NOTE 6.17. Leases:
The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception 
of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or 
assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement. 
A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. 

THE COMPANY AS A LESSEE 
A lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance lease.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the Company will 
obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset 
and the lease term. 

Finance leases are capitalized at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of the leased asset or, at the 
present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease, whichever is lower. Lease payments are apportioned 
between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of 
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the liability. Finance charges are recognised in finance costs in the statement of profit and loss, unless they are directly attributable 
to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized in accordance with the Company’s general policy on the borrowing costs. 

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease 
term unless either: 

a.	 Another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the user’s benefit even if the payments to the lessors are 
not on that basis; or 

b.	 The payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s 
expected inflationary cost increases. If payments to the lessor vary because of factors other than general inflation, then this 
condition is not met. 

c.	 The company has entered the rent agreement for the Offices premises at Kathmandu till 2080 Jestha End. Rent payable for the 
premises is as shown below.

Particulars Amount (NRs.)

Not later than 12 months 3,330,828.00

Later than 12 months but not later than 60 months -

Later than 60 months -

THE COMPANY AS LESSOR 

Rental income from operating leases is generally recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease except 
where another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset are 
consumed. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the 
leased asset and recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 

NOTE 6.18. Segment Reporting:
The company is engaged in only one business activity of “Generation and Sale of Electricity”. Thus, separate segment information 
is not provided as per NFRS 8 “Operating Segments”.

7.	 NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:
NOTE 7.1. Property, Plant and Equipment:
Refer Note 6.1 for accounting policy on Property, Plant and Equipment

Construction of Upper Tamakoshi Hydroelectric project is completed in the F.Y 2078/79 hence all the assets related to the project 
and all the expenditure (capital & revenue nature) which are directly attributable to acquisition and construction of the assets 
which were previously shown as Capital Work in Progress account (CWIP) have been transferred to Property, Plant and Equipment.
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NOTE 7.2. Capital Work in Progress:
Refer Note 6.2 for accounting policy on Capital Work in Progress (CWIP)

Construction of Hydropower plant has been completed on 25 Bhadra, 2078 and all the expenditure which are directly 
attributable to acquisition and construction of the assets which were shown as Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) in Statement 
of Financial Position and which were subject to capitalization upon commencement of generation of electricity or the date 
on which the plant is ready for put to use, whichever is earlier has now been capitalized and shown as Property, Plant and 
Equipment:

Particulars
Opening  as at            

01.04.2078
Addition during  

FY 2078-79

Transfer during  
FY 2078-79 from 

CWIP to PPE

CWIP of  
Rolwaling Khola 

Project

Land 112,436,849.79 29,050,345.85 141,487,195.64 -

Residential Building 62,824,614.43 - 62,824,614.43 -

Other Civil Construction 9,229,926.17 2,896,541.79 12,126,467.96 -

Other Structures 49,630,721.78 4,165,374.59 53,796,096.37 -

Hydraulic Works 36,789,633,579.84 1,903,495,508.11 38,601,926,164.50 91,202,923.45

Transmission Line & S/S above 33 KV 3,031,578,025.67 27,271,400.25 3,058,849,425.92 -

Transmission Line & S/S below 33 KV 59,967,665.60 - 59,967,665.60 -

Workshop Plant and Equipment 621,952.00 571,757.40 1,193,709.40 -

Vehicles 14,217,200.67 14,217,200.67 -

Employee Expenses  directly 
attributable to the project

1,159,074,741.52 8,878,480.34 1,167,953,221.86 -

Stores and Services 29,166,469.85 2,293,034.25 31,459,504.10 -

Repairs & Maintenance 2,171,725.19 599,136.00 2,770,861.19 -

Repair and Maintenance-Plant 987,530.35 - 987,530.35 -

Repair and Maintenance-Civil 20,979,091.13 - 20,979,091.13 -

Repair & Maintenance-Transmission 
Line

2,351,809.62 - 2,351,809.62 -

Fuel (Vehicle) 83,380,951.61 - 83,380,951.61 -

Mobil (Vehicle) 10,447,059.50 - 10,447,059.50 -

Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 137,316,056.71 5,187,774.38 142,503,831.09 -

Administrative Expense 43,029,460.58 122,391.24 43,151,851.82 -

Small Tools 666,574.49 - 666,574.49 -

Transportation 10,386,228.20 - 10,386,228.20 -

Land and Property Tax 49,238,750.09 - 49,238,750.09 -

Finance Cost (IDC) 32,978,195,401.95 993,160,681.05 33,821,364,080.37 149,992,002.63

Finance Charges 44,848,937.05 - 44,848,937.05 -

Other Expenses 12,913,658.30 - 12,913,658.30 -

Feasibility Expense 170,571,905.88 - 170,571,905.88 -

Consultancy 5,983,505,433.38 257,836,267.18 6,022,967,318.85 218,374,381.71
Environment Study Expenditure 9,241,791.41 4,449,253.00 9,241,791.41 4,449,253.00
Expenses of Central Office 3,630,712.80 - 3,630,712.80 -

Infrastructure Development 498,052,460.79 46,424,540.43 490,043,505.70 54,433,495.52

Access Road upgrading Expenses 1,276,876,158.78 - 1,276,876,158.78 -

Social Development Expenses 314,273,383.85 39,335,961.48 353,609,345.33 -

Foreign Exchange Loss ( Civil works) 3,040,414,290.75 227,090,631.51 3,267,504,922.26 -

Total 86,011,861,119.72 3,552,829,078.85 89,046,238,142.26 518,452,056.31
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NOTE 7.3. Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities:
Refer Note 6.11 for accounting policy on Income Tax

The hydroelectricity project constructed by this company has been completed in the F.Y 2078/79 and it will get a tax holiday for 10 
years. Therefore, the accounting of deferred tax assets or liabilities has not been done.

NOTE 7.4. Inventories:
Refer Note 6.7 for accounting policy on Inventory

Details of inventories, at Weighted Average Cost are as follows:

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

General Stocks          16,216,052.56 10,015,143.47

Total         16,216,052.56 10,015,143.47

NOTE 7.5. Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Refer Note 6.6 for accounting policy on Cash and Cash Equivalents

Details of Cash and Cash Equivalents are as follows:

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

Balance with Banks in Current Account

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd. Kathmandu 550,891.93  1,304,751.15 

Sunrise Bank Ltd, Kathmandu 7,745,508.16 24,106,579.23 

NABIL Bank Ltd, Kathmandu 81,776,600.80 33,014,606.96 

NABIL Bank Ltd, Charikot 862,600.21 6,343,830.80 

Bank of Kathmandu 72,927.52 2,019,100.50 

Sub-total(A) 91,008,528.62 66,788,868.64 

Balance with Banks in Call Deposit Account

Prabhu Bank Limited, Kathmandu              627,193.95 624,528.19 

Sunrise Bank Ltd, Kathmandu                   5,000.00 5,000.00 

NABIL Bank Ltd., Kathmandu 117,688,800.47 517,795,861.79 

Sub-total(B) 118,320,994.42 518,425,389.98 

Total(A+B) 209,329,523.04 585,214,258.62 

Current Account is non-interest bearing account whereas Call Deposit Account is the interest bearing account without any fixed 
deposit period, providing instant access to the fund. Fund is temporarily parked in the call deposit and transferred to current 
account only when it is required for making payment.
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NOTE 7.6. Other Current Assets:
Details of current assets other than inventories and cash and cash equivalents, which are unsecured and considered good, unless 
otherwise stated are as follows:

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

Advances to Contractor        292,760,475.22     1,110,329,472.52 

L/C Bank Margin        182,111,926.82        188,803,873.71 

Loan to NEA Employees            4,207,100.00            5,224,675.00 

Advance to employees-others 562,223.71 185,282.66 

Advance payments 63,540,568.99 1,658,656.58 

Deposits 6,383,900.00 3,308,900.00 

Advance Tax 36,002,596.00 35,266,001.67 

Other Advances 15,584,503.22 17,839,058.48

Other Receivables-NEA 1,962,477,215.98 -

Dues Receivable 1,684,496.86 -

Claims Receivable 462,174,889.51 -

Total 3,027,489,896.31 1,362,615,920.62

a)	 Advances to Contractors represents the amount paid to the contractors as per the terms of the contract against 
the bank guarantees. 

b)	 L/C Bank margin comprises of the amount withheld by bank from the company’s bank A/c at the rate of 2% of LC amount at 
the time of opening the LC and NRB cash margin at the time of issuing Bi Bi Ni.

c)	 NEA staff loan represents the loan facility availed by NEA staff (on deputation to this project) from NEA. Monthly instalment 
on loan is deducted from their salary except for the month of Dashain and Tihar and settled to NEA on monthly basis. Closing 
balance of outstanding loan which is receivable from staff and payable to NEA at the yearend is shown as Other Current Assets 
and Other Current Liabilities (Refer Note-7.14). 

d)	 No advances are due from directors or other officers of the Company or any of them either severally or jointly with any other 
person. Further, no advances are due from firms or private companies in which any director is a partner, a director or a member.

e)	 Deposit comprises of the security deposit maintained with Nepal Telecom, Post Office, Sajha Petrol Pump, Nabil Bank etc.

f )	 Other receivables represent amount due to be received from NEA for electricity sale for the month of Jestha and Ashad, 2079 
and dues receivable represent the amount receivable for rental of 33 KV Transmission line.

g)	 Claims receivables represents the amount receivable from NEA for cost sharing of Khimti Substation and Tamakoshi V for 
construction of Interconnection system.

NOTE 7.7. Equity Share Capital:
The par value of each equity share of company is NRs. 100 and details of share capital is as follows:

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

Ordinary shares 10,590,000,000 10,590,000,000

Convertible preference shares (equity component only) - -

Irredeemable preference shares (equity component only) - -

Perpetual debt (equity component only) - -

Total 10,590,000,000 10,590,000,000
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Ordinary Shares

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

Authorized Capital

110,000,000 Shares of NRs. 100 each 11,000,000,000 11,000,000,000

Issued 

105,900,000 Shares of NRs. 100 each 10,590,000,000 10,590,000,000

Subscribed and  Paid Up Capital

105,900,000 Shares of NRs. 100 each 10,590,000,000 10,590,000,000

Ordinary share amount 10,590,000,000 10,590,000,000

i)	 Terms / rights attached to equity shares

	 The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of NRs.100 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled 
to one vote per share. 

	 In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the 
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares 
held by the shareholder.

ii)	 The detail of Shareholdings pattern at the time of issue of shares was as follows:

Group Group Name Holding %

Group A – Promoter

1 Nepal Electricity Authority 41%

2 Nepal Doorsanchar Company Limited 6%

3 Citizen Investment Trust 2%

4 Rastriya Beema Sansthan 2%

Group B – Other

1 Contributors of Employees Provident Fund 17.28%

2 Staff of Company and NEA 3.84%

3 Staff of Lender Institutions 2.88%

4 Local resident of Dolakha 10%

5 General Public 15%

Total 100%

iii)	 Details of equity shares held by Promoters/ Local public and general public is as given below: 

Shareholders Holding % Amount (NRs.)

Group ‘A’ Promoter Share 

Nepal Electricity Authority (43,419,000 shares @ NRs. 100 each) 41% 4,341,900,000

Nepal Doorsanchar Company Limited (6,354,000 shares @ NRs. 100 each) 6% 635,400,000

Citizen Investment Trust (2,118,000 shares @ NRs. 100 each) 2% 211,800,000

Rastriya Beema Sansthan (2,118,000 shares @ NRs. 100 each) 2% 211,800,000

Sub Total 51% 5,400,900,000

Group ‘B’ Ordinary Share

General public (51,891,000 shares @ NRs. 100 each) 49% 5,189,100,000

Sub Total 49% 5,189,100,000

Grand Total (105,900,000 shares @ NRs. 100 each) 100% 10,590,000,000
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a)	 Shares of UTKHPL are listed in the Nepal Stock Exchange. Shares issued to Contributors of Employees Provident Fund, Staff 
of Company & NEA, Staff of Lender Institutions, General Public and Local public of project affected area are being traded 
in the secondary market, hence it is categorised as shares issued to general public.

iv)	 There are no shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract without payment being received in cash or kind, or bought 
back during the reporting date. There are no securities which are convertible into equity shares.

v)	 Right issue of Shares

	 The 14th Annual general meeting held on 2079 Bhadra 03 have approved the proposal of Board of Directors of UTKHPL for the 
right issue of share in the ratio of 1: 1.  After completion of right issue the total number of shares of the company will be 21, 18, 
00, 000 shares and the value of shares will be NRs. 21,18,00,00,000.

NOTE 7.8. Retained Earnings
Details of retained earnings of the company is as follows:

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

Balance at the beginning of the year (844,086,486.48) (790,593,582.13)

Profit/(Loss) for the Year (2,314,946,172.76) (53,403,252.83)

Prior Period Adjustment (77,427.00) (89,651.52)

Balance at the end of the year (3,159,110,086.24) (844,086,486.48)

Retained earnings is the loss that the company has incurred till date.

NOTE 7.8. Long Term Loans:
a)	 Nepal Government Loan through NEA
A Long-Term loan agreement for NRs. 11,080 Million has been entered between the company and Nepal Electricity Authority on 
2070.04.01 for the Government loan to be provided via Nepal Electricity Authority of which NRs. 11,000 Million was received till F.Y 
2075/76. Additional long term loan of NRs. 1 Billion each was allotted by Nepal Government in its budget of the F.Y 2076/77 & F.Y 
2077/78. Total loan obtained from Nepal Government via NEA is NRs. 13,000 Million.

b)	 Loan from non-banking Institutions
	 Initially at the time of financial closure, Long-Term loan agreements for NRs. 20,000 Million were entered by the company with 

various non-banking institutions viz. Employees Provident Fund, Nepal Doorsanchar Company Limited, Citizen Investment 
Trust, Rastriya Beema Sansthan at various dates. 

	 As the cost of project has increased from NRs. 35,290 Million (excluding IDC) to NRs. 49,296 Million (excluding IDC) (Refer Note-
8.1) due to various reasons, so the additional long term loan of NRs. 8,000 Million has been received from existing institutional 
lenders in the ratio of previous loan amounts. So, the total long term loan received from lending institutions is NRs. 28,000 
Million.

	 As per the terms and condition of the Long term loan agreement, interest during construction (IDC) was capitalized to Long 
term loan received and the final loan principle has been determined. The 15 year’s 60 nos. quarterly instalment loan repayment 
schedule has been agreed for the repayment of long term loan received from EPF, NTC, RBS and CIT and 15 year’s 30 half yearly 
instalment loan repayment schedule has been agreed for the repayment of long term loan received from Government of 
Nepal via NEA. The repayment of Long term loan principle and interest has started from third quarter of the F.Y. 2078/79. The 
loan balance at the end of F.Y 2078/079 are as follows:
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Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

GoN through Nepal Electricity Authority 21,833,470,883.44 13,000,000,000.00

Sub-Total (Unsecured Loan) 21,833,470,883.44 13,000,000,000.00

From Promoters/ Other Institutions:

Karmachari Sanchay Kosh (EPF) 26,908,293,574.16 13,583,098,123.12

Nepal Doorsanchar Company Ltd. (NTC) 14,667,791,059.69 8,400,000,000.00

Rastriya Beema Sansthan (RBS) 4,908,672,491.12 2,800,000,000.00

Nagarik Lagani Kosh (CIT) 5,467,535,811.23 2,800,000,000.00

Sub-Total (Secured Loan) 51,952,292,936.20 27,583,098,123.12

Total 73,785,763,819.64 40,583,098,123.12

c)	 Security for Long Term Loan.
Long term loans obtained from Employees Provident fund, Nepal Doorsanchar Company Limited, Citizen Investment Trust and 
Rastriya Beema Sansthan are all secured loans. 

i.	 Middle Marshyangdi Powerhouse having capacity of 70 MW owned by Nepal Electricity Authority, has been solely mortgaged 
in the name of Employees Provident Fund as a security for the agreed long term loan of NRs. 10 Billion and interest capitalized 
during construction (IDC) on such loan.

ii.	 The land, property, plant and equipment owned by the UTKHPL itself at present and to be owned in future has been mortgaged 
in the name of  Nepal Doorsanchar Company Limited, Citizen Investment Trust and Rastriya Beema Sansthan as security for the 
long term loan availed and interest capitalized during construction (IDC) on such loan. Also, for the additional long term loan 
of NRs. 4 Billion from EPF, the land, property, plant and equipment owned by the UTKHPL at present and to be owned in future 
has been mortgaged in the name EPF as the additional collateral with the consent of remaining three lenders.

NOTE 7.10. Provisions:
Refer Note 6.13 for accounting policy on Provisions, Contingencies and Commitments

Provisions for gratuity has been booked @ 8.33% per month of the basic salary pursuant to Section 53 (1) of the Labour Act 2074 
and provisions for leave encashment has been booked as per prevailing regulations of company. 

For NEA employees’ on deputation, provision has not been made for the accumulated leave which are not eligible for encashment 
before retirement, since the obligation of post-employment benefits of NEA employees’ lies with the NEA. Details of provisions 
created is given hereunder:

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

Provision for Gratuity 10,115,828.26  6,970,831.50 

Provision for Leave Encashment 13,351,076.13 12,801,746.92 

Provision of Performance Incentive - 14,255,004.61 

Provision for Audit Fees 1,090,450.00 1,087,625.00 

Provision for allowance to employees 113,444.00 -

Miscellaneous Provision 70,000.00 70,000.00 

Provision for Royalty 39,269,246.84 -

Provision for Travel - 37,950.00

Provision for Fuel - 20,340.00

Total          64,010,045.23          35,243,498.03 

NOTE 7.11. Interest on Long Term Loan:
Refer Note 6.5 for accounting policy on Borrowing Cost

Interest during construction period (IDC) net of applicable tax on long term loan provided to the company by the GoN and various 
lender institutions which were classified as non-current liabilities till the completion of project has been capitalized in the Loan 
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amount in the financial year 2078/79 to determine the final Loan amount. As per the terms and condition of the Long term loan 
agreement, interest during construction (IDC) till 2078 Poush 30 has been capitalized to Long term loan amount and the final loan 
principle has been determined.  (Note- 7.9).

Details of IDC capitalized till 2078 Poush 30 is as follows.

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

GoN through Nepal Electricity Authority 8,878,715,734.89 8,334,681,360.19

Karmachari Sanchay Kosh (EPF) 13,016,289,345.43 11,754,992,988.85

Nepal Doorsanchar Company Ltd. (NTC) 6,327,012,108.73 5,734,193,740.37

Rastriya Beema Sansthan 2,128,386,035.26 1,925,062,560.83

Nagarik Lagani Kosh (CIT) 2,689,496,732.80 2,424,984,338.49

Total 33,039,899,957.11 30,173,914,988.71

Less: Transferred to Loan Principle (33,039,899,957.11)

Interest During Construction (IDC) as on 2079.03.32 -

NOTE 7.13. Other Non-Current Liabilities

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

Retention Payables (Upon completion of DLP) -    1,023,147,976.16 

Total - 1,023,147,976.16 

Retention money is deducted @ 5% of the Interim Payment Certificate (IPC) amount at the time of payment as per the 
terms of the contract. Company has obligation to refund half of the retention money upon completion of the project 
(shown as current liabilities in Note- 7.14 below) and balance half upon the completion of defect liability period. Since 
the retention is payable in the current fiscal year 2079/80, it is shown in Current Liabilities.

NOTE 7.13. Short Term Loans:
Short term loans has been obtained as a bridge gap loan to manage the financial requirement of the project when there was delay 
in obtaining the long term loan. Details of short-term loan is as follows:

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA) 2,000,000,000.00 2,000,000,000.00 

Nabil Bank Ltd 2,000,000,000.00 1,800,000,000.00 

HIDCL 1,100,000,000.00 -

Total  5,100,000,000.00  3,800,000,000.00 

a)	 As per the long term loan agreement of with lenders, in case of shortfall of fund it is the responsibility of NEA 
and company to manage the fund. Accordingly, short term loan of NRs. 2 Billion each has been obtained from 
Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA) and Nabil Bank Ltd. 

b)	 Short Term of NRs. 1.1 Billion has been obtained from HIDCL in the F/Y- 2078.79.
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NOTE 7.14. Other Current Liabilities:
Details of other current liabilities is as follows:

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

Expenses Payable        747,835,146.11       651,552,393.75 

Retention Payables (On COD)     1,576,379,452.43    1,023,147,976.16 

Other Deposit               900,000.00            3,548,846.45 

Earnest Money Deposit        140,087,017.76       140,087,017.76 

Staff Payables               202,725.00               921,884.86 

NEA Employees loan            4,207,100.00            5,224,675.00 

Tax Deduction at Source        347,433,697.88       397,365,296.42 

VAT Payable            5,651,249.16                 12,993.07 

Other Miscellaneous Liabilities          96,173,931.69          66,684,073.99 

Short Term Loan Interest payable        532,204,374.99       325,282,202.23 

Long Term Loan Interest payable                 31,552.20 -

Stale cheques            1,336,558.51               451,142.89 

Total 3,452,442,805.73 2,614,278,502.58 

a)	 Expenses Payable comprises of payable with respect to supply of services under construction contracts and supply of 
goods from the parties.

b)	 Short term loan interest payable represent interest payable to NEA and Nabil.

c)	 Retention money is deducted @ 5% of the Interim Payment Certificate (IPC) amount at the time of payment as per the 
terms of the contract. Company has obligation to refund half of the retention money upon completion of the project 
(shown as current liabilities) and balance half upon the completion of defect liability period. Since the first half of the 
retention money is already paid and balance half of the retention money is payable the F.Y. 2079/80, it is shown as current 
liability. 

d)	 NEA staff loan represents the loan facility availed by NEA staff (on deputation to this project). Instalments of such loan is 
deducted from their salary and paid to NEA on monthly basis. Closing balance of outstanding loan which is receivable from 
staff and payable to NEA at the yearend is shown as Other Current Assets (Refer Note-7.6) and Other Current Liabilities. 

e)	 Other miscellaneous liabilities represents the payable other than for the supply of goods and service by the parties.

f )	 Stale cheque represents the cheque which is not presented in bank but has exceeded the time limit of 6 months from the 
date of issue of cheque. Such cheque will be reversed and booked as miscellaneous income only after the period of 3 years 
from the date of issue.

NOTE 7.15. Revenue:
Refer Note 6.8 for accounting policy on Revenue Recognition

The commercial operation of company has started in the F.Y 2078/79. The revenue from sale of electricity is as below.

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

Revenue from Electricity sales to NEA 7,116,784,276.85 -

Total 7,116,784,276.85 -

NOTE 7.16. Royalty Expenses:
The commercial operation of company has started in the F.Y 2078/79. Generation expenses of the company is as below.

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

Royalty on tInstalled Capacity- 456 MW @ 100 per KW 45,600,000.00 -

Royalty on Sales Amount - 2% of Revenue received from NEA 142,335,498.80 -

Total 187,935,498.80 -
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NOTE 7.17. Other Income:
Other income includes income from activities other than primary business of generation of electricity. Details presented as follows:

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

Income from sale of tender forms           155,000.00 116,000.00

Profit on sales of scraps 195,401.76 -

Income from Asset Rental 1,684,496.86 -

Total 2,034,898.62 116,000.00

NOTE 7.18. Foreign Currency Exchange Gain / (Loss):
Refer Note 6.9 for accounting policy on Foreign Currencies Transactions

The exchange difference arising due to the difference in foreign currency exchange rate at the date of recognition of expenses and 
date of payment is shown under this head.

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

Foreign Currency Exchange Gain/(Loss) 45,980,217.75 14,473,690.15

Total 45,980,217.75 14,473,690.15

Foreign currency exchange gain/loss represents gain/loss arising on settlement and translation of monetary items.

NOTE 7.19. Administrative and Operating Expenses
The company has practice of charging those administrative expenses which are not directly attributable to construction of project 
in the Statement of Profit or Loss. Details as given hereunder:

As no profits have been earned by the company, provision for bonus has not been provided. 

Vehicle fuel, Mobil and Repair & Maintenance, license fees, Asset insurance fees have been apportioned in the ratio of 80:20 
between the project and general administration during the construction phase on the basis of estimated time devoted by vehicle 
for Project related work and administrative work.

Particulars
Year ended

Ashad 32, 2079

Year ended

Ashad 31, 2078

Salaries and other employee cost 122,882,189.15     17,419,758.07 
Contribution to Provident Fund 5,159,293.31     864,408.40 
Overtime 3,622,988.42 -
Gratuity Expenses 3,727,805.44    3,196,327.50 
Contribution to retirement fund 267,196.90        80,962.80 
Staff Welfare 1,489,513.55 360,742.24
Medical Expenses Reimbursement 4,404,624.00      659,159.00
Leave encashed 3,501,891.68     504,012.77
Expenses for accumulated leave 1,288,973.61            1,308,870.29 
NEA staff overhead expenses 12,892,722.60           2,391,336.00 
Water and Electricity 9,304,989.56        286,442.66 
Advertisement and business promotion 97,500.00 -
Annual General Meeting Expenses 340,646.00 -
Board Meeting Allowance 988,000.00 600,000.00
Recruitment Expenses - -
Other Meeting Allowances 2,999,600.00            1,679,400.00 
Notice Publishing expenses 1,098,060.72            1,894,933.45 
Ceremonial expenses 3,412,483.35              628,505.00 
Audit Fee 565,000.00 565,000.00
Tax Audit Fee 226,000.00               226,000.00
Internal Audit Fee 299,450.00 296,625.00
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Particulars
Year ended

Ashad 32, 2079

Year ended

Ashad 31, 2078

Audit Expenses 387,247.00               237,545.00 
License fees 2,261,570.00               272,454.00 
Plant Operation and maintenance service 7,495,747.65 -
Employee Insurance 836,807.40 -
Assets Insurance Fees 36,976,797.84  347,840.13 
Organizational Development Expenses 138,620.00                 15,000.00 
Gift and Donation 606,300.00  316,000.00 
Fuel & Mobil (Vehicle) 20,191,432.55 2,945,309.23
Hospitality and Refreshment 1,651,126.74 1,311,410.51
Other Profession Charges/RTS Exp. 1,500,950.00 4,439,950.00
Legal and professional Expenses 2,693,035.60 1,104,572.00
Telephone 1,673,986.72 301,669.02
Printing and Stationery 1,954,886.08 1,743,363.62
Books and periodicals 650,492.21 378,245.71
Rent 4,646,869.90            3,303,300.00 
Repair and Maintenance 23,516,097.34            5,791,559.31 
Tiffin expenses 269,528.00               242,129.90 
Training and Development -                  24,000.00 
Travelling expenses 496,850.00            4,958,225.96 
Small Tools 57,799.50 -
Transportation 1,691,482.50               200,000.00 
Miscellaneous Expenses 2,487,324.88            1,999,881.67 
Consultancy Services 3,515,506.06            1,676,930.00 
Land & Property Taxes 300,000.00 -
Other services 16,249,304.83               811,819.58 
Penalty and Charges 129,458,124.44 -
Total 440,276,815.52 65,383,688.83

NOTE 7.20. Finance Income:
Interest income earned from temporary reinvestment of borrowed funds is as the finance income. 

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

Interest Income from Bank 4,910,628.78 -

Total 4,910,628.78 -

NOTE 7.21. Finance Costs:
Financial charges such as loan processing fees, LC Commission and bank charges are shown under the head Bank Charges and 
Other financial charges. Interest on long term loan represent interest expenses of GoN via NEA, EPF, NTC, RBS and CIT. Interest on 
short term loan represents interest expenses of NEA, Nabil Bank and HIDCL. Details are as given hereunder:

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

Bank Charges 122,285.00 129,680.00

Other financial charges 5,539,708.96 -

Interest on Long Term Loan 5,375,250,114.01 -

Interest on Short Term Loan    389,652,803.41 -

Total 5,770,564,911.38 129,680.00
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NOTE 7.22. Contingent Liabilities
Refer Note 6.13 for accounting policy on Provisions, Contingencies and Commitments

i.	 A case lodged by P.R.Prakash J.V. in High Court, claiming for loss of its equipment after termination of road construction 
contract was decided in favour of Company. P.R. Prakash JV has submitted an appeal to Supreme Court against the decision 
of High Court which is now pending with Supreme Court for decision. However, the possibility of Supreme Court decision 
against the company is remote hence no contingent liability is expected. 

ii.	 Company has also lodged a writ petition to Supreme Court against PR Prakash JV against the decision made by Arbitration 
Tribunal and Appellate Court and also against the company. As the Tribunal and Court had decided entitlement of NRs. 5,92, 
98,867.85 by the contractor PR Prakash JV, this amount has been already paid through the district court along with interest 
and fee of the court (the court had taken NRs. 6,45,53,406.41 from company's Bank A/C No. 9706017500002 in fiscal year 
2070/071). No further liability is expected even if case is not decided in favour of the company.

iii.	 The LOT -2 Contractor Texmaco Rail & Engineering Ltd. has lodged arbitration in the International Court of Arbitration of 
International Chamber of Commerce (ICC). The Company’s Consultant JVNL, through letter 1649-JVNL-L2 titled “Notice of 
Employer’s intention to Claim” dated 19 May 2021 had already informed Lot 2 Contractor about the company’s intention 
to claim. The company has also prepared its claim for additional amount for completion of all remaining works under Lot 2 
Contract and has been submitted to ICC International Court of Arbitration on 23 February 2022.  Texmaco Rail & Engineering 
Ltd.’s claim amount is NRs.778,530,705 and Euro 13,996,380. While the counter claim of UTKHPL against Texmaco Rail & 
Engineering Ltd. is NRs. 1, 303,318,262, INR. 178,450,418 and USD 800,542.

NOTE 7.23. Reclassification & Regrouping 
Previous year’s figure has been reclassified or regrouped wherever necessary to make them comparable with the current period’s 
figure.

Other Explanatory notes:
NOTE 8.1. Increases in Project Cost:
Initially, the project cost was estimated as NRs. 35,290 Million (excluding interest during construction). But due to change in 
design, price escalation, quantity variation, changes in foreign exchange rate, prolongation of construction period due to massive 
earthquake of 2072 and blockade in Nepal- India Border area, the project costs have been revised to NRs. 49,296 Million (excluding 
interest during construction) which is approved by the Board of the Directors dated 2074 Chaitra 30. 

The total cost of Project including Interest during the Construction (IDC) capitalized to Property Plant and Equipment after completion 
of construction of the project in the F.Y 2078/79 is NRs.89,046,238,142.26 which includes the Interest during the Construction of NRs. 
33,821,364,080.37.Comparison between the original cost estimate and revised cost estimate is as follows:
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NOTE 8.2. Unsettled amount of the contractors:
The company has assigned various contractors to construct the access road and bridges splitting the whole task into different 
packages. Though the task assigned has already been completed, the payment is yet to be finalized since the contractors of 
Package A and Package B of Dolakha–Singati Segment have demanded additional amount. The total amount of their demand is 
NRS. 33.47 Million which is yet to be finalized by the company. Similarly, the final payment of Package I and Package IV of Singati – 
Lamabagar Segment is yet to be finalized. 

NOTE 8.3. Interim Reporting 
Interim reports have been publicly reported in accordance with the requirements of Securities Board of Nepal (SEBON) and Nepal 
Stock Exchange (NEPSE). These requirements are materially aligned with the provisions of NAS 34.

NOTE 8.4. Related Party Transactions:
Name of Related Parties
Nepal Electricity Authority, Nepal Door Sanchar Company Limited, Rastriya Beema Sansthan, and Citizen Investment Trust are in 
the capacity of both promoter shareholders and lender institutions providing the long term loan to the company. Nepal Electricity 
Authority is also the sole purchaser of the electricity generated by the company. Amount owed by the company to related parties 
at the end of F.Y - 2078/79 is NRs. 46,877.47 Million.

Long Term Loans (Secured and Unsecured):

The details of secured and unsecured loan from related parties are as follows:

S. 
N.

Name of the related 
party

Opening balance 
of loan as on 

01.04.2078
Loan received in  

F.Y 2078/79

Closing balance 
of loan after 

capitalization of IDC 
as on 32.03.2079 Remarks

1 Government of Nepal 
via NEA

13,000,000,000 - 21,833,470,883.44 Unsecured loan 
(Against the 

guarantee of NEA)
2 Nepal Doorsanchar 

Company Ltd. (NTC)
8,400,000,000 - 14,667,791,059.69 Secured loan

Refer Note-7.9 (c).
3 Rastriya Beema Sansthan 2,800,000,000 - 4,908,672,491.12 Secured loan

Refer Note-7.9 (c).
4 Nagarik Lagani Kosh(CIT) 2,800,000,000 - 5,467,535,811.23 Secured loan 

Refer Note-7.9 (c).
Total 27,000,000,000 - 46,877,470,245.48  

Total interest expenses on long term loan in the F.Y- 2078/79 for the loan received from the above related parties is NRs.3,73 
5,142,659.62.

Short Term Borrowing:

S.N. Name of the related party
Opening balance of 

loan as on 01.04.2078
Loan received in  

F.Y 2078/79
Closing balance of 

loan as on 32.03.2079 Remarks

1 Nepal Electricity Authority 2,000,000,000 - 2,000,000,000 Unsecured Loan

Interest expenses on Short term loan in the F.Y- 2078/79 for the loan received from NEA is NRs.244, 095, 900.27.

NOTE 8.5. Board of Directors and Board meeting Allowances
a)	 Composition of the Board 

	 UTKHPL Board comprises of ten (10) full time and two (2) invitee members. They collectively bring a wide repertoire of skills 
and considerable experience in their respective fields, which elevates the quality of the Board’s decision-making. Of these ten 
full-time members, four members are from NEA (Managing Director of NEA, Head of Finance, Head of Generation and Head 
of Engineering Department) and four members (including a women member) elected from general public in the 14th AGM 
held on 2079/05/03 and one member each from the Employees Provident Fund (EPF) and Nepal Telecom (NTC). Similarly, one 
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member each from Citizen Investment Trust (CIT) and Rastriya Beema Sansthan (RBS) are in the Board as permanent invitee 
members. Managing Director of NEA will be the Chairman of UTKHPL board with the consensus of board members.

	 UTKHPL’s Board of Directors plays a primary role in ensuring good governance and functioning of the Company. All statutory 
and other significant & material information is placed before the Board to enable it to discharge its responsibility of strategic 
supervision of the Company and decision making as trustees of the shareholders.

b)	 Board meetings and allowances

	 The Company Secretary drafts the agenda for each meeting along with the explanatory notes. The Members of the Board have 
complete freedom to express their opinion and decisions are taken after detailed discussion. Total 21 Board meetings were 
held during the F.Y. 2078/79.

	 Board meeting allowance incurred during F.Y. 2078/79 is NRs. 988,000 whereas it was NRs. 600,000.00 in the previous year. 
Except the following transactions, UTKHPL has not conducted any other transactions with the directors or their relatives 
during the financial year.

S.N Name of BOD Role Company

Board Meeting 
Allowance 

(NRs.)

Other Meeting 
Allowance 

(NRs.) Total

1 Mr. Kul Man Ghising Chairman NEA 76,000.00 - 76,000.00

2 Mr. Hitendra Dev Shakya Chairman NEA 4,000.00 - 4,000.00

3 Mr. Dilliram Adhikari Member NTC 20,000.00 - 20,000.00

4 Mr. Sunil Paudel Member NTC 20,000.00 - 20,000.00

5 Mrs. Pratibha Baidhya Member NTC 12,000.00 - 12,000.00

6 Mr. Lekhanath Koirala Member NEA 8,000.00 - 8,000.00

7 Mr. Hararaj Neupane Member NEA 56,000.00 35,000.00 91,000.00

8 Mr. Manoj Silwal Member NEA 4,000.00 - 4,000.00

9 Mr. Dilli Raman Dahal Member NEA 28,000.00 18,500.00 46,500.00

10 Mr. Ramji Bhandari Member NEA 60,000.00 12,000.00 72,000.00

11 Mr. Lokhari Luitel Member NEA 44,000.00 24,000.00 68,000.00

12 Mr. Madan Timsina Member NEA 4,000.00 - 4,000.00

13 Mr. Santosh Kumar Jha Member NEA 4,000.00 5,000.00 9,000.00

14 Mr. Damodar Prasad Subedi Member EPF 28,000.00 68,000.00 96,000.00

15 Mr. Darshan Bhattarai Member EPF 48,000.00 59,000.00 107,000.00

16 Mr. Mahesh Rimal. Invitee 
Member

RBS 4,000.00 - 4,000.00

17 Mr. Krishna Kumar Shrestha Invitee 
Member

RBS 12,000.00 4,000.00 16,000.00

18 Mr. Bhola Nath Ghimire Invitee 
Member

RBS 56,000.00 36,000.00 92,000.00

19 Mr. Gopal Ghimire Invitee 
Member

CIT 64,000.00 - 64,000.00

Total 552,000.00 261,500.00 813,500.00
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NOTE 8.6. Key Managerial Personnel and their Remuneration
Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Project Chief and Finance & Accounts Chief are considered to be the Key Managerial Personnel. The 
Company has not entered into any other transaction (other than payment of employee benefits and meeting allowances) with the 
Key Management Personnel or their relatives during the year.

Short term benefit paid to the key managerial personnel during the F.Y.2078/79 are as follows. 

S.N Designation Short Term Benefit (NRs)

1 Chief Executive Officer (CEO) 30,35,176.76

2 Project Chief 23,57,106.25

3 Finance & Accounts Chief 23,05,831.33

Note-Remuneration as shown above includes salary, allowances, company’s contribution to provident funds, medical facilities and 
perquisites valued as per income-tax rules. 

NOTE 8.7. Capital Commitment:
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for are shown as below. 

S.No Name of Contractor Contract No. Summary of work Amt.
Contract 
Amount

Remaining  
Amount 

1 High Himalaya Hydro 
Construction Ltd.

RKHEP/ICB/01/076/77 Construction of 
Exploratory Tunnel 

NRs. 395,815,265.00 259,076,072.31

2 Mahagauri-Simpani JV RKHEP/NCB/01/076/77 Construction of 
Mule Track 

NRs. 45,200,678.00 18,077,229.48

3 Khampache Sherpa 
Hydro JV

RKHEP/NCB-02-2076/77 Design and Build of 
Permanent Bridge 
at Lamabagar

NRs. 66,635,100.00 48,745,053.00

4 Abisa Abhiyan JV UTKHEP/NCB-01-
2077/78

Construction of 
Staff Family Quarter 
Building at Gongor

NRs. 26,596,712.18 23,700,170.39

5 Gagoneshwori Setidevi 
Nirman Sewa

UTKHEP/CW/NCB-01-
2078/79

Repair and 
maintenance of 
Public Access Road 
from Singati to 
Jagat

NRs. 6,024,030.00 4,034,044.63

6 Gagoneshwori Setidevi 
Nirman Sewa

UTKHEP/CW/NCB-02-
2078/79

Repair and 
maintenance of 
Public Access 
Road from Jagat to 
Lamabagar

NRs. 5,889,783.00 3,165,265.99

Total 546,161,568.18 356,797,835.80

NOTE 8.8. New Revised commercial operation date (RCOD)
The Revised Commercial Operation date agreed with Nepal Electricity Authority for 456 MW Upper Tamakoshi Hydroelectric Plant 
is 2078/03/03 and it has been approved by 160 the meeting of Department of Electricity Development (DOED) held on 2079/03/20.

NOTE 8.9. Rolwaling Khola Hydroelectric and Diversion Project:
As the second stage project development, UTKHPL will construct and operate 20.66 Rolwaling Khola Hydroelectric project (RKHEP) 
for generation of additional 105.04 GWhrs of electricity and divert the water of Rolwaling Khola to head works of UTKHEP so as to 
increase energy of UTKHEP by 216.51 GWhrs. NEA Engineering Company Limited was appointed as the consultant for the detailed 
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designing of RKHEP and the detailed designing of the project has been completed. The contract for construction Rolwaling Khola 
Hydroelectric project under Engineering Procurement Construction (EPC) model has been awarded to M/S SSCE- High Himalaya JV.

Currently preparatory works are ongoing at Rolwaling Project site.  A contract has been signed for the construction of exploratory 
tunnels and connecting road and the related works are being executed. A contract has also been signed for the construction of 
mule track from lower Lamabagar to Rikhu village as an access to the Headwork's Site. Application has been made to Power Trade 
Department of NEA for Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) & DOED for Generation license and they are in the process of execution.

NOTE 8.10. Subsequent Event:
There has not been any significant reportable event after the reporting date which requires to be either adjusted or disclosed.

NOTE 8.11. Approval of Financial Statements:
The accompanied financial statements have been approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors in its meeting held 
on 2079 Poush 20, (January 04, 2023)  and have been recommended for approval by shareholders in the Annual General Meeting.

Auditors
As per our report of even date.

…………………………
Suresh Raj Khakurel

Chief Finance Officer

Board of Directors
…………………

Deepak Karki 
Member

…………………
Ramji Bhandari 

Member

……………………
Darshan Bhattarai 

Member

……………………
Hari Prasad Bhurtel 

Member

…………………
Rajan Shrestha 

Member
…………………

 Sunil Paudel      
Member

…………………
Shreejana Subedi 

Member
…………………
Kul Man Ghising

Chairman

…………………
Santosh Kumar Jha 

Member

…………………
Lokhari Luintel 

Member

…………………………
CA. Naresh Dhungana

N.D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

…………………
CA. Satish Subedi

S.Subedi & Associates
Chartered Accountants

……………………
Dinesh Jung Rana

Officiating  Chief Executive Officer

Date:- 2079 Poush 20

Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
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Salient features of  
Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Plant

1. Project Location
Province Bagmati

District Dolakha

Municipality Bigu Rural Municipality, Ward No. 1

Intake site Bigu Rural Municipality, Ward No. 1, Lamabagar 

Power House site Bigu Rural Municipality, Ward No. 1, Gongar

Geographical Co-ordinates

Latitude 27°49'00" N to 27°58'00" N

Longitude 86°10'00" E to 86°16'00" E

2. General
Name of River Tamakoshi

Nearest Town Singati and Charikot 

Type of scheme Peaking Run –off- River

Gross Head 822

Installed Capacity 456 MW 

Average Annual Energy after Outage 2281.3 GWh 

3. Hydrology
Catchment area 1745 Km2

Mean Annual Discharge 67.2 m3/s

Design Discharge 66 m3/s

Probability of Exceedance 32 %

Riparian Release 1.45 m3/sec

Design Flood Discharge 875 m3/ sec(1000Yr,flood)

455 m3/sec(100Yr.flood)

4. Diversion weir
Type of weir Concrete gravity with 4 no’s gated spillway

Length of weir 60m

Crest elevation 1987.0 m

Daily Pondage (Reservoir) 2,220,000 m3 (Total), 900,000 m3 (Live Poundage)

5. Intake Structure 

Type of intake Side Orifice Intake

Size of opening 5 m x 4 m

Nos. of opening 6

Intake Sill Level 1976.3 m

6. Desilting Basin
No of Chamber 2

Dimension (L*B*H) m 225.0 m x 26 m x 17.7m

Practice Size to be settled 0.15mm
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7. Water Conveyance System
Type Headrace Tunnel

Shape Inverted D

Excavation Diameter 6.00 m x 6 m /Concrete Line Section, 4.9 m

Length 7940 m

Concrete Lined Length 1165 m 

8. Surge Tunnel/Surge Shaft
Type Vertical plus Inclined

Shaft Height 72 meters

Excavation Diameter 5 m

Surge Tunnel 595 m

Excavation Diameter 6 m x 6 m

Normal Water level 1987 m

9. Penstock
Type Underground vertical shaft lined with steel

Internal Diameter 1.47 m to 3.6 m

Length 1148 m

Thickness 25 mm to 80 mm

10. Powerhouse
Type Underground

Dimension 141.62 m x 14 m x 29 m

Turbine Center Level 1166.70 m

11.Tailarace tunnel
Type Free flow tunnel

Length 2985 m

size 6.8 m x 5.4 m

12. Turbine
Type Vertical 5 jet Pelton

Number Six

Rated output capacity per unit 79.5 MW

Efficiency 90.5 %

13. Governer
Type PID Type, Digital Governor

Adjustment for speed Droop Between 0 to 10%

14. Generator
Type Synchronous, Three phase

Rated Output Capacity per unit 90 MVA

Power Factor 0.85
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Voltage 11kV

Frequency 50hz

No of Units Six

Excitation System Static

Efficiency 97 %

15. Transformer
Type Single phase 

Rated Capacity 90 MVA x 19 Number

Voltage ratio 11/230 kV

Efficiency 99 %

16. Transmission Line
Voltage level 220 kV

Length 47.107 km

From Power house (Gongar)

To New Khimti Substation

Conductor Twin Bison (431.3 Sq.mm)

No of Circuit Double

Multi Circuit to New Khimti Substation 474.77 m Line In
472.59 m Line Out

17. Approach Road connection 68 km from Charikot

18. Construction period 8 years (Excluding aftermaths of Earthquake and Border blockade period of 2 years) 

19. Others
Black Start Facilities Provided

Off Grid mode or Islanded Mode of 
operation

Incorporated
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1	 Project Location
Province : Bagmati

Zone : Janakpur

District : Dolakha

Intake Site : Surmuche, Gaurishankar Rural Municipality

Powerhouse Site : Lamabagar, Bigu Rural Municipality

2	 General
Name of River : Rolwaling

Type of Scheme : Run of River/ Diversion

Gross Head : 207.18m

Net rated Head : 205.19m

Installed Capacity : 20.66MW

Average Annual Energy after Outage : 105.03 GWh

Dry Season off-peak Energy : 31.79 GWh

Wet Season Energy : 73.24 GWh

Annual Energy due to Diversion : 212 GWh

3	 Hydrology

Catchment Area : 277 Km2

Mean Annual Discharge : 20.63 m3/s

Turbine Discharge : 11.8 m3/s

Design Flood Discharge : 267.00 m3/s

4	 Diversion Weir

Type of Weir : Concrete gravity with overflow and gated section

Length of Weir : 42m 

Crest Elevation : 2208.00m

Spillway type : Overflow 

Undersluice Opening (W X H) : 6.0m x 5.0m

5	 Intake Structure cum Gravel Trap

Type of Intake : Side Intake

Nos of Opening : 2.0

Size of Intake (W x H) : 7.4 x 2.0m

Length of Gravel Trap : 8.0 m

Width of Gravel Trap (Avg.) : 5.0 m

6	 Approach Canal

A.	Steel conduit

Type : Circular 

No. of canal : 1.0

Length : 140.5 m including transitions

Size (W x B) : 2.5m diameter

B.	Tunnel

Type

: Open Channel, Inveted-D shape Tunnel

No. of canal : 1.0

Length : 1040.36 m

Size (W x B) : 4.0 x 4.0 m

7	 Desanding Basin

Type : Underground, Conventional type, 2.0 Nos Single Chamber , 

Dimension (L x B x H) : 110.0 x 9.0 x 7.5 ~ 9.7 m

Salient Features of  
Rolwaling Khola Hydroelectric Project
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8	 Headrace Pipe/Tunnel

Type : Horse- Shoe Shape, Open channel

Internal Diameter : 4.0 x 4.2 m

Length : 4,333.85 m

9	 Surge Tank/Forebay

Type : Conventional Basin type, Underground

Effective Depth : 3.5m

Diameter (Or size) : 35.0 x 6.0m x 6.5m

10	 Steel Penstock Pipe

Type : Circular, Underground

Internal Diameter : 2.0m

Length : 253.42m

11	 Powerhouse

Type : Underground

Size (L x W) : 35.0m x 11.85m 

Height : 22.0m

Turbine Axis Level : 1992.65m

12	 Tailrace

Type : Underground, Inverted-D shape

Tailrace Length : 740.15m

Size (W x D) : 4.0 x 4.0m

Tailrace Water Level : 1989.74m

13	 Turbine

Type : Pelton, Vertical Axis

Number : 2.0

Rated Output Capacity per unit : 10.49MW

Turbine Axis Level : 1992.65m

Net Head : 205.19m

Discharge per Unit : 5.9m3/s

Efficiency : 90%

14	 Governor

Type : Electro-hydraulic Digital 

15	 Generator

Type : 3 Phase Synchronous 

Rated Output Capacity per Unit : 12.5 MVA

Power Factor : 0.85

Generation Voltage : 11 kV

Frequency : 50Hz

No of Units : 2.0

Efficiency : 97.15%

16	 Transformer

Type : Indoor, Class A Mineral Oil Immersed

Rated Capacity : 12.5 MVA

Voltage Ratio : 11 /33 kV

No of Units : 2.0

Efficiency : 99.5%

17	 Transmission Line         

Voltage Level : 33 kV

Length : 8.35 km

Conductor Type : ACSR Wolf, Double Circuit

From : Rolwaling Powerhouse

To : UTK Powerhouse
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l6kf]6M
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l6kf]6M
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  d'Vo ;'?Ësf] lgl/If0f sfo{

  d'Vo ;'?Ëdf /x]sf] gof Rock Trap Trashrack h8fg sfo{

ljB't s]Gb| tyf cfof]hgfsf t:jL/x?
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  h]g]/]6/ o'lg6 gDj/ ! dd{t ;Def/ sfo{

  h]g]/]6/ o'lg6 gDj/ ! sf] /g/ km]g]{ sfo{
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  h]g]/]6/ o'lg6 gDj/ @ sf] gf]hn dd{t ;Def/ sfo{

  kfj/ xfp; d]lzg xn
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  /f]NjflnË vf]nf h= lj= cf= sf] lgdf{0fflwg cl86 ;'?Ë

  /f]NjflnË vf]nf h= lj= cf= sf] lgdf{0fflwg d'Vo kx'Fr ;'?Ë
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  /f]NjflnË vf]nf h= lj= cf= cGtu{t tfdfsf]zL gbLdfly nfdfau/df lgdf{0f ePsf] ^) dL= nfdf] k'n 

  /f]NjflnË vf]nf h= lj= cf= cGtu{t lgdf{0fflwg nfdfau/–l/s' k}bndfu{
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UTKHPL

UPPER TAMAKOSHI HYDROPOWER LIMITED
ck/� tfdfsf]�zL xfO8«f]�kfj/� lnld6]�8

UPPER TAMAKOSHI HYDROPOWER PLANT
dflyNnf] tfdfsf]�zL hnlj3't� s]Gb| 

Kathmandu Office:
Annapurna Marga, Gyaneshwor, Kathmandu, Nepal
Tel: +977-1-4520295, 4520268, 4520658
E-mail.: office@utkhpl.org.np
URL: www.utkhpl.org.np

Plant Office:
Gongar, Dolakha
Tel: +049-413010, 413008
Lamabagar: 9944 90006/7


